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‘ ‘ We shall continue our mission to enhance

the shareholders’ value.
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Richard Man Fai LEE 3 1%
Executive Chairman & CEO $i1T X B # T HEE

Your Board of Directors is pleased to announce that a consolidated
profit of HK$35.5 million was recorded for the year ended December
31, 2005. Turnover also grew by 11.5 % to HK$689.8 million. The
results were achieved by the continuous efforts of our team to
increase operational efficiency. The general economies of our markets

also continued to expand.

No interim dividend was paid during the year (2004: nil) and the
Directors do not recommend a final dividend (2004 nil).

Return on shareholders' funds was substantially increased to 11.8%
and gearing ratio was drastically reduced to only 16.1% from 50.2% of
last year. These improvements empower our Group with flexibility to
expand our business portfolio,

In the year, we completed the debt settlement agreement between
the Group and Mitsubishi Heavy Industries, Ltd., which resulted in a
HK$88.2 million write back as operational profit contribution. As a
prudent measure, we toak the opportunity to make full provision for
the liabilities of HK$30.7 million on the possible claims against our
subsidiary in Dongguang, mainland China, arising from a court
judgment; even though we believe that the Group is unlikely to be
required to make the full payment. During the year, the Group issued
Convertible Note of HK$30 million to an independent third party. This
strengthened the working capital of the Group and built a future of
strategic partnership.
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hairman’s Statement X EH E5 &

The motor vehicle business of our Group achieved another year of
good sales and profit growth. This was made possible by the
successful introduction of new car models; the management was
challenged by a long waiting list of cars ordered by our customers. Our
ability to fill such orders would ensure good sales and profit growth for
the next few years. For mainland China, we would take the direction of
opening up our own dealerships in various cities than just management
participation in the importership, which we believe will be more
beneficial to the Group in the long term.

Our air-conditioning and electrical appliance business continued to be
stable and profitable in 2005. Since the beginning of this year, we
signed on three more well-known international brands to distribute
their products. We expect continuous profit contribution from this
business.

We did quite well with our audio visual business. High growth was
achieved by our own "Rogers” brand as it has become one of the
leading brands in the LCD TV market and expanded its line up of
home audio products. We have also appointed importers for “Rogers”
in several international markets and will continue to expand intemnational
distribution network in 2006. The brand is gradually evolving into a
major international brand of life-style consumer electronics.

Qur operations in Southeast Asia of Singapore and Malaysia achieved a
year of sales and profit growth. It is expected that they will continue to
grow this year.

The Group shared a loss in our 50%-owned joint-venture engaged in
washing machine manufacturing in mainland China. However, progress
is made in identifying a solution to minimise the loss to the Croup in

this investment.
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Looking into the future, it is our renewed strategy to build commercial
success with an expanding line up of upmarket lifestyle brands and
products, in pace with the fast growing customer base of this spending
level in Asia; especially in mainland China. As part of this development,
the Group was appointed as the exclusive distributor of talian "Ferrett”
luxurious motor yachts in Southern China. We should be able to grow
by synergising and increasing the upmarket brands of our Group;
furthermore, such products can generate higher profit margins. We
shall continue our mission to enhance the shareholders’ value.

On behalf of our Board of Directors, | like to welcome the joining of
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG, as our independent Non-executive Director
during the year; and also to welcome Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUI, who
joined us in early 2006 as our Executive Director. | also like to express
my utmost gratitude and sincere appreciation to ali our shareholders,
bankers and our very loyal staff, for their continuous support in the
past and into the future.

Richard Man Fai LEE

Executive Chairman

Hong Kong, Aprif 11, 2006
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Results

Turnover

Profit/(Loss) from operations
Finance costs

Other non-operating income
Other non-operating expenses
Share of results of associates

Profit/(Loss) before tax
Income tax (expense)/credit

Profit/(Loss) for the year

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company
Minority interests

Assets and liabilities

Total assets

Total liabilities

Net assets

Equity attributable to equity
holders of the Company
Minority interests

Total equity
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Group Financial Summary £ B 8 & # &2

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
ZR%LE -—ZIEE CZBT=F ZTE-F CZEBE-#£
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE¥TR BETT EBETR EETT BETT
(Asrestated)  (Asrestated) (s restated)  (As restated)
(Z7]) (E75)) (B%)) (B3
689,770 618,618 553,232 572,393 565,845
76,322 2,109 (49,377) (9,061) (76,480)
(6.685) (7,902) (10,309) (10,481) (16,923)
- - - 38,611 2,569
- (3,065) (726) - (3,459)
(20,739) (19,743) (22,220) (12,501) (4,315)
48,898 {28501) (82,632) 6,568 (98,608)
(11,502) 29,502 (2,699) (120) (1,379)
37,396 901 (85,331) 6,448 (99,987)
35,461 1,722 (84,752) 6,460 (99,508)
1,935 (821) (579) (12) (479)
37,396 901 {85,331) 6,448 (99,987)
615,606 11,661 646,322 656,969 768,854
(311,085)  (346733)  (384406)  (382571)  (474,409)
304,521 264,928 261916 314,398 284,445
300,977 263319 261916 313819 283,854
3,544 1,609 - 579 591
304,521 264,928 261916 314,398 254,445
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Results of operations
Turnover

For the year ended December 31, 2005 the Group turnover continued
to record a double-digit growth of 11.5% (2004: 11.8%) to HK$689.8
million, as compared with HK$618.6 million in last year. This further
underpinned the recovery in aggregate of our business as we had

explained in last year.

Gross profit

Despite severe price competition we managed to achieve high volume
of sales. The slight slip in the profit margin of 0.8% from 21.2% of last
year down to 20.4% this vear did not hit much on our gross profit
which marked an increase by HK$9.3 million (+7.1%, 2004: +8.7%)
to HK$140.4 million (2004: HK$131.1 million).

In view of the foregoing satisfactory result, we would like to reiterate
the priorities of our Group: Focusing more on core business and
promising products; rejuvenating the image and developing the market
of self-owned brands; exploring with due diligence and care the
feasibility of new products and markets suitable for our Group.
Continuous efforts driven with momentum will be made to achieve
these directives.

Distribution costs and administrative expenses

Despite the double-digit growth in turnover, we managed to reduce
our distribution costs by HK$5.5 million (2004: HK$2.5 million) as
compared to last year. The board stays firm of the perception that,
going forward, efforts should not be stopped in all aspects of cost-
saving measures to maintain our competitiveness in the market.

Administrative expenses were up by HK$14.6 million from HK$80.5
million of last year to HK$95.1 million this year. Increased tumover and
capital investment for enhancing our overall operating capability,
particularly in our booming car business, resulted in correspondingly
higher staff and overhead costs.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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Results of operations (Continued)
Profit from operations

The Board is pleased to announce that our profit from operations was
at unprecedented high in recent years with a profit booking of
HK$76.3 million (2004: HK$2.1 million).

Other operating income of HK$10.7 million (2004: HK$6.8 million)
was mainly derived from rental income received from our properties.
As the property market is thriving again, we would anticipate a steady
growth of this income in the coming years.

A net profit of HK$13.1 million (2004: HK$0.6 million), which formed
part of profit from operations, reflected the fluctuation in value arising
from revaluation of properties as well as loss incurred on disposal of

properties.

During the year the Group and a supplier, Mitsubishi Heavy Industries,
Ltd ("MHI"), entered into a deed of settlement in relation to the
settlement of the debt due to MHI under a loan agreement. Pursuant
to the deed of settlement, the debt, being the aggregate of the
principal plus accrued interest thereon of approximately HK$135.0
million as at December 31, 2004, was finally settled in full with the
amount of approximately HK$46.8 million, resulting in a gain of

HK$88.2 million and included in the Group's operating result.

For the sake of prudence, if not overly cautious, full provision of
contingent liabilities in the sum of approximately HK$30.7 million was
made on a legal claim against our subsidiary in PRC. It appears that the
Group is unlikely to be required to make the full payment ultimately.

Profit attributable to shareholders

The Board is pleased to deliver to shareholders a promising profit
attributable to shareholders of HK$35.5 million, a marked increase of
HK$33.8 million as compared to last year (2004: HK$1.7 million).

Finance costs closed at HK$6.7 million, being HK$1.2 million less than
last year (HK$7.9 million).
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Results of operations (Continued)
Profit attributable to shareholders (Continued)

Share of results of associates mainly reflected the share of loss of our
associated company in Jiangmen amounting to HK$23.5 million
(2004: HK$17.5 million). High costs of raw materials during the year
hindered significantly the financial performance. Alternative proposals
were under consideration in order to work out a constructive program
to protect the value of this investment.

A net charge of income tax amounting to HK$11.5 million (2004: net
credit of HK$29.5 million) was recorded which mainly reflected the
utilisation of deferred tax asset in relation to the debt settlement
agreement with a major supplier.

Financial condition

The Group was financed by a combination of its equity capital base,
cash flow generated from operations, fund raising exercise and bank
borrowings. As usual, bank and other liabilities were being met upon
their maturities in the normal course of business.

During the year, the Company issued a 7.25% convertible loan note at a
par of HK$30,000,000 which was denominated in Hong Kong dollars.
The note entitled the holder, under prescribed time frame, to convert
the same into ordinary shares of the Company at a conversion price of
HK$0.10 per convertible note. If the note had not been converted, it
would be redeemed on September 5, 2008 at par. Interest of 7.25%
per annum was payable semi-annually up until the settlement date.

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2005 were HK$18.6
million (2004: HK$13.7 million), reflecting the general ability of the
Group to generate or raise funds.

The Group had total borrowings at December 31, 2005 amounting to
HK$83.1 million (December 31, 2004: HK$164.4 million). The
Group's gearing ratio stood at 16.1% (2004: 50.2%), based on long
term liabilities (excluding deferred tax) of HK$48.4 million (2004:
HK$132.2 million) and shareholders’ equity of HK$301.0 million
(2004: HK$263.3 million). The current ratio was 1.0 (2004: 1.1),
based on current assets of HK$242.4 million (2004: HK$217.6
million) and current liabilities of HK$241.6 million (2004: HK$189.5
million).
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Results of operations (Continued)
Financial condition (Continued)

It is the Group's management practice to hedge foreign currency
transactions with the objective to stabilise the cost via the pegging of
the exchange rates with bankers. At December 31, 2005 the total
outstanding foreign exchange contracts purchased with banks amounted
to HK$3.9 million (2004: HK$14.5 million).

The Group had trading facilities at December 31, 2005 amounting to
HK$200.1 million (2004: HK$128.2 million) of which HK$107.9
million (2004: HK$31.8 million) was utilised. Certain of the Group’s
properties, inventories, trade receivables and all assets of a subsidiary
were pledged at year ended 2005 in an aggregate amount of
HK$305.6 million (2004: HK$325.4 million) to secure facilities
granted by our bankers.

At both of the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2005, the Group
had contingent liabilities of approximately HK$1.3 million in respect of
proceedings involving a subsidiary in India and of approximately
HK$10,333,000 (2004: approximately HK$1,000,000) arising out of
the grant of option to a connected person. At December 31, 2004, the
Group had contingent liabilities of approximately HK$29.2 million
arising from a court case involving a subsidiary of the Company in PRC
for which we have made full provision of HK$30.7 million for the year
ended December 31, 2005.

There was no material capital commitment at both year end.

Business Review
Air-conditioning products

The business consists of marketing and distribution of a wide range of
consumer and commercial air-conditioning products of three major
brands, namely, “MHI" (Mitsubishi Heavy Industries of Japan); "CREE"
from mainland China and our own "Bodysonic”. The Group also
provides after-sales service and support to its customers.
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Business Review (Continued)

Air-conditioning products (Continued)

Turnover of air-conditioning products for the year was down by 19.9%
over last year at HK$ 98.0 million (2004: HK$122.4 million). This was
partly due to the shifting of the "LC" business from exclusive
distributorship to wholesaling effective from July 1, 2005; this
transaction had impact on the steady supplies of “LG" products during
the transitional period. Moreover, “MHI" ceased production of its range
of commercial watercooled packaged units and caused a decrease in
sales. Competition in mainland China was still tough.

Despite very keen market competition, satisfactory gross margin was
attained at the same level of last year. This was the result of good
product positioning and segmentation of our brands in the marketplace,
whilst focusing effort on commercial product sales and cost

rationalisation.

In 2006, we expect to grow this business by representing more
international brands and marketing a fuller range of products.

Audio-visual and other electrical products

The main business consists of marketing and distribution of our own
"Rogers” and “Bodysonic” audio-visual products, “Marantz” and “Sansui”
audio-visual products of Japan, "Alpine” car electronics of Japan and
wholesaling of "LG" electrical appliances of Korea.

As the economies in the major markets in Hong Kong, Singapore and
Malaysia continued to improve, driven by our successful products and
marketing developments, we achieved excellent growth of 54.3% in
the year over last year at HK$212.2 million (2004: HK$137.5 million).

The development of our own “Rogers” brand from the United
Kingdom was especially successful with the launch of new LCD TV's,
MP3 and DVD-RW players; and a new range of quality speaker
systems. The 30-inch LCD TV of "Rogers” was ranked the "best seller”
in Hong Kong for January 2005. “Rogers” also participated in the
Consumer Electronics Show in Las Vegas, US.A. in January 2005 with
very good responses. The brand continued to add new international
markets like Germany, Holland and Korea in its export drive, to a total
of 11 markets.
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Business Review (Continued)
Audio-visual and other electrical products (Continued)

As for "LG" home appliances, due to the change of exclusive
distributorship to wholeszling with effect from July 1, 2005, sales of
such products decreased. We have identified potential replacement
products and brands to fill the gap.

The car electronics of “Alpine” mobile entertainment made good sales
and profit growth in Singapore and Malaysia in both OEM and after-
market business.

Growth in the audio-visual segment is expected with continuous
expansion of the "Rogers” and "Alpine” business, improvement in profit
margin, development of more international markets, new product

launches and increasing operational efficiency.
Cars and car accessories

The business consists mainly of the import, distribution and after-sale
service of italian “Ferrari” and “Maserati” cars and spare parts in Hong
Kong and Macau.

Sales in this category increased by 20.1% to HK$377.8 million (2004:
HK$314.6 million) caused by strong “Ferran” and “Maserat” growth in
Hong Kong. Profit contribution also increased during the year.
Workshop service income also increased substantially and contributed
to operating profit. Since September 2004, the selling of cars to
mainland China was transferred to the equity joint-venture, Ferrari
Maserati Cars International Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. The Group
continued to do the PDI (Pre-delivery Inspection) of all “Ferrari” and
“Maserati” cars being imported into China, billings of the PDI services
contributed to profits of the Group.
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Business Review (Continued)
Cars and car accessories (Continued)

During the year, the new “Ferrari” 8-cylinder sports car, F430, was
introduced and we received the highest record of orders for a new
model. Delivery of the F430 started in July and generated high growth
in sales and profit in the second half. The convertible F430 Spider was
also launched with many orders received. The 12-cylinder Superamerica
was introduced and we pre-sold all of our allocation. "Maserati” also
achieved record sales with its successful Quattroporte, GranSport and
MC12 (The Group sold 10% of the global production of this model.)

”

A large, high-tech 3S (Sales, Service and Spare parts) centre of about
30,000 sq.ft. on the Hong Kong Island was inaugurated in October, so
in addition to our two existing service workshops on the Kowloon side,
we would provide even a higher level of technical services to our
customers. A new exclusive "Maserati” showroom was opened in
October to further strengthen the promotion of "Maserati” cars, the
original showroom was transformed into an exclusive "Ferrari”

showroom.

We are confident of a very successful 2006 for the car business, with
increased allocation of “Ferrani” cars, launches of 430 Challenge and of
the eagerly awaited new V12 F599 Fiorano in the year. Sales growth
will also come from "Maserati” as its Quattroporte range will be
expanded with Executive GT and Sports GT models; GranSport will also
see a limited edition.
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Business Review (Continued)
Other businesses

During the year, the Group was appointed as the regional distributor of
the reputable Italian “Ferretti” motor yachts in Southern China covering
Guangdong, Fujian, Hainan and Guangxi. Good sales growth potential
is expected of this business.

Rental incomes generated by our investment properties in Hong Kong
and mainland China also increased. Such rental incomes are expected
to grow continuously in 2006.

The Singaporean and Malaysian markets

The Singaporean operations consisted of the distribution of “MHI" and
“Bodysonic” air-conditioning products, "Alpine” and “Rogers” car audio

"ou

products and home audio-visual products of “Marantz”, “Rogers” and
“Mordaunt-Short”. Whilst air-conditioning business did not do well due
to a weak construction market, car audio products increased in both
OEM and after-market sales. The Singaporean operations were

profitable for the year.

The Malaysian operations consisted of mainly the same car audio and
home audio-visual products as in Singapore. The car audio section
managed good growth in 2005 and the Malaysian operations achieved
a profitable year.
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Business Review (Continued)

Joint-venture manufacturing business
(Jin Ling Electrical Company Limited — “JLE")

This 50%-owned business is engaged in the design and manufacture
of washing machines under the “linling” brand for sale in the PRC, but
also as an Original Equipment Manufacturer ("OEM") for customers in
Africa, Latin America, MiddleFast and South East Asia.

Sales rose by RMB29.6 million (6.4%) to RMB494.3 million (2004:
RMB464.7 million). Gross margins were under high pressure with the
relentless upsurge in raw material costs. Share of loss in JLE amounted
to HK$23.5 million (2004: HK$17.5 million). However, progress is
made in identifying a solution to minimise the loss to the Group in this

investment.

PERSONNEL

At the end of 2005, the total number of employees of the Group,
excluding associates, was 316 (2004: 283), representing a 11.7%
increase in headcount. This is mainly due to the expansion of our car
business group and the opening of the new 3S centre for motor cars

in Hong Kong.

The management was committed to staff motivation, training and
improving communication to build a stable, competitive and dynamic

workforce.
SUBSEQUENT EVENT
. Acquisition of the distributorships

In February 2006, Wo Kee Hong Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, acquired 100% shares of Firmmark
Limited (“Firmmark”). As Firmmark is the distributor of the
domestic electrical appliances under the famous US brand
“Frigidaire” in Hong Kong and Macau (“Territories”), the Group in
effect acquired the distributorship of the “Frigidaire” products in
the Territories through its control of Firmmark.
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SUBSEQUENT EVENT (Continued)

Acquisition of the distributorships (Continued)

In addition to “Frigidaire” of the United States, the famous brand
of "Daewoo” of Korea also added to the Group's existing
distributorship list of electrical appliances in early 2006.

Update on proceedings in the People’s Republic of China

On February 17, 2006, the Company published an announcement
relating to the update on the proceedings against R 25 & £
R B EER 2 E (Dongguan Changxing Refrigeration Equipment
Co. Ltd.*) (“Changxing”, being the defendant), a 82%-owned
subsidiary of the Company instigated by B M T gc B 218 4
AR 2 (Guangzhou City Cheungnan Investment Ca., Ltd.¥)
("GCCI", being the plaintiff) claiming for the amount of
US$1,996,600 (equivalent to approximately HK$15.6 million)

and interest thereon (the “Proceedings”).

The Guangdong Province Higher People’s Court (“Higher
People’s Court”) affirmed the decision of the Dongguan City
Medium People's Court (“The Dongguan City Court”) on January
24, 2006, which founded in favour of GCCl and ordered
Changxing to pay GCCl an amount equivalent to aggregate of the
outstanding principal amount claimed and interest thereon and
court fees for the Proceedings. The aggregate amount payable
by Changxing pursuant to the order of The Dongguan City Court
as affirmed by the Higher People’s Court was approximately
HK$31.1 million as at February 17, 2006. Changxing is currently
seeking legal advice as to the possible course of action in light of
the decision of the Higher People’s Court.

The Croup acquired Changxing in early 1998. The Proceedings related
to amounts borrowed by Changxing in 1993, before Changxing
became a subsidiary of the Company and had not been disclosed to
the Company by the vendor at the time of the acquisition in 1998. In
light of the judgment by the Higher People’s Court, the Group will
conduct a review of the drcumstances leading to the acquisition of the
92% interest in Changxing and after seeking advice, will consider
whether there is any possible course of action by the Group, induding
dlaims against the vendor.
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Analysis of Results of Operations anc

Management Discussion and

SUBSEQUENT EVENT (Continued) FEHBEEIE(B)

«  Disposal of Equity Interest in a Joint Venture e HESEBELRMREFER
On December 30, 2005, ltalian Motors (Sales & Service) RZZEZTEF+-A=+RB  FAF
Limited, an indirect 89.92%-owned subsidiary of the Company, M EE89.92% R eI B A T
and Ferrari S.p.A. entered into an equity interest transfer REAR QT EFerer SpAR] I ARAE
agreement relating to the transfer of 29% equity interest in the BRipE - IR AFFLAREST0,000
Ferrari Maserati Cars International Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. T (FBE R £ E%6,800,0007T) 838
(the "Joint Venture”), for a consideration of US$870,000 FRHABSNESEREES (L8
(equivalent to approximately HK$6.8 million). The scope of BROR(ZIEELE]) 20%8 R E
business of the Joint Venture is the import, distribution and sale ik ZEELENERERARDE
of “Ferrari” and "Maserati” brand motor vehicles, their spare parts R [(BIPREIRBIERERE
and ancillary products in the PRC. HhRENESNPEARIMENE

O 2#EMHEE -

PROSPECT RE

The main markets of our Group in Hong Kong, Macau, mainland RZZERF, FEBZIETSEEE
Ching, Singapore and Malaysia are expected to continue to grow in  RFY - PEIARE - M REREEDH
2006 and provide ample business opportunities for our Group. PHERRE YATEERETRHTEE -

Good sales and profit growth of our car business are targeted, to be made  EHFBEAEMRBREE S TE  HUREXE
possible by the increase in allocation of cars to us by the factory. The new  BHEZHERITHEBRAFER - HE
models are very popular in the market and some have a waiting list of ~ ESR AR FZEGS, HDTERFEHEHE
over 2 years. Additional car brand may be added, which will complement  MF 2% - ESTMREEEZTERE - A
our existing range to offer a fuller line up to our customers. The new 35 BWHEBARFI L MBEETRHELEER ° #
centre will generate additional sales of cars and repair services. BFEAIST.LEN T TS HE REERY -
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PROSPECT (Continued)

The air-conditioning business will maintain its sales and profit leve!.
The addition of “Frigidaire” to our electrical appliances line up will
provide higher profit margins in unique products like wine-cooler; also
through the possible licensing of the brand, the Group can develop
new products and make additional sales volume. Our own “Bodysonic”

brand will develop new life style electrical products, like massage chair.

[

The Group's “Rogers” brand of audio-visual products will develop more
special products with higher margins, with the goal of both enhancing its
image and profitability. Efforts will be increased to develop the mainland
China and overseas distribution of "Rogers”. A new initiative of this year is to
tap the business potential of musical softwares, “Rogers Music” is set up and
that has launched its own publication of music and management of artists.

The direction of distributing more luxurious brands has started with ltalian
“Ferretti” motor yachts in Southern China with good sales potential. The
Group will continue to secure more distributorship of luxurious brands as it
will reinforce our Group's commitment as a distribution conglomerate of
life style products, with satisfactory profit margins.

The Group is also considering ways to increase the profit contribution of our
single largest fixed asset, the Wo Kee Hong Building in Hong Kong, which
currently has a gross floor space of 433,482 sqft on a land of 73,195 sq/ft.
Changing of its usage is being considered. In the meantime, the rental
incomne of this building and our other properties continues to improve.

Also, we are seeing good progress in rationalising our investment in Jin
Ling Electrical Company Limited, that may minimise the possibility of
future ioss to the Group.

Richard Man Fai LEE
Executive Chairman & CEQ

Hong Kong, April 11, 2006
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Executive Directors

Wing Sum LEE, aged 79, is the Founder and the Honorary Chairman of
the Company. He has 61 years' experience in the distribution of
consumer products. He has been involved in the marketing and
strategic planning of the Group since its inception. He is an Honorary
Permanent President of the Hong Kong and Kowloon Electrical
Appliances Merchants Association Limited. Mr, LEE is the spouse of Ms.
Kam Har YUE, who is a Non-executive Director of the Company and
the father of Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, both
of whom are Executive Directors of the Company.

Richard Man Fai LEE, BB, MBA, aged 49, the Executive Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer of the Company, is the son of Mr. Wing Sum
LEE, an Executive Director and Honorary Chairman of the Company
and Ms. Kam Har YUE, a Non-executive Director and the elder brother
of Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, an Executive Director of the Company. He is
responsible for formulating the Group's overall strategic planning and
business development. Mr. LEE has 26 years' experience in marketing
consumer products. He has a bachelor's degree and a master's degree
in business administration from the University of Minnesota. He was
also elected and had served for two consecutive terms as the
Chairman of the Radio Assodiation of Hong Kong, the trade association
of audio visual business in Hong Kong. He has been with the Group
for 22 years.

Sammy Chi Chung SUEN, msa, aged 59, is a Director of Wo Kee Hong
Limited and Technorient Limited. He is in charge of sales and business
development of the Group in the mainland China and Hong Kong. Mr.
SUEN has over 30 years of experience in general management, sales
and marketing of cars, electrical appliances and air-conditioning

products. He has been with the Group for about 10 years.

Jeff Man Bun LEE, BSc, Msc, University of Michigan, mse, Stanford
University, aged 47, is a Director of the Company and was appointed
in January 2002. He is the son of Mr. Wing Sum LEE and Ms. Kam Har
YUE and the younger brother of Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE. He is
responsible for the strategic planning and the development of new
projects of the Group. Prior to joining the Group, he was a System
Software Specialist at the Research and Development Department of
Apple Computer International Limited for 5 years. He had also been
actively involved in the Group's business from 1991 to 1997 prior to
his current appointment.
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Tik Tung WONG, FCCA, CPA (Practising), aged 49, has been a Director of
the Company since June 2004 and is the Chief Financial Officer,
qualified accountant and a member of the Remuneration Committee
of the Company. He is also a Director of Jin Ling Electrical Company
Limited, an associated company of the Company, Mr. WONG is a
fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He is an Independent Non-executive Director of
Chi Cheung Investment Company, Limited.

Waison Chit Sing HUI, BBa, MeIM, aged 55, was appointed as Executive
Director of the Company in March 2006. Mr. HUI has over 28 years’
experience in retail management, as well as distribution of electrical
appliances and consumer electronics products. He also has extensive
experience in mainland China including representative of famous
European luxurious apparel brands and the setting up and management

of prestigious shopping malls.
Independent Non-executive Directors

Boon Seng TAN, ma, Cambridge University, aged 50, has been an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company since April 1999
and is a member of the Audit Committee and the Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee of the Company. Mr. TAN is the Chairman
and Managing Director of Lee Hing Development Limited and a non-
executive director of Star Cruises Limited, both companies are listed on
the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. He is also the executive
Director of IGB Corporation Berhad, a company listed on the stock
exchange of Kaula Lumpar, Malaysia. He also holds Directorships in
many other companies.

Raymond Cho Min LEE, edm, Harvard University, aged 50, has been an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company since May 2001
and is the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company. Mr. LEE
is the Chairman of Oasis Hong Kong Airlines, and Chairman of the
U.S.-based East West Enterprises Co. Ltd. and the Oasis Development
Enterprises Group of Real Estate Development and investment
companies. In addition, he is the Founder and Director of the East
West Institute of International Studies at Gerdon College (USA) and
over the years has served on the boards of various community and
charitable organisations.
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Ying Kwan CHEUNG, FCca, cpPa, aged 46, has been an independent
Non-executive Director of the Company since November 2005 and is
a member of the Audit Committee and a member of the Remuneration
Committee of the Company. He served as the qualified accountant
and company secretary at a Hong Kong publicly listed company from
2001 to March 2006. He has extensive experience in financial
management and had worked with a number of listed companies in
various industries, He is a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Non-executive Director

Kam Har YUE, aged 73, was involved in the policy making of the
Group from 1962 to December 1989. She has been re-designated as
a Non-executive Director of the Company since then to scrutinise the
performance of management of the Company. She has over 31 years'
experience in trading and distribution of consumer products. Ms. YUE
is the spouse of Mr. Wing Sum LEE, who is an Executive Director and
Honorary Chairman of the Company and the mother of Mr. Richard
Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, both of whom are Executive
Directors of the Company.

Senior Management

Herbert ADAMCZYK, aged 65, is the Managing Director of Technorient
Limited. He has 41 years’ experience in the automotive trade in Hong
Kong. He has a motor engineering background and has been with the
Technorient Group, which is a subsidiary of our Group for 23 years.

Powell Kwok Chuen CHEUNG, msa, aged 42, is the General Manager
of the AV division of Wo Kee Hong Limited. He is also a Director of
Rogers Music, a subsidiary of the Group. He has 17 years' sales and
marketing experience in both industrial and consumer products. He

has been with the Group for 14 years.
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Kwang Liang CHIA, BSBA (Hons), aged 45, is a Director and General
Manager of the subsidiary companies of the Group in Singapore. He
also oversees the operation of the companies in Malaysia. He has over
20 vyears’ of corporate and financial management experience and has
been with the Wo Kee Hong Group for 12 years. Prior to joining the
Group, he worked in KPMG Peat Marwick as an Auditor for 5 years and
a muitinational company for 3 years. He is also an Officer of the
Singapore Arm Forces.

Siew Yit HOH, aged 40, a Director of Mega Warehouse (Hong Kong)
Limited, is the wife of Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE, Executive Chairman
and Chief Executive QOfficer of the Company. She has 17 years of
experience in service industry and 14 years of experience in
community public relations. She has been with the Group for 14 years.

John NEWMAN, aged 39, is the General Manager of Auto italia Limited,
a subsidiary of Technorient Ltd. He has 18 years’ experience with blue
chip sports and luxury car manufacturers and importers, and was a
director of a successful motor racing team in Europe. He holds a
Diploma in Business and Finance, is a qualified pilot and is a member
of the Institute of the Motor industry in the UK. Experienced in sales,
marketing, distribution, dealer development, media communications
and customer relationship management, he has been with the
company for six months.

Ruby Wai Ying TANG, BB, aged 41, is the Ceneral Manager of Human
Resources and Administration Department of the Group and the
Senior Marketing Manager of Wo Kee Hong Limited. She has 18 years’
sales and marketing experience in both business-to-business and
business-to-consumer environment in Hong Kong and China markets.
She has also been actively involved in business development,
administration and operations. She graduated from the Hong Kong
Baptist University with a bachelor of business administration degree
(major in office management). She is also a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Marketing and the Hong Kong Management
Association. She has been with the Group for 14 years.
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Chi Choi TONG, aged 53, is the Sales Manager of the Group. He has
over 28 years' sales and marketing experience in the audio field and
considerable marketing experience in PRC. He has been with the

Group for 33 years.

Terence Po Sheung WONG, aged 53, is the General Manager of Wo
Kee Services Limited and was appointed in May 2005. He has 35
years’ experience in property management, distribution management,
after-sales services and logistics management. He had been with
the Group for 6 years from 1991 to 1997 prior to his current

appointment,

johnson Ka Chiu WOO, aged 58, is the General Sales Manager of
Commerdial Air-conditioner of Wo Kee Hong Limited. He has worked
in a multinational air-conditioning engineering firm for years and has
36 years' experience in the sales management of air-conditioning
products in multinational firms. He is now responsible for the
development and promotion in the China market. He has been with
the Croup for 7 years.

Tony Yu Cheung YAU, aged 53, is the General Manager of Appliance
Business Croup of Wo Kee Hong Limited. He has 28 years' experience
in business management, advertising planning, sales and marketing.

He has been with the Group for 13 vears.
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The Directors present to shareholders this annual report and audited
financial statements for the financial year ended December 31, 2005.

Principal Activities
The Company acts as an investment holding company.

Its subsidiaries were principally engaged in the import, marketing and
distribution of air-conditioning and refrigeration products; audio-visual
equipment; car audio and electronic products; motor vehicles and car
accessories; and other electronic and electrical products. The activities
and other particulars of the principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 50
to the financial statements.

Segmental Information

Details of segmental information are set out in Note 7 to the financial
statements.

Group Results

The consolidated income statement is set out on page 72 and further

analysis is given in the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
Dividends

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend
(2004: nil) for the year ended December 31, 2005. No interim
dividend was paid during the year (2004 nil).

Group Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on page 7.

Share Capital and Share Options

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during the
year are set out in Note 37 to the financial statements.

Information about the share options of the Company and details of
movements in the share options of the Company during the year are
set out on pages 183 to 185 of this Annual Report and in Note 48 to
the financial statements.
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Reserves

Details of movements in reserves of the Group and of the Company
during the year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity on pages 76 to 77 of this Annual Report and in Note 38 to the

financial statements respectively.
Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
and of the Company during the year are set out in Note 18 to the
financial statements,

Donations

During the vear, the Group made charitable and other donations of
HK$208,000 (2004: HK$74,000).

Borrowings

Details of the Group's borrowings are set out in Note 34 to the
financial statements. No interest was capitalised by the Group during

the year.
Major Customers and Suppliers

The Group's five largest suppliers accounted for 47.0% of the Group's
purchases during the year, 16.0% being attributable to the largest

supplier.

The percentage of turnover attributable to the Group’s five largest
customers is less than 30.0% during the year.

As far as the Directors are aware, no Director of the Company, their
associates or any sharehclder (who to the knowledge of the Directors
owns more than 5% of the Company's share capital) has interest in
the Group's five largest suppliers.
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Connected Transactions

Details of connected transactions of the Company during the year are
disclosed in "Directors’ Interests in Contracts” in this Directors' Report,

In 2005, in respect of the Group’s occupancy of various units at Wo
Kee Hong Building, the Group paid to Sumwell Property Management
Limited ("SPML"), as a building manager to operate a building
management fund for Wo Kee Hong Building, building management
and other fees of total HK$4,206,000 which SPML received on behalf
of the management fund.

During the year under review, the transactions in the ordinary courses
of business within the Group which involved the companies in which
Messrs. Wing Sum LEE, Richard Man Fai LEE, Jeff Man Bun LEE and
Ms. Kam Har YUE are directly or indirectly interested are shown in Note

42 to the financial statements.
Directors

The Directors of the Company who held office during the year and up
to the date of this report are:

Executive

Wing Sum LEE (Honorary Chairman)

Richard Man Fai LEE (Executive Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Sammy Chi Chung SUEN

Jeff Man Bun LEE

Tik Tung WONG

Waison Chit Sing HU! (Appointed on March 16, 2006)

Non-executive

Kam Har YUE
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Directors (Continued)
Independent Non-executive

Boon Seng TAN
Raymond Cho Min LEE
Ying Kwan CHEUNG (Appointed on November 3, 2005)

Kenji Tak Hing CHAN (Resigned on November 3, 2005)

In accordance with bye-law No. 99 of the Bye-Laws of the Company,
Messrs. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN and Boon Seng TAN will retire from
office by rotation at the forthcoming Annual Ceneral Meeting and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

in accordance with bye-law No. 102(B) of the Bye-Laws of the
Company, Messrs. Ying Kwan CHEUNG and Waison Chit Sing HUI will
retire from office at the forthcoming General Meeting and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

According to the Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited Company Act,
1991, no Director holding the office of chairman or managing director
shall be subject to retirement by rotation as provided in the Bye-Laws
of the Company. In order to comply with Code Provision A.4.2 of the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules”) that every director, including those appointed for a
specific term, should be subject to retirement by rotation at least once
every three years, Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE, being the Chairman of the
Company, will retire voluntarily from office at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting and, being eligible, offer himself for re-election.

The Independent Non-executive Directors ("INEDs") are subject to
retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s Bye-Laws.
The Company has received from each INED a confirmation of his
independence pursuant to the new independence guidelines set out
in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers the INEDs to
be independent.
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Directors’ Service Contracts

None of the Directors who is proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting has an unexpired service contract
with the Company which is not determinable by the Company within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation,

Mr. Wing Sum LEE entered into a service agreement with the
Company for a term of 3 years commencing from July 1, 1991 and
the appointment continues thereafter unless and until terminated by
either party giving to the other 6 months’ notice in writing.

Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE entered into a service agreement with the
Company for a term of 3 years commencing from April 1, 2002 and
the appointment continues thereafter unless and until terminated by
either party giving to the other 6 months’ notice in writing or pay-in-
lieu.

Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE entered into a service agreement with the
Company for a term of 1 year commencing from January 21, 2002
and the appointment continues thereafter unless and until terminated
by either party giving to the other 3 months’ notice in writing or pay-in-
lieu.

EBEZRESH

HABBRAZBERBERE LEEREF
ZEEREEA DB LERMARR AT
R—FRTERE CAERERM MR L
ZRBEK -

FRRELERARBNLABR=F 2 R%
B8 YR—NANA—FtA—BHE B
RERTHEREEW  BEP—TERN
NEABRHEABANTEHIRLEBEREE
ke

FNEEALRARBLAMZFZRY
B YR-_FT-FOA-BHK B
=HEETREFEFTR  BREF—TTEN
NEREZELHERRARREANSTE AR
LTEHEERIL -

EUWHREREARBGEI IR —FZ2RE
&8 YHRZEE-_F—A=-+—8RK
BERBEAUBAEER BEP—FiE
M-EARHEEBAXRBNETHAS
RIEEBEETARL -

Annual Report 2005
Z2BREFR




Directors’ Interests in Securities

At December 31,
Director and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying

2005, the interests and short positions of each

shares and debentures of the Company or any associated corporation
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(“SFO™) as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section
352 of the SFO; or are required, pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies to be notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange are as follows:

(a) Beneficial interests and short position in the shares of the
Company at December 31, 2005:

EEZ2EHER

R-ZEZERE+-_AZ+—8 EQ7A&
BEERFTETHAERA QB REREE
FE(TERFHFRBERMEXNVT) 2R
B HEROREESETEARBESR
HERFEISEELEABLHZERR
KE  HBBLETARESETESRS
ZEBETRIBNE R R RS
EgawmT

@ WKR-EERF+-A=+—8 %2
AR ZESEEERAE ¢

Number of ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each (“Share”)
BREEEBo T EABRKRG ([RE]) BE

Personal Family Corporate Total
Directors Interests Interests Interests Interests
2F BN REER AR RIS
Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE 33,564,388 6,738,732 1,171,335,706 1,211,638,826
ENEEE (Note 1) (Note 2)
(FrsE1) (KisE2)
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE 4,719,000 - 1,185,792,896 1,180,511,896
EXHAEE (Notes 2 & 3)
(BtaF2%3)
Ms. Kam Har YUE 52,097,162 - 1,171,335,706 1,223,432,868
i FEEXL (Note 2)
‘ (KfzE2)
|
| Mr. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN 471,900 - - 471,900
BEpasE
Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE - - 19,202,000 18,202,000
5 TERESE (Note 4)
(B75t4)
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Directors’ Interests in Securities (Continued)

(a) (Continued):

Notes:

1. The 6,738,732 Shares are owned by Ms. Siew Yit HOH, the
spouse of Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE.

2. The 1,171,335,706 Shares are held by Modern Orbit Limited,
which is wholly owned by Cyber Tower inc. as trustee of The WS
Lee Unit Trust. 9% of the units of The WS Lee Unit Trust are
held by a discretionary trust of which Mr. Wing Sum LEE's family
members including Ms. Kam Har YUE, Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE
and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE are the beneficiaries. The remaining
1% of the units of The WS Lee Unit Trust are held by Skylink
International Asset Corporation, a company incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands and owned by Ms. Kam Har YUE, Mr. Richard
Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE.

3 Out of the 1,185,792,896 Shares, 14,457,190 Shares are held
by Fisherman Enterprises Inc,, a company incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands and wholly owned by Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE.

4. The 19,202,000 Shares are beneficially owned by ODE Asia
Limited, 100% owned by MW. Lee & Sons Enterprises Limited
which is controlled by Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE.

5. Allinterests in the Shares are long positions. None of the Directors
held any short position in the Shares.

(b) Beneficial interests and short positions in underlying shares of
equity derivatives of the Company at December 31, 2005 are
disclosed in the section headed “Share Option Information” of
this Annual Report

EEZESER (8)

@

®)

(#&)

frEE

1. 76,738 732l B ENBREZ
EERNFSALZLTES -

2. %1,171,335,7068 B 5 B Modemn
Orbit Limited# % ° Modern Orbit
Limitedf Cyber Tower nc 2B HH -
{E 5The WS Lee Unit TrustZ 55
A o The WS Lee Unit TrustZ 99%%E
HH-HEEEEMEE  ERE
KRREZRERE  BiEREE
Tt EXRAERFIREER
ZREBETIZEHA - The WS Lee
Unit TrustE # 1% 25 & Skylink
International Asset Corporation% &
BRoRRRBERES MK -
HREEBELT EXBEAEREX
WhEws

3, i%1,185,792,896M B E S -
14,457,190ﬁxﬁxf’n\EF|sherman
Enterprises Inc3% 8 * R A FIRRE
BEZBEEEMAEL  AEXWEE
TEER -

4. 319,202,000 B () EMW. Lee &
Sons Enterprises Limited2 B A &
ODE Asia LimitedfT E=#E -
M.W. Lee & Sons Enterprises Limited
Aleh ZE SRS EFTIEH] -

5. BORARERRBREE - REE
BERBOFHEEAKE -

RZTTRET-AST-A A&
72 BT TAZ ARG 2 %3
38 ROk R A BB S AR
5505 B -

Xﬂbz Bl b

|

Annual Report 2005
—ESEFFER




Directors’ Interests in Securities (Continued) EBEzESER (&)

' {¢) Beneficial interests and short position in shares in associated  (¢)

corporations at December 31, 2005:

RIEPRFTZASH—B  RE

BEBZBROZESEZRRR

Number of

shares or equity Class and/or

interests held or description of

Name of associated interested in shares/interests
Directors corporation BANEAZRG B EHZEH
5 RBZEEEE HERRFHED R/EER
Mr. Wing Surn LEE Stoneycroft Estates Limited 15,750,000 non-voting deferred shares
EXRREE BEFRIELR
Wo Kee Hong Limited 8,500 non-voting deferred shares
MEEEEB LA BRERELR
Wo Kee Services Limited 1 non-voting deferred shares
MEERBRBERLE BERERRER
Ms. Kam Har YUE Forward International Corporation, Limited 34,335 non-voting deferred shares
ReEBXT BMESERAT BREBETR
| Shinwa Engineering Company, Limited 3,850,000 non-voting deferred shares
| EAIRABRAT ®EREEER
| Stoneycroft Estates Limited 340,000 non-voting deferred shares
BREBBELER
Wo Kee Hong Limited 400 non-voting deferred shares
G =N BREBEELR
(d) Directors' interest in assets and/or arrangement (d) BBREER AT ZESR

| At December 31, 2005, none of the Directors had any direct or
indirect interest in any assets which have been acquired or
disposed of by or leased to any members of the Group, or were
proposed to be acquired or disposed of by or leased to any
member of the Group.

At December 31, 2005, there is no contract or arrangement
subsisting in which a Director was materially interested and
which was significant in relation to the business of the Group as
a whole.
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Directors’ Interests in Contracts EBESHLEZHR

(@ Stoneycroft Estates Limited (“Stoneycroft’) and Ever Rising (a) Z& & 82 2 & W B & 8] Stoneycroft

Investments Limited, both are wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Estates Limited ( [ Stoneycroft] ) J Ever
Company, (hereinafter collectively referred as “Owners”) entered Rising Investments Limited (FX 58 & [ %
into a deed of mutual covenant and management agreement = 1) B —[E B Cyber Tower Inc. ([ Cyber
with Sumwell Property Management Limited (“SPML"), a company Tower)) RRGEXTHEEZ QT —
owned by Cyber Tower Inc. (“Cyber Tower”), and Ms. Kam Har RMYEXEEEROBD([ZAPED
YUE. Pursuant to the agreement, Owners appointed SPML to be BI—BAELRKEERZ - RE ‘
the manager for a term of 2 years from December 29, 1998 TS LXEERAYERAEEA -
(renewable automatically thereafter) to undertake the EFHE-—NAANFETZRAZ+BR
management, operation, servicing, maintenance, repair, renovation REBRE (TRIREEHEE) 8
and replacement of Wo Kee Hong Building. The agreement can BEER B RE # BB }
be terminated by either the committee of the Owners or SPML BYREENDITAE - £XE8E€
by giving 3 months’ prior notice. The total management fee paid RN ENEE G THI=EAR
by the Owners to SPML in 2005 was HK$417,000. MUARIEZHE - EXR2BTRE
XA FPRFNDECZEEBSHARESE
417,0007T ©
Cyber Tower is the trustee of The WS Lee Unit Trust, 99% of the Cyber Tower& The WS Lee Unit TrustZ
units of which are held by & discretionary trust of which Mr. Wing EEA BP%nz ESEMBAEK
Sum LEE's fapmily members including Ms. Kam Har YUE, Mr. BRAEZEEREEEREERT -
Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, all of which are FYBREEREXWEE BHAEL
Directors of the Company, are the beneficiaries. The remaining BAER)REBAZZERERSEE -
1% of the units of The WS Lee Unit Trust are held by Skylink The WS Lee Unit TrustBl % 2 1004
International Asset Corporation, a company incorporated in the {7 & Skylink International Asset |
British Virgin Islands and owned by Ms. Kam Har YUE, Mr. Coporation (— KRR EBRZEHE TR |
Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LFE. MU EREBLL  FXEELER

FXWELERBBZRBNRAE -

(b) Owners entered into a service agreement with SPML on July 29, (b) EFEJRMNYER_TTONF+ 7=

2004. Pursuant to the service agreement, Owners appointed THEFRBHE - REZRBEH
SPML to be the service company for a term of 1 year from April BOEFEERMYERRB A
1, 2004 for providing administrative and advisory services on the THE-_TTMETNA B —
tenancy of Wo Kee Hong Building. The service agreement F o REMRETAEZESITERE
expired on March 31, 2005. The total amount of service fee paid MR - REBERZTFTRFZA
to SPML in 2005 was HK$4,500. S+—BHH - R-TTAFEIN
REMEZREES L REE4500
5 o
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Directors’ Interests in Contracts (Continued)

©

@

(©

Owners entered into another service agreement with SPML on
December 24, 2004. Pursuant to the agreement, Owners
appointed SPML to be the service company for a term of one
year from October 1, 2004 for arranging, administrating, advising
and/cr supervising the repair and maintenance prejects in Wo
Kee Hong Building. The agreement can be terminated by either
the Cwners or SPML by giving to the other party/parties three
months prior written notice. The service agreement expired on
September 30, 2005. The total amount of service fee paid to
SPML in 2005 was HK$32,400.

Owners enterad into a service agreement with SPML on January
1, 2004 in respect of the accounting service of the Wo Kee
Hong Building Management Fund rendered by SPML. The
service fees are fixed at HK$162,000 per annum.

On May 27, 2005, Owners entered into a service agreement
with Sumwell Development Limited (“SDL”), which is owned by
Mr. Wing Sum LEE and Pioneer Dragon Development Ltd.
("Pioneer Dragon”). Pioneer Dragon is solely owned by Cyber
Tower. Pursuant to the agreement, Owners appointed SDL as
the project manager rendering administrative and advisory
services for the application for modification of the use of Kwai
Chung Town Lot No. 366, with effect from May 27, 2005. Either
Owners or SDL may terminate the agreement by 1 month's
written notice to the other party. The total remuneration paid to
SDL in 2005 was HK$40,000.

Apart from the foregoing, there were no other contracts of significance

in relation to the Group's business, to which the Company or any of its

subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had, whether directly
or indirectly, a material interest subsisting at the end of the year or at
any time during the year ended December 31, 2005.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Wres nm) umaead

EFaEg Lz (&)

©

(D

©

ETHBNMEN_FTENF+A
Z+mERIT B —-ERERE - BEF
2 REZARTDEERBEL
B IHHa-_ZTENE+A-BEA
H—F BMETAEZEBERRS
ITEREETH €8 BEER/AE
ERE - EXRHRMNYETHEEGLT
EFZEAEERMURLZRE -
BB HBEER-_EERFENAREZ+H
BE - R_TEREEINFNYE
ZIRIBE HBE 32,4007 °

ETHURNDEN _TEENE—-F—
ERFNMEBNESTAEERES
RBEZESHREFTRERH - ZE
RBEBTHEEEAEE 1620007 °

R-EZRFRA-T+8 - ExE
HAgRARLR ((HRAMEBERE]) £
— RS FNMBEEDBHEEXR
& 4 J Pioneer Dragon Development
Ltd. ([ Pioneer Dragon]) # & ° Pioneer
Dragonsh Cyber Tower2 B & - kI
%ZihE ETXZARNERATEAE
12 RERTIRI6MMMBETER
BRHEBREARS  BEEZT
EAERAZTEEBER - XX
GMBROUEARGETHI—EAE
EBAAR FZGE - —TTRFR
T HER 2 BE HEE40,0007T ©

B EES  ADRSEETAMBERTR
FEERBRE-_TETAFTZRA=+—H
IEEREREAEGHE  UERITERARE
BEBERMALERTEATERRH
BEREEANBEZEESAN -
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Directors’ Interests in Competing Business

None of the Directors of the Company (other than Independent Non-
executive Directors) is interested in any business apart from the
Company's business, which competes or is likely to compete, either
directly or indirectly, with the Company’s business.

Proposed Share Consolidation

Reference is made to the announcements made by the Company
dated August 18, 2005, February 23, 2006 and April 11, 2006
respectively. Taken into consideration of Rule 13.64 of the Listing
Rules, the Board resolved to proceed with a consolidation of the
shares of the Company on the basis of consolidating ten existing
shares into one consalidated shares and proposed to put forward the
share consolidation for the consideration and approval of the
shareholders at a Special General Meeting to be held on June 15,
2Q06. Full particulars of the proposed share consolidation are set out
in the circular despatched together with this Annual Report.

Convertible Securities, Options, Warrants or Similar
Rights

Issue of Convertible Note

On August 18, 2005, the Company entered into a subscription
agreement with Hanny Holdings Limited in relation to the subscription
of a 7.25% coupon convertible note due 2008 of the Company by
Hanny Holdings Limited or its subsidiary or affiliated company in the
principal amount of HK$30 million ("Convertible Note”). The initial
conversion price is HK$0.10 per share, subject to adjustment. Maturity
will fall on the day immediately preceding the third anniversary of the
date of issue of the Convertible Note. Upon full conversion of the
Convertible Note at the initial conversion price of HK$0.10 per share,
300 million shares of the company will be issued and they represent
approximately 13.54% of the existing issued share capital of the
Company as at the date of this report and approximately 11.92% of
the issued share capital of the Company as enlarged by the conversion
shares. The net proceeds from the issue of the Convertible Note is
approximately HK$28 million which has been used by the Company as
additional general working capital. No Convertible Note has been
converted or redeemed during the year under review.

|

EFEMBPOREZER

BRARBZEBIN  ARFREF (B
BITEERN MEEEMEAQTERE
ERUHEBRFAURERFIEBTE
iz -

Bzl &

F2BERATFSRR_BEERENSTA
B  ZEBEERE-_AZ+=ZHBRERZEER
FEA+—BZRMH - KIE ETREN13.64
2B E  BEEARATHARRZKRGE
et BTRAREBERHEFA—KR I
BREERNAFRERFFHIAE W=FE
TRENA+ABERT) AREEZHOE
BERBRheMzaEE2BREAFERAN
SE: rd =

HiRRES - B EREERE
sEn

RIZEZRAENATNAR  AAGgHIRE
SEERQBNENBARKEBRE LR
RERNERITAS AHE30,000,0007T
EEARATWH ZEZ N\FEHBHA
RREZER([MTRRBR])  HREEES
RABIEMRESY - RCHEN - MK
BEREASRAEE0I0T - 2B D
ARRERETESHTE=ZERAFEAZA
—H - TRREBEREREBEEK0IOTEH
B 15 1€ B£97300,000,0008% @ A FHRH
RREBBTRAL13.54%x 1A 0FRE
BRI Z AL 11.92% - ATRRER

E B FEH BB 28,000,000 - ARAR
RNE-—MRLEEELES - ROBEFEE  TET

AARRRERERALED -
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Other than the Convertible Note and the share option schemes of the
Company set aut in Note 48 to the financial statements, the Company
had no outstanding convertible securities, options, warrants or similar
rights at December 31, 2005. Other than the Convertible Note and the
share options pursuant to the share option schemes of the Company
as explained in the "Share Option Information” section, there was no
issue or exercise of any convertible securities, options, warrants or
similar rights of the Company during the year.

Substantial Shareholders

Save as disclosed below and in the section headed "Directors’ Interests
in Securities”, at December 31, 2005, so far as is known to the
Directors, no other person had, or was deemed or taken to have an
interest or short position of 5% or more of the interests in the shares
or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register
required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO:

(a) Benificial interest and short position in the shares of the
Company at December 31, 2005:
Company Name Number of Shares
PR B
Modern Orbit Limited 1,171,335,706
Note:  The 1,171,335,706 Shares are held by Modermn Orbit Limited,
which is wholly owned by Cyber Tower Inc. as trustee of The WS
Lee Unit Trust. 99% of the units of The WS Lee Unit Trust are
held by a discretionary trust of which Mr. Wing Sum LEE's family
members including Ms. Kam Har YUE, Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE
and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE are the beneficiaries. The remaining
1% of the units of The WS Lee Unit Trust are held by Skylink
international Asset Corporation, a company incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands and owned by Ms. Kam Har YUE, Mr.
Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE.
(b) Beneficial interests and short positions in underlying shares of

equity derivatives of the Company at December 31, 2005:

BRAMBEEREIINM B RREENT
FAEAZ BERBET RN BEZT
BEF+ZRA=+—-BRL FRARAE
EEEMATEZAIARES - B RBKR
BRERBEET  BURKREERRET
BN BERBEEN] ~HARELRR
T BIFRBETRITE CERRREIN - &
REEFERLERTRITETMTERE
B HiE WEEERBEER -

FAEZEERRE

BT EBEERRN BEE BSER] —
S R-EFEZRFETZA=+—H #%
EEME SEEMATRELRRD SN
EREBRO P EE IR AN E (EEE SN
REZREESUAE MAREESFREE
EHEIBRREAERLRRZA

RZFBEF+ZAS+—8 A2

ARMBERERE AR

(@

Approximate % of

the total issued Shares
seRTRE
HBEZEAE S

52.85%

Bfaf - $81,171,335,7068% B 17 B Modern
Orbit Limited# & * Modern Orbit
Limitedgs Cyber Tower Inc 2R #
A+ tE&The WS Lee Unit TrustZ
{E5E A ° The WS Lee Unit TrustZ
99l —IE R ENAEE
EPEXBREEZRERE - 8
BEREBLL FUBAEEKRZE
XWEEBZHETIREA -
The WS Lee Unit TrustE £ 1908 2%
i Skylink International Asset
Corporation5 5 * BASRNEER
THBHMARY  BdReExL
ENRBAERTIHAEEHESE -

R-EZEFT-B=+—8 AR
g 07 TAMMRG 2 BRiEE
RA:

(b)

Approximate % of the

Number of total issued Shares
Company Name Convertible Shares Conversion Price HERITRE
AEEH LE: Y445 BE R BMBEZBMBBESL
Hanny Holdings Limited 300,000,000 B¥0.107T 13.54%

The HK$30,000,000 convertible redeemable note is held by
Cross Profit Capital Limited, which is 100% indirectly controiled
by Hanny Holdings Limited.

Note:

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
R T (2B R A A

BisE: Cross Profit Capital Limited#® % =&
I8 78 1% 20,000,000 2 7] A% 7] BE
BEE HIOHREEEERD
H100%FE 2 17 #l -
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Public Float

As at the date of this Annual Report, based on information that is
publicly available to the Company, the Directors acknowledge that
more than 25% of the issued capital of the Company are held by the
public.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Securities

The Company and its subsidiaries have not repurchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s securities during the year.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company's
Bye-laws or the laws in Bermuda although there are no restrictions
against such rights under the laws in Bermuda.

Auditors

The financial statements for the year were audited by HLB Hodgson
fmpey Cheng who will retire at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On July 19, 2004, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu resigned as auditors of
the Group. RSM Nelson Wheeler were appointed and then resigned as
auditors of the Group on July 20, 2004 and on August 29, 2005,
respectively. On August 30, 2005, HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng were
appointed as auditors of the Group to fill the casual vacancy following
the resignation of former auditors to hold office until the conclusion of
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Richard Man Fai LEE
Executive Chairman & CEO

Hong Kong, April 11, 2006

ARFERE
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BER -

BHz2EE  LEHED
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Corporate Governance

Maintaining an effective and solid corporate governance framework is
one of the top priorities of the Company. This involves disclosure of
our corporate practices to our shareholders in our Annual Report. The
Code of Best Practice set out in Appendix 14 of the Main Board Listing
Rules is replaced by the introduction of the “Code on Corporate
Governance Practices and Corporate Governance Report” by the Stock
Exchange in November 2004 ("CG Code”). We have complied with
the CG Code throughout the accounting year ended December 31,
2005, except for deviations from Code Provision A.2.1 which is
explained in the following relevant paragraphs.

The corporate governance principles of the Company emphasise &
quality board, sound internat control, and transparency and accountability
to all shareholders.

A. DIRECTORS

A.1 The Board

cRER

RE-EERREBEZECEERREDNT
NEEBEZEBEEZ - KESERS
REIFEREPHAARBREABEERLT
LEER - TR EFAAUMETET Z
SERATIERBIAN _FTEOEF+
—ARAZEEERFRTARERE R
BEI(TEREATHMDBMAZ - RE
E-RTRETAZH-BLEHFE
ARE-BEETEEERTI  EREEST
AR EA2 MR - R TN ERBRIZEHSA
Ut B IR BE -

BARICEEARIBASEE ZESS -
BRCABEE UEH2ENEAES
HEREEMY -

A EFE

Al EET

An issuer should be headed by an effective board which
should assume responsibility for leadership and control of
the issuer and be collectively responsible for promoting
the success of the issuer by directing and supervising the
issuer’s affairs. Directors should take decisions objectively
in the interests of the issuer.

BOTARA—EITZABNE
(e hE EECRABGE
RERBTAGNERET  LEK
BAERBELISERTAER
ARBEFITAKY - EEEZ
ERITE MEREATEE
TTARE °

We are governed by a board of Directors (“Board”) which
assumes the responsibility for leadership and control of
the Company. Our Directors are collectively responsible for
promoting the success of the Company by directing and
supenvising the affairs of the Company.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
/AT (R W) R A
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A. DIRECTORS (Continued)

Al

The Board (Continued)

The Board meets regularly, normally four times each year
at approximately once every three months and additional
meetings would be arranged if and when necessary.
Regular Board meetings schedules of each year are
normally made available to all Directors members at the
beginning of the vear to provide sufficient notice to give all
Directors an opportunity to attend. Special Board meetings
will be held when necessary. Matters on transactions
where Directors are considered having conflict of interests
or material interests would not be dealt with by way of
written resolutions and a separate Board meeting shall be
held where Independent Non-executive Directors who
have no material interests should be present in the
meeting. In addition, Directors considered having conflict
of interests or material interests in the matters before the
Board are required to declare their interests and abstain
from voting for the relevant resolution.

Appropriate notices are given to all Directors for attending
regular Board meetings and other meetings. A package
containing agenda and all the relevant information is
normally dispatched to the Directors three (3) days in
advance of the relevant meetings.

Board meetings involve the active participation, either in
person or through other electronic means of communication,
of a majority of Directors. The Company Secretary assists
the Executive Chainman in preparing the meeting agenda,
and each Director may request the inclusion of items in
the agenda. Directors are also consulted to include matters

in the agenda for all regular meetings of the Board.

Minutes of the Board meetings are recorded in detail and
draft minutes are circulated to ali Directors for review and
comments before being approved by the Board immediately
following the meeting. All the minutes of the meetings are
properly kept by the Company Secretary and are available
for inspection by the Directors during normal office hours.

¥y

eport it 3

A EE (B

Al

EEE (B
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A. DIRECTORS (Continued)

!

A.1 The Board (Continued)

in 2005:
Number of meeting

Executive Directors:

‘ Mr. Wing Sum LEE

‘ Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE

| Mr. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN

| Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE

Mr. Tik Tung WONG

Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUI (Note 1)

Non-executive Director:
Ms. Kam Har YUE

Independent Non-executive Directors:

; Mr. Boon Seng TAN

! Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE

Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG (Note 2)
Mr. Kenji Tak Hing CHAN (Note 2)

Attendance of individual Director at physical Board meetings

A. BEE (&)

i

e

W

Average attendance rate

Notes:

Mr. Waison Chi Sing HUI was appointed as an Executive
Director on March 16, 2006. Accordingly, he has not
attended any of the board meetings in 2005 and his
attendance rate has not been taken into account for
calculating the average attendance rate for Directors at
Board meetings in 2005,

Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director on November 3, 2005 and one
physical meeting of the Board has been held after his
appointment. Mr. Keniji Tak Hing CHAN has resigned as an
Independent Non-executive Director on November 3,
2005 and six physical meetings of the Board have been
held during his term of office in 2005.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

moR AT
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A A

Al EEE (F
CEENFEEERRTES
ZHEER:
TENE 7
HITEE
BRFRESE 0/7  (0%)
BNEEE 7/7 (100%)
BAEREE 7/7 (100%)
BEUWEE 6/7 (86%)
ERETE 7/7 (100%)
R A (M) 0/0 (=)
HHITEE -
REERT 2/7 (29%)
BUFHITESE -
BXEEE 2/7 (29%)
FER%E 4/7 (57%)
SRPEM S & (KT 5E2) 1/1 (100%)
BRimgL &= (fT8E2) 5/6 (83%)
FHHER 68%
Biat
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A. DIRECTORS (Continued)

Al

A2

The Board (Continued)

The Company has also taken out appropriate insurance
cover for our Directors in respect of legal actions taken
against Directors and officers. The Board reviews the extent
of the insurance cover every year.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

A. EE#H)

Al

A2

EBE (&)

ERRlMREEEBEEER
B AREERSABENRA
HERTDRHRE - EFE
FERINRBEZREE -

ERRITHAR

There are two key aspects of the management of every
issuer — the management of the board and the day-to-day
management of the issuer's business. There should be a
clear division of these responsibilities at the board level to
ensure a balance of power and authority, so that power is

not concentrated in any one individual.

BRETAEREEELER
MATE-EFENEEEEMN
BOARBHHEHEEE - &EHE
FEeEE EMEBEZELERS
EED  UBREBNNRES
i THENESEFR—
AL

Code provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman
and chief executive officer should be separate and should
not be performed by the same individual.

Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE is the Executive Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer. The Board considers that this
structure will not impair the balance of power and
authority between the Board and the management. This is
because the Board has adopted clear guideline as to the
power and authority of the Board and the management
(as set out in paragraph A.1 above) and a guideline as to
the power and duties of Chief Executive Officer as set out
below:

(a) to act as the highest-ranking executive in the
Company, being responsible for carrying out the
policies of the Board on a day-to-day basis;

(b) to have the delegated power to manage the
Company and to oversee the activities of the

Company on a daily basis;

STRIBAVERTE - TRETR
RENACERBENY  ATE
B ARBRE-

FENBEERBITEREFTR
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A. DIRECTORS (Continued)

A2 cChairman and Chief Executive Officer (Continued)

{¢) to meet and brief the Board regularly, mainly focus
on strategic/emerging issues, current and projected
performance highlights, any shareholder feedback or
comments and any issue likely to have an effect on

the organisation internally or in the public eye;

(d) toreport to the Board;

(e) to obtain the Board’s approval for certain major
actions, such as hiring senior staff above managerial
grade, raising money, acquiring another company,

major capital expansions, or other major projects;

(i to be responsible for the achievement of the
Company's operations within the strategy determined
by the Board; and

(®) to perform any other duties as authorised by the

Board from time to time.

In addition, the Board which comprises experienced and
high caliber individuals meets regulatory to discuss issues
and operation of the Group. The Board believes that this

structure is conducive to strong and consistent leadership,

enabling the Group to make and implement decisions

promptly and efficiently.

As Executive Chairman of the Company Mr. Richard Man
Fai LEE has to ensure that all Directors are properly briefed
on issues arising at Board meetings and that Directors
receive adequate information, which must be complete

and reliable, in a timely manner.

A2 FHRITHAR (F)

(0 EHEBRUTERREFEFS
FEETAERE R
BRREIZZERE -
TR R Z REBSE R
KAl g A BB 2 AR
REHARMBBELERE Y
TAEE:

123

(d) ME=ERE:

(e) ERBZEESHEURDE
RITE) - MEEAE RS
IEEREE &8 H
BE-—RHAF BAER
BRIEMEXNRE

(h EBELEBEEETIER
METARKEERE
&

(8 BOUEZEETHREZE
MEMBR -

geoh - AEEERRTBZA
TR cESEEHHEEN®
AEBZEBRELE -BEEF
MAE - EBEN A RE
F—EB288 EXgEEMN
AERMAERHEREHIRE °

ERADTRITER  FOUE
FRERBRAAEEFRAL TN
ESEEeed LRBBEEL
BE - FRESRERERIR
EREAR  MEEERLER
BEE -

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
MR (HEME) R AF




A.

orporate Governance Report it X ' 8 35

DIRECTORS (Continued)

A.3 Board composition

A. EBEE(#)

A3 FEEEAM

The board should have a balance of skills and experience
appropriate for the requirements of the business of the
issuer. The board should ensure that changes to its
composition can be managed without undue disruption.
The board should include a balanced composition of
executive and non-executive directors (including
independent non-executive directors) so that there is a
strong independent element on the board, which can
effectively exercise independent judgement. Non-executive
directors should be of sufficient calibre and number for
their views to carry weight.

EZgRBEERTAEEMA
BEEMSRONER -E5
CREBREANABRNEHT
EERTHEHENTE -EFE
THOTEFHEIFATER (BE
B MITES) MES EZR
FHE UEESELARK
BB TR AL
BAAE - FRTEEREBER
MABTAB  LEEERA
BEEEN-

s

Currently the Board comprises ten Directors, six Executive
Directors, one Non-executive Director and three Independent
Non-executive Directors. The Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
("Listing Rules™), require every listed issuer to have at least
three independent non-executive directors, at least one of
whom must have appropriate professional qualifications, or
accounting or related financial management expertise. Mr.
Ying Kwan CHEUNG, one of the Independent Non-
executive Directors, is a fellow member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Each of the three Independent Non-executive
Directors has confirmed their independency in accordance
with Rule 3.13 annually.

Three of the six Executive Directors and the Non-executive
Director are family members. Mr. Wing Sum LEE, an
Executive Director and Ms. Kam Har YUE, a Non-executive
Director are spouse, Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff
Man Bun LEE , both of whom are Executive Directors, are
their sons and brothers. Save as disclosed herein, Board
members do not have any family, financiat or business
relations with each other.
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A.

DIRECTORS (Continued)

A.3  Board composition (Continued)

A4

The biographies of our Directors are set out on pages 20
to 22 of the Annual Report. Details of the biographies of
the Directors seeking re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting to be held on June 15, 2006 are set out
in the circular issued by the Company dated April 25,
2006 sent to shareholders together with the Annual
Report. The Company also maintains on its website
hittp://www.wokeehong.com.hk, an update biographies of
the Directors.

Appointments, re-election and removal of directors

orporate Lovernance Report .t /a9

A. EE (H)

A3

A4
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EEEE EENER

There should be a formal, considered and transparent
procedure for the appointment of new directors to the
board. There should be plans in place for orderly
succession for appointments to the board. All directors
should be subject to re-election at regular intervals. An
issuer must explain the reasons for resignation or removal
of any directors.

EXQRRELR BEES
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”

Code Provision A4.1 stipulates that non-executive directors
should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-
election.

Code Provision A4.2 stipulates that all directors appointed

to fill a casual vacancy should be subject to election by.

shareholders at the first general meeting after their
appointment. Every director, including those appointed for
a specific term, should be subject to retirement by rotation
at least once every three years.
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A. DIRECTORS (Continued)

A.4 Appointments, re-election and removal of directors

(Continued)

Non-executive Directors of the Company are appointed for
a specific term of two (2) years, subject to re-election in
accordance with the Bye-Laws of the Company. At every
annual general meeting, one-third of the directors (save for
any chairman or managing directar) for the time being, or
if their number is not a multiple of three, the number
nearest to but not greater than one-third, shall retire from
office by rotation according to the Bye-Laws of the
Company. All Directors, including those appointed for a
fixed term, except for Mr. Richard Man Fai, LEE, the
Executive Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company, are subject to the retirement by rotation
provisions in the Bye-Laws of the Company.

A Director appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy
or as an addition shall hold office until the next general
meeting.

According to the Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited
Company Act, 1991, no director holding the office of
chairman or managing director shall be subject to
retirement by rotation as provided in the Bye-Laws of the
Company. In order to comply with Code Provision A.4.2,
Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE, the Executive Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer of the Company, has sent
confirmation to the Company that he will voluntarily retire
from his directorship at future annual general meetings of
the Company at such frequency in order for the Company
to comply with the CG Code, and being eligible for re-
election, will offer himself for re-election at the relevant

general meetings.
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A. BB (F

A. DIRECTORS (Continued)

A.4 Appointments, re-election and removal of directors A4 BEZEE -EENRR (4)
(Continued) i
The Board has not established a Nomination Committee BEEEHRKRUREREED ‘ |
for reviewing new appointment of Directors and senior NBEHEERBRITHAER ' !
executives and management succession plan for Executive CERURRITEERBHRT i 1‘
Directors and senior executives. However, all candidates to BARZEMRTE - BE oo
be selected and appointed as a Director must be able to EEREREZERESE LR ' j
meet the standards set out in Rules 3.08 and 3.09 of the BALEGEAFE EHRAE J
Listing Rules. A candidate who is to be appointed as an 30814 R EI0OGEFI Z1FE - .
Independent Non-executive Director should also meet the BEAIRBUFNTEEZR |
independence criteria set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing BATNERE FTREEIZE ‘ i
Rules, B2 B L
n
A.5 Responsibilities of Directors A5 EHEEE

Every director is required to keep abreast of his
responsibilities as a director of an issuer and of the
conduct, business activities and development of the issuer.
Given the essential unitary nature of the board, non-
executive directors have the same duties of care and skill
and fiduciary duties as executive directors.

BRESATEHREEFEAR
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B FRTESEERYTE
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Each newly appointed Director is provided with a package
of orientation materials setting out the required duties and
responsibilities of Directors under the Listing Rules and
other relevant statutory requirements of Hong Kong. Our
Directors are kept informed on a regular basis on the latest
development of any latest changes to the regulatory
requirements. Al our Directors are encouraged to participate
in continuous professional development seminars and/or
courses to update their skills and knowledge on the latest
development or changes in the relevant statutes, Listing
Rules and corporate governance practices. On February
17, 2006, a presentation was given on the major laws and
regulations applicable to the Company, to all Directors and

senior management of the Group.
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A. DIRECTORS (Continued)

A5

A.6

Responsibilities of Directors (Continued)

The functions of Non-executive Directors have included
the functions as specified in Code Provision A.5.2(a) to (d)
except for the Code Provision A.5.2(c) to the extent that
the Company does not have a nomination committee.

Every Director is aware that he should give sufficient time
and attention to the affairs of the Company.

The Company has adopted the standard set out in
Appendix 10 — Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed issuers (the "Model Code"), of the
Listing Rules, in relation to the dealings in securities of the
Company by the Directors and employees of the Group.

Having made specific enquiry of all Directors, during the

year ended December 31, 2005, the Directors have
complied with the standard set out in the Mode! Code.

Supply of and access to information

eport i©

A. EE (H#E)
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A6
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BERRERER

Directors should be provided in a timely manner with
appropriate information in such form and of such quality
as will enable them to make an informed decision and to
discharge their duties and responsibilities as directors of an
issuer.

EXRERMUEENERER
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BERAE-

In respect to regular Board meetings, and so far as
practicable in all other cases, an agenda and accompanying
board papers are sent in full to all Directors in a timely
manner and at least three (3) days before the intended
date of a Board meeting, an Audit Committee meeting or a
Remuneration Committee meeting.
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A. DIRECTORS (Continued)

A.6 Supply of and access to information (Continued)

Members of the management have been reminded by the
Company Secretary that they have an obligation to supply
the Board and the board committee with adequate
information in a timely basis to enable it to make informed
decision. The Board and each Director have separate and
independent access to the Group's senior management.

All Directors are entitled to have access to board papers,

minutes and related materials.

B. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

B.1

The level and make-up of remuneration and disclosure

A. EFE (&)

A6 BHEMRER (&

ARRRECREEEEAR
HERERESERESRES
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EFENEZEFTREANNE
MTEHRE EFEREE
EERENRBINEERE
BERERBAE -

MABEENAREREESS
BN 2BEERAEMME

B. EERBREBEABZTM

B.1

HMRERENKFERER

An issuer should disclose information relating to the
directors’ remuneration policy and other remuneration
related matters. There should be a formal and transparent
procedure for setting policy on executive directors’
remuneration and for fixing the remuneration packages for
all directors. Level of remuneration should be sufficient to
attract and retain the directors needed to run the company
successfully, but companies should avoid paying more
than is necessary for this purpose. No director should be

involved in deciding his own remuneration.
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The Remuneration Committee was established on April
25, 2005 in accordance with the CG Code. During the
year, the Remuneration Committee met on three (3)
occasions. The existing members of the Remuneration
Committee are Mr. Boon Seng TAN, Mr. Ying Kwan
CHEUNG, both of whom are the Independent Non-
executive Directors and Mr. Tik Tung WONG, an Executive
Director. Mr. Boon Seng TAN is the Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee. The terms of reference of the
Remuneration Committee are adopted with reference to
the CG Code, including the specific duties set out in Code
Provision B.1.3(a) to ().
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B. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

B.1

The level and make-up of remuneration and
disclosure (Continued)

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for making
recommendations to the Board regarding the Group's
remuneration policy and structure for all remuneration of
Directors and senior management. The Remuneration
Committee is authorised to seek any information it
requires from any employee of the Group and has the
power to request the Executive Directors, Human Resources
Manager and other persons to attend its meetings. The
Remuneration Committee is also authorised to obtain

“outside professional advice and to secure the attendance

of outsiders with relevant experience and expertise if it

considers as necessary.

Attendance of individual member at the Remuneration
Committee meeting in 2005:

Number of meeting LY

Mr. Boon Seng TAN BRI A58 &

Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG (Note)
Mr. Kenji Tak Hing CHAN (Note)

Mr. Tik Tung WONG IHRRELE

FIHEREE

Average attendance rate

Note:

Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG was appointed as an independent Non-
executive Director on November 3, 2005 and one meeting of the
Remuneration Committee has been held after his appointment.
Mr. Keniji Tak Hing CHAN has resigned as an Independent Non-
executive Director on November 3, 2005 and two meetings of
the Remuneration Committee have been held during his term of
office in 2005.
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1/1 (100%)
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B. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

B.1

The level and make-up of remuneration and
disclosure (Continued)

The Remuneration Committee has adopted a set of policy
and guidelines to govern its administration in reviewing,
considering and fixing the remuneration packages and
benefits of Directors and senior management of the Group.
During the year 2005, the Remuneration Committee had:

B HEFEREREEANBZHN (1)

B.1

FOREROKERER (4

FHZESCEMN—EERRR
wal o LEBRER  BRRE
EFrREEERBREEAR
ZEHHEEN R_FTHF
HE FEHEESD

—-  reviewed the service agreements of all Executive - BEERAZBEHERIES
| Directors in accordance with the policy and guidelines BEUVAMARTEEZRE
| adopted by i; Wi |

- made recommendations to the Board in relation to
the renewal of the service agreements of two
Executive Directors; and

- considered and recommended the setting up of a
Directors' bonus scheme containing relevant factors
for determining Directors’ bonus.

Full minutes of the Remuneration Committee meetings
are kept by the Company Secretary. Draft and final
versions of the minutes of the Remuneration Committee
meetings are sent to all members of the Remuneration
Committee for comments and approval.

The Remuneration Committee has made available its
terms of reference, explaining its role and the authority
delegated to it by the Board, on request, The terms of
reference are also available on the website of the
Company.
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C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

C.1

Financial reporting

orporate Governance Report T X B8 ® &

C RBEREH

C.1

MHERE

The board should present a balanced, clear and
comprehensible assessment of the company’s performance,
position and prospects.

BEEgRTE BWhEERD
AR ABINRR - BARAIR -

Management shall provide such explanation and information
to the Board as wili enable the Board to make an informed
assessment of the financial and other information put
before the Board for approval.

The Directors are responsible for overseeing all financial

“aspects of the Company and for keeping proper accounting

records and preparing accounts of each financial period,
which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Group and of the results and cash flow for that period. In
preparing the accounts for the year ended December 31,
2005, the Directors have:

—  approved the adoption of all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards which are issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants;

—~  selected and applied consistently appropriate
accounting policies;

- made judgments and estimates that are prudent and
reasonable;

—  prepared the accounts on the on going concern
basis.
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C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (Continued)

Ca

Financial reporting (Continued)

The Board is accountable to its shareholders for a clear
and balanced assessment of the Company's financial
position and prospects. In this regard, the Directors are
responsible for presenting a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment to annual and interim reports,
other price-sensitive announcements and other financial
disclosures required under the Listing Rules, and reports to
regulators as well as to information required to be
disclosed pursuant to statutory requirements.

Financial results of the Group are announced in a timely
manner in accord with all statutory requirements, particularly
the timeframe stipulated in Rule 13.49(1) and (&) of the
Listing Rules and the Directors acknowledge their responsibility
for preparing the financial statements of the Group.

The Group's external auditors are HLB Hodgson Impey
Cheng (the "Auditors”). The statement of the Auditors
about their reporting responsibilities on the financial
statements of the Group is set out on pages 70-to 71 of
the Annual Report.

During the year 2005, the Auditors have performed audit
and non-audit services. Details of the remuneration for the
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services performed by the Auditors are as follows: ERBZHMFRET
Services performed FR32 4 hR 75 Fees paid/payable
Ef SRS 2 RS E
HKS
BT
Audit services EiZRE 500,000
Non-audit services FEBERRB
Professional services for acting as BEBEREHEZ
reporting accountants EXRR 1,716,000
Advisory services RIS 380,000
Other services EH {h AR 75 198,000
Total “BEt 2,794,000
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C.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (Continued)

Cc2

internal controls

Drporate Governance Report i-

C.

MERZE (&)

€2 HWPEE

The board should ensure that the issuer maintains sound
and effective internal controls to safeguard the shareholders’
investment and the issuer's assets.

EXeRBREITANNIRE
TEmEBRZEMABM MU
RERENRERBEITANE
E =]

The Board is entrusted with an overall responsibility of
devising the internal control system and conducts annual
review of its effectiveness. This ensures the Board to
oversee and monitor the Group’s overall financial position
so that the interests of the shareholders are well protected
and covered. The interna!l control covers the areas of
financial, operational, compliance and risk management of
the Group's business.

The Company has recorded in writing the internal control
practices and procedures of the Group in the form of an
internal control manua! (the “Internal Control Manual”).

Furthermore, the Company has engaged external auditors
to conduct a comprehensive review and supervise/
monitor the implementation of the Company's internal
Control Manual during the period from November 14,
2005 to January 18, 2006. The external auditors have
reported an overal! satisfactory result of their review and
supervise/monitor of the internal control practices and
procedures of the Group. The external auditors, however,
have made certain recommendations in relation to the
internal control practices and procedures of the Group, the
major recommendations are as foliows:

1. Treasury and cash management

—  Approval of the Board for the policy that sets
the parameters for the treasury function in six
areas: (1) financial policy; (2) types of financial
instruments that may be used in debt,
investment and risk management; (3) new
banker; (4) investment of surplus funds and
the choice of financial instruments; (5) hedging
policy; and (6) the treasury functions shall not
sacrificed long-term flexibility, or at worst, even
survival, for short-term gain.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (Continued)

Cc2

Internal controls (Continued)

2. Control over subsidiaries

Further definition of matters requiring prior
approval from the management of the
Company and communication of such clear
definition to each subsidiary to improve the
effectiveness of internal control over

subsidiaries.

3. Budgeting

Budget should be prepared and approved
before the start of the year.

Approved budget should be initialed by all
members of the Finance Control Committee
and all revised budgets must be approved and

regularly monitored by management.

Reasons and follow up actions of material
variance on the budget and actual financial
results be noted in the management financial

statement.

4. Assets protection

W

All assets should be tagged with an assigned
asset number and tracked to the asset ledger.

Physical inspection of fixed assets be carried
out and all discrepancies between book and
physical verification be discussed with
management and follow up procedure be
taken, including reviewing fixed asset

maintenance, repairs and replacement controls.
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C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (Continued)

C.2 Internal controls (Continued)

5. Qverall departmental structure

—  Management should regularly review the
effectiveness and appropriateness of established
policies, procedures, delegation of authorities
and allocation of responsibilities of staff.

6. Payroll cycle

- Written procedures should be established
regarding retirement, dismissal, fixing and
adjustment of wage rate and related payroll
computation works.

7. Security

- Introduction of digital staff cards and rules to
ensure that staffs carry staff cards at all times.

8.  Personnel

~  The Company should set out detailed job
descriptions of all positions in the staff manual.
In addition, written recruitment policies and
procedures should be set up and implemented
to ensure the Company only employs persons
who are fit and proper with the requisite
qualifications and experience to perform the
job duties and responsibilities.
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C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (Continued)

C.2 Internal controls (Continued)

9.  Sales cycle

—  Printed copies of the price list should be
circulated and initialled by both the preparer
and the reviewer. Management decisions can

then be effectively and efficiently made.

- Signature of the responsible staff is required to
evidence the checking of credit limits and
overdue payments

10.  Receipts cycle

- A cheqgue register is recommended to record
all incoming cheques. The register should be
reviewed by senior staff.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (Continued)

C2

Internal controls (Continued)

11, Services cycle

A job register should be kept for recording all
the repair jobs. The status of the jobs should
also be included in the register. The register
should be updated by the responsible staff
and approved by supervisors or managers

regularty.

Repair fee should be documented in a repair
fee list. The managers of the service department

should review the list regularly.

Hard copies of parts stock levels should be
reviewed regularly by top management to
identify any abnormal movement of parts. The
print-out should be signed by top management
and properly filed.

12.  Properties leasing

A hard copy of tenancy schedule should be
prepared, updated and initialed each month
by the responsible department and reviewed
by the Finance Division to ensure a proper
checking system is in place.

All renewals of tenancy agreements must be
approved and regularly monitored by
management.
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C.

C.2

C3

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (Continued)

Internal controls (Continued)

The report of the external auditors (the “Report on Internal
Control Review") was considered by the Audit Committee
at a meeting held on April 6, 2006, which has accepted
and recommended the Report on Internal Control Review
to the Board. The Audit Committee has also recommended
to the Board to delegate and authorise the Operation
Review Committee to follow up on the recommendations
of the external auditors as set out in the Report on Internal
Control Review and to take appropriate actions thereon.
The Board has accepted the recommendation of the Audit
Commitiee in this regard.

Audit Committee

C.

MEREE (F

C2

C3

PEBBEIE (47)

SN EREEMmHRE (R EEER
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ZERENAXNBRITERSE
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NERRNRS  EXZES
TEREERZ L RBELS
EREEE MOEREMT
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HIFRELRBERIREITE »
EECCEMERZTEG LM
BRiZE

BEZERE

The board should establish formal and transparent
arrangements for considering how it wili apply the financial
reporting and internal control principles and for maintaining
an appropriate relationship with the company's auditors.
The audit committee established by the issuer pursuant to
the Listing Rules should have clear terms of reference.

ESgENNARREMBERSE
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The Audit Committee was established in December 31,
1998 with reference to "Guide for Formation of an Audit
Committee” issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants
(now known as Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountant). With the introduction of the CG Code, the
terms of reference was revised and became effective on
June 30, 2005. The Terms of Reference of the Audit
Committee have included the duties set out in Code
Provision C.3.3(a) to (n). The existing members of the Audit
Committee comprise Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE, Mr. Boon
Seng TAN and Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG, all of whom are
Independent Non-executive Directors. Mr. Ying Kwan
CHEUNG being a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
has the appropriate professional qualification and experience
in financial field. Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE is the Chairman
of the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee does not
have a former partner of the Group's existing audit firm.

EREEEN - NAANETZ
AZ+—B2BEEGHIL
EHEZBREEERILIES]
i - BEES|IBEEERTE
ARRBBIEREETZR
BEE YR-ZZEERFENA
T REN - BREEGZHE
EHERBRETIECII@QE
MIREH ZHBE - BREES
FERBEEFERAE &
NEEERRREBSELE  BHE
BYFERITESE - RERESE
ARBETARSTNLGE
RAEERBEGHMINEER
BRENRTEBEZEEER
R - FEREERERE
EEXR BREEGYETN
EERERBARIHEBA ¢

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

o

#E) AR LA




Drporate Governance Keport it

N

Al < - I
B /AN /A

C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (Continued) C. MBE
C.3 Audit Committee (Continued) C.3
During the year, the Audit Committee has conducted five
(5) formal meetings and discharged its responsibilities.
Attendance of individual member at the Audit Committee
meeting in 2005:
Number of meeting EERE
Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE FERELE
Mr. Boon Seng TAN BRxErE
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG (Note) REMEE (ffE)

Mr. Kenji Tak Hing CHAN (Note)

Average attendance rate

Note:

RIEESEE ()

T %

Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG was appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director on November 3, 2005 and one meeting of the
Audit Committee has been held after his appointment. Mr. Kenji
Tak Hing CHAN has resigned as an independent Non-executive
Director on November 3, 2005 and four meetings of the Audit
Committee have been held during his term of office in 2005.

The principal duties of the Audit Committee included

reviewing the financial controls, internal control and risk

management system, annual report and accounts and half-

year report.

RE® (A

N BREEREABER
FRERLBAEEE = F
PEFEREECERALY
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1]]5

5/5 (100%)
3/5 (60%)
1/1 (100%)
4/4 (100%)

S0%
BsE

REBEER-TTREF-FZ=
BREZERBUIENTEE MK
BETRETT-REZEESS
#-REALEER_FERFT
—RZBBEBURTESE B
RE-_FERFEETHBHETT
WRBLEEEEE -

EREBEZIERERER
AEBER - ABERRER
TREHE FHEERERE
BRPHRE -

Annual Report 2005
—SRLEFER




orporate GLovernance Report it

B /A A

C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (Continued)

C. MHaEREH (&)

C.3 Audit Committee (Continued) C3 BRERE (W)
i
The following is a summary of the work performed by the EREREEN_TTHENE ‘
Audit Committee during the year 2005: T2 TERRIT.: !
met with the external auditors to discuss the general ~  EEIMNEZEE - AR
scope of their audit work; ERHTEZERGR

reviewed external auditor's management letter and
management's response;

considered and recommended to the Board adoption
of new accounting standards;

- EHIERBEMCERE
BEREEBZEE

- EBZUAEFTEEREN
st al

reviewed and recommended to the Board for - EMYREEEREE
approval the audit fee proposal for the Group for TEERFAEEZHE
2005; Bg#

reviewed the audited accounts and final results
announcement for the year 2004,

reviewed the interim report and the interim results

- BY_ZTOEFERBZ
RERKREBEEQS

- EBHEE-ZTTHFAA

announcement for the six months ended 30 June T+ HIEANEAG RS
2005; RAPEIEELMG
reviewed and recommended to the Board the - EBRUIMEEERERY

setting up of a formal intemal control system for the
Group;

reviewed the non-audit services provided by the
auditors of the Company and assess the
independence and objectivity of the external auditors
in relation to their provision of non-audit services;

made recommendations to the Board on the
appointment of the external auditors and approved
their remuneration and terms of engagement; and

reviewed the related party transactions and
compliance of the relevant Listing Rules and
accounting policies in relation thereto.

FEEEANBEZRR
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C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (Continued)

C.3 Audit Committee (Continued)

All issues raised by the Audit Committee have been
addressed by the management. The work and findings of
the Audit Committee have been reported to the Board.
During the year, no issues brought to the attention of the
management and the Board were of sufficient importance
to require disclosure in the Annual Report.

Full minutes of the Audit Committee meetings are kept by
the Company Secretary. Draft and final versions of the
minutes of the Audit Committee meetings are sent to all
members of the Audit Committee for comments and

approval.

The Audit Committee has made available its terms of
reference, explaining its role and the authority delegated to
it by the Board, on request. The terms of reference are
also available on the website of the Company.

The interim and Annual Reports of the Company have
been reviewed by the Audit Committee.

D. DELEGATION BY THE BOARD

D.1

Management functions

BMEREH (&)

3 ERERE (&)

EEECREEREREREDL
ZHBEEE -EMEEERE
EREREZIERATER -
FEREEERESEMAT
ZEHE REEBEETRUA
RERATUEE -

EHEBERR I RARHE
BEAARRETE c BRE
BERHREI IBRELE
FEERBREERRHENE -
MEREE R RAE -

BREZREORERAHER
BEE RAEBEREFT
BETHZEN - ERERE
MEARELFBRLERH -

ERERECEBHARRZT
HHERF® -

EEETRNIZER

EHEYEE

An issuer should have a formal schedule of matters
specifically reserved to the board for its decision. The
board should give clear directions to management as to
the matters that must be approved by the board before
decisions are made on behalf of the issuer.
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DELEGATION BY THE BOARD (Continued)

Management functions (Continued)

In general, the Board cversees the Company's strategic
development and determines the objectives, strategies
and policies of the Group. The Board also monitors and
controls operating and financial performance and sets
appropriate policies for risk management in pursuit of the
Group's strategic objectives. The Board delegates the
implementation of strategies, and day-to-day operation of
the Group to the management. The Board is entrusted
with the following reserved powers:

1. Business strategy
. approval of strategic objectives, annual plans
and performance targets for the Group.
. approval of proposals for major expansion or
closures.

. approval of budgets.

. approval of priorities and performance

indicators.
2. Appointment

. appointment of any person as Director to fill a
casual vacancy or as an additional Director.

. appeintment of Executive Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer.

. senior executive appointments.

. appointment and resignation of external auditor

and fixing of auditor’s remuneration.
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D. DELEGATION BY THE BOARD (Continued) D. EXEEHNZER (&)

BRI (E)

D.1 Management functions (Continued) D.1

2. Appointment (Continued)

. appointment, resignation and removal of
Company Secretary.

. formation of the board committee(s) and
approval of the membership and terms of
reference of the board committee(s).

3. Board and senior management
. delegation of authority to Executive Chairman

and Chief Executive Officer, management and

board committee(s).

. approval of remuneration and incentive policies.

. approval of remuneration of Directors and

senior management.

. assessment of the performance of the
Company and the Board.

4. Relations with the shareholders
. arrangements for the annual general meeting
and other shareholders’ meetings (if any).
. matters relating to disclosure as required by

the Law.

. suggestions for nomination of Directors for
election by the shareholders.

T
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D. DELEGATION BY THE BOARD (Continued) D. EEEEHZEBR (&) I;
t
D.1 Management functions (Continued) D.1 EEIHhEE (A7) | ;
i
5. Financial matters 5. HBEIER
«  approval of annual accounts and Directors’ s HMEFERERREESE
reports. BRE o
|
!
- approval of credit/loan from banks/financial o HOERIT SRS o
institutions. ZEE B ‘l
.
!
+  approval of accounting policies. o BEEEEE-

: «  approval of any substantial change in the o HAESLRREEEE
policies of the Company for balance sheet REEBHECAAE 3
management including but without limitation REE - BEETR |
capital adequacy, credit, liquidity, maturity REXZREE & ‘
structure of assets and liabilities, interest rate B ReEe  BE
and exchange rate risks and asset concentration REBERESE 7T ‘
both geographically and by sector. R BBEER LR !

MERITEEAESET f
BE - !
+  approval of internal audit plan. e BUEREEEGHE -
|
«  acceptance of auditor's reports including s BEMZREERE &2 :
management letters. BHERER®X -
+  issuing guarantees. o HUEERE-
«  declaration of interim dividends and making o  ERTHRBERHAIK
recommendations on final dividends. BRERBIELE
—é’% <
6.  Capital expenditures 6. EAAXXH ‘
|
«  approval of the capital expenditure budget. o HUEBAXHEH- !
i
+  approval of priorities. s HAEBKXBRE- ‘
7. Major transactions not included in the budget, 7. RBREEHEEAZEARR 1
5 |

4P~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
Wren 2m)Hmad




orporate Governance Rep

D. DELEGATION BY THE BOARD (Continued) D. EEERENIZER (&
D.1 Management functions (Continued) D.1 BEIhE (&)
8. Acquisition or disposa!l by the Company or any 8. ARAHAQBFTANRE
Y N 3 ‘
subsidiary of the Company of any equity interest in AEERHERERR
any company, asset and business for a consideration AEERREES%ZER/ |
exceeding 5% of the Group shareholders’ funds RERZEEARTER & |
except in the ordinary course of trading. ERRE  EREERS l
: BRI ERS e
9. Formation of a new venture requiring an investment 9. EARBIHARREANE
of more than 5% of the Group shareholders’ funds NEHRMFEREEBR
by the Company or any subsidiary of the Company. EERFTESS%ZIHIE
E o
10.  Internal control and reporting systems 10, ANEERERSIE
risk assessment and insurance. e R iTHRRE -
«  risk management policies, e.g. hedging. o [EfpEEHEE - Y
Mo
approval and establishment of any effective o HERBUEERRE
procedures for monitoring and control of B8 2 EEBRUR
operations including internal procedures for F - BERERER
audit and compliance. Z AR o
11, Use of the seal(s). 1., EAREE-
12. Donations and sponsorships (if any) above 12, F¥5100,0007THA EZ B
HK$100,000. REB(INE) -
D.2 Board committees D2 EEEETZZES
Board committees should be formed with specific written ESeE THNEEESNML
terms of reference which deal dearly with the committees’ BIEEENHERESRE
authority and duties. BERINBEEGRARBE - |
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E.1

Board committees (Continued)

Apart from the Audit Committee (particulars are disclosed
under C.3) and the Remuneration Committee (particulars
are disclosed under B.1), the Board has also established
three other committee of the Board, namely the Financial
Control Committee, the Executive Directors’ Committee
and the Operation Review Committee.

The Financial Control Committee is responsible for
overseeing the internal financial control and treasury
management function and comprises Mr. Richard Man Fai
LEE, Executive Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company, Mr. Tik Tung WONG, Executive Director and
Chief Financial Officer of the Company and Ms. Virginia
Tang, Deputy Financial Controller.

The Executive Directors’ Committee is responsible for
overseeing the discharge of the day-to-day management
functions of the Executive Directors and comprises any two
of the Executive Directors.

The Operation Review Committee is responsible for
enhancing the overall internal control of the Group to
ensure compliance with the principles and spirits of
corporate governance and comprise of Mr. Sammy Chi
Chung SUEN, Mr. Tik Tung WONG and some general

management of the Group.

E. COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

Effective communication

EEEEN2ER (&)

D2 EFEHETZZEEE (47
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FHBA

The board should endeavour to maintain an on-going
dialogue with shareholders and in particular, use annual
general meetings or other general meetings to communicate
with shareholders and encourage their participation.
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E. COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
(Continued)

E.1

E2

Effective communication (Continued)

At the 2005 Annual General Meeting, a separate resolution
was proposed by the Executive Chairman in respect of
each separate issue, including the re-election of Directors.
At the forthcoming Annuat General Meeting to be held on
June 15, 2006, a separate resolution will be proposed by
the Executive Chairman in respect of each separate issue,
including the re-election of Directors.

The Chairmen of the Audit Committee and the
Remuneration Committee or the members of the respective
committees or their respective appointed delegates will
attend the forthcoming annual general meeting to answer
questions of shareholders,

Voting by poll

E. HBRFZBHE (FE

E.

E.2

"ANEE (R

RIBEAFEBRRBFRE L
WTTEESNEEMNZER
BEDREE  BHEEEES -
RIBEREANATHEBAS
BUOIZBRREFKRE L #17
ITESRBSENSEEREZRE
BUREBE BREEEES -

BERZEERFHEREIR
HEBEEE 2N EBNERE
ZEZERRBEENSEST
ZBREFAE  LEERRE
BHZERA -

MBEEFARR

The issuer should regularly inform shareholders of the
procedure for voting by pell and ensure compliance with
the requirements about voting by poll contained in the
Listing Rules and the constitutional documents of the

issuer.

BUTABREHRIBRRUARE
TRFROEF  THETS
FHAREBERUARERFARR
MRERBEITARSNERE
RRXAF -

The procedures for demanding a poll by the shareholders
were incorporated in the circular for the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and also the special general
meeting to be held immediately thereafter.

At the 2005 annual general meeting, the Executive
Chairman has provided an explanation of the procedures
for demanding pol! by shareholders at the commencement
of the meeting.
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HLB

Hodgson Impey Cheng E% 31/F, Gloucester Tower
IR EITEILR The Landmark
Chartered Accountants B G 11 Pedder Street, Central
Certified Public Accountants ERLHAHE3E Hong Kong

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on-pages 72 to 180 which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generaily

accepted in Hong Kong.
Respective Responsibilities of Directors and Auditors

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental

that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our
audit, on those financial statements and to report our opinion solely to
you, as & body, in accordance with the Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. it also includes an assessment of the significant estimates
and judgments made by the Directors in the preparation of the
financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and the Group,
consistently applied and adequately disclosed.
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Basis of opinion (Continued)

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in order
to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as
to whether the financial statements are free from material misstaterment.
In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the
presentation of information in the financial statements. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion

in our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2005 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requiremnents of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, April 11, 2006
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onsoliaated

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZERE+ZAE+—BLEE

Turnover
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other operating income

Distribution costs

Administrative expenses

Loss on disposal of properties
held for sale

Fair value gains/(losses) on
investment properties

Reversal of write-down of properties
held for sale to net realisable value

Gain on settlement of a loan

Provision for a legal claim

Profit from operations

Finance costs

Net loss on disposal of subsidiaries
Restructuring costs

Share of results of associates

Profit/(Joss) before tax
Income tax (expense)/credit

Profit for the year

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company
Minority interests

Earnings per share for profit

attributable to the equity holders

of the Company - Basic
and diluted

ncome statement oy
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The accompanying notes on pages 80 to 180 form an integral part of

these financial statements.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Wroaen em) tmaa

B

Notes

it

6&7

11
12
22

13

14

2005 2004
ZBELE “EENFE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT
(Restated)
(B
689,770 618,618
(549,330) (487,512)
140,440 131,106
10,721 6,788
(50,413) (55,850)
(95,101) (80,548)
(2,905) -
12,728 (1,594)
3,330 2,207
88,178 -
(30,656) -
76,322 2,109
(6,685) (7,902)
- (1,745)
- (1,320)
(20,739) (19,743)
48,898 (28,601)
(11,502) 29,502
37,396 901
35,461 1,722
1,935 (821)
37,396 901
1.60 centsflll 0.08 centsl
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Non-current assets

Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment
Goodwill

Interests in associates
Investment securities
Available-for-sale financial assets
Deferred tax assets

Current assets

Inventories
Properties held for sale, at net
realisable value

Trade and other receivables

Amounts due from associates

Other investments

Other financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Provision for a legal claim
Bills payable
Tax payable

Amounts due to related companies

Obligations under finance leases
— due within one year
Borrowings — due within one year
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As at December 31, 2005
WZEEEF+-R=+—H

2005 2004
“BERAE —ERME
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
(Restated)

(&7

200,847 172,305
102,664 117,528
2,306 2,306
60,545 79,926
- 702

527 -
6,300 21,300
373,189 394,067
81,157 85,023
24,851 34,000
103,942 73,587
4,528 8931

- 101

20 -
3,910 -
24,009 15,952
242,417 217,594
118,832 107,768
30,656 -
18,160 38,840
421 241
4,100 9,726
82 84
69,333 32,820
241,584 189,479
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As at December 31, 2005
R-IBELRRF+ZA=+—8

Net current assets

Total assets less
current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Convertibie loan note

Obligations under finance leases
— due after ane year

Borrowings — due after one year

Loan advanced from a minority
shareholder

Amount due to a related company

Deferred tax liabilities

Net assets

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable to equity
holders of the Company
Minority interests

Total equity

The accompanying notes on pages 80 to 180 form an integral part of

these financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 72 to 180 were approved and
authorised for issue by the board of Directors on April 11

are signed on its behalf by:

Director

EF

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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HEEH 33
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, 2006 and

THESREZESH

Director
Ex

2005 2004
ZE¥RE —EEWF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFT BT T
(Restated)
(23
833 28,115
374,022 422,182
28,951 -
319 408
13,727 131,624
- 128
5,352 -
21,152 25,094
69,501 157,254
304,521 264,928
221,615 221615
79,362 41,704
300,977 263,319
3,544 1,609
304,521 264,928
ZI180EZMEREAFTEREZT
B e

RENREIQOEZERRLESEN =
RERENAT—BHERBETRLR
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As at December 31, 2005
R2BEHAFTA=+—H

2005 2004
“TFELE e s
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Jiog=a BETR BT T
Non-current assets EHRBHEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BERR 8 421 468
Investments in subsidiaries PHELRATIZESE 21 262,768 262,768
263,189 263,236
Current assets HRHEE
Trade and other receivables EEAREEMERER 813 1,421
Amounts due from subsidiaries FE U BT B A~ BRI 25 176,405 69,400
Other investments Hivig & 26 - 36
Other financial assets at fair value EfMUAEETAEBR
through profit or loss WEREE 28 20 -
Cash and cash equivalents RITEFRES 78 365
177,316 71,222
Current liabilities B =R
Trade and other payables BEFARREMENERER 3,217 2,826
Amounts due to subsidiaries BT B AR A 25 157,723 65,065
Amounts due to related companies FETREEE D A RRIA 32 877 2,177
161,817 70,068
Net current assets RS EERE 15,499 1,154
Total assets less current liabilities HEERRHAM 278,688 264,390
Non-current liabilities EHRBHER
Convertible loan note RRERER 37 28,951 -
Amount due to a related company B —HBEEARIRIE 32 1,162 -
30,113 -
Net assets BEFE 248,575 264,390
Capital and reserves attributable AATEBHRARENL
to the Company’s equity holders BEREE
Share capital [N 37 221,615 221615
Reserves HE 38 26,960 42,775
Total equity LD 248,575 264,390

~ The financial statements on pages 72 to 180 were approved and R E72E180EZ W BRRKES SR

authorised for issue by the board of the Directors on April 11, 2006 NEMA+—BHAERISET|IZETH

and are signed on its behalf by: TIHEFHREFEEE
Director Director
EE ’ E=E
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For the year ended December

BE-EZRET-AZ+-HLEE

The Group

At lanuary 1, 2004, a5 previously
reported &s equity

At lanuary 1, 2004, as previously
separately reported as minariy interests

At lanuary 1, 2004, as restated

Exchange difierence arising on translation
of financialstatements of overseas
operations gt recognised in
the income statement

Net expense recognised directly in equity
Profit/{loss) for the year

Total recognised (expense)/income
for the year

Incrernent due to increase of share capita
of a subsidiary

At December 31, 2004
and January 1, 2005, & restated

Exchange difference arising on translation
of financial statements of averseas
opergtions not recognised in
the income statement

Net income recognised directly in equity
Proft for the year

Total recognised income for the year
Recognition of equity companent of
convertible loan note

At December 31, 2005

31,2005

3 4.1

RogRmE-R-0-
FRZHARA

R-ZERE-A-8°
HRETERRBRRER

R-TERE-3-F &)

BERRNBRRERD
ENRRNBEREL

2ELER

ERRERNER 2RI
FEREA/ (BE)

RED(LE) /gALE

B-BHELALNRE
Ef7HE

RoEFIMES-A=+-A
R-2FRF-A-F Ejl

BERRERREDY
BrERYERREL
CELER

BRIMERRRINAEE
REER

FEERANIAE
ERTERENEE R
#a

W-FFT

R-FERETZRZT-A

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

oA (% B A

m oA A

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

FATRENEARS

Equity

Capital component

Share  redemption  Exchange of convertible Other  Accumulated Minority

capital reserve reseve  loan note reserve losses interests Total

TRRER

BiRE A28 YHBR
BR% & HERR B RBEE  BEEH 4 it
HK$ 000 HKS000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
#ETn  RETR B¥Tz RETn BETR EETn BEfn BETR
(note)
(i)

21615 916 (1733) - 151,236 (mos) - 261916
D161 916 (1733 - 1S3 (11008 - %1916
- - (319) - - - - (319
- - (519) - - - - (31
- - - - - 1 @) 901
- - (319) - - 1722 (821) 58
- - - - - - 2430 2430
221615 916 (2,052) - 151,236 (108,396) 1609 264,928
- - 2012 - - - - 2012
- - 2012 - - - 2012
- - - - - 35461 1835 373%
- - 2012 - - 35,461 1,935 39,408
- - - 185 - - - 185
21615 916 (40) 185 151,236 (72935) 3,546 304521

)
)




For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-REAS+_AZ+—RALFEE

Included in the above is the Group's share of post-acquisiion EFEBEAELEBEBELTIZREER

accumulated losses of associates, as follows: HEE - FEBOT
HK$'000
BE T
At January 1, 2004 R_ETWPE—A—E (27,616)
Loss for the year FANEE (19,743)
At December 31, 2004 ; RIBEEWES+_A=+—8 (47,359)
Loss for the year FEXNER (20,739)
At December 31, 2005 RIEZREFFT_-_H=+—8H (68,098)

Note: The other reserve of the Group was transferred from the share premium  #7#F - ZEBE 7 EMBEDIRBER_TT=F
account pursuant to the capital re-organisation on September 18, 2002. NEBETNBETZRAEAERARY
HERE -

Annuaf Report 2005
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Consolidatec

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-_RERFET-A=+—HLEE

Operating activities
Profit/(loss) before tax
Adjustments for:
Share of results of associates
Interest income
Interest expenses
Finance lease charges
Depreciation
Amortisation of goodwill
Exchange loss arose from capitalisation
of amount due to subsidiaries
Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Fair value loss on available-for-sale
financial assets
Fair value losses on other financial

assets at fair value through profit or loss

Fair value losses on derivative
financial instruments

Provision for a legal claim

Unrealised holding gain of
other investments

Reversal of write-down of properties
held for sale to net realisable value

Fair value (gains)/losses
on investment properties

Net loss on disposal of subsidiaries

Exchange loss on loan advanced
from a supplier

Gain on settlement of a loan

Waive of imputed interest expense
on non-current interest-free
amounts due to a related company

Operating cash flows before
movements in working capital
Decrease in inventories
Decrease in properties held for sale
Increase in trade and other receivables
Decrease/(Increase) in amounts
due from associates
Decrease in amounts due from
related parties
increase in trade and other payables
(Decrease)/Increase in bills payable
Decrease in amounts due to Directors

Decrease in amounts due to related companies

Cash (used in)/generated from operations

Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded/(paid)
Overseas tax paid

Net cash (used in)/generated
from operating activities

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
MRS (R W) FRAA

R
REABRN (BR)
EEHUTHE
EEBMEDRRER
F 8 WA
FIE X
REEEER
e
BEEH
FE T B B 2 B 5OR
AR EREE
HEME BER
REZEE
ARHEZEREE
NFEEE
EMmARFESABEN
ERMEELRTFERSE
PTEs®IA
RFEEE
EARERE
BEMRE 2 RE
RgA WS
BIELENEREE

REMELFE
(W) &8
HEMB AR EBFE
—BHEEERLZ
EXEE
BE-REERZWE
ke Dl i) VN
MBI RENA

Z R B X

RAEESSRBA
ZRERTHE

FERD

HIELEMERD

EHERREMEREREN

FEUCE R QR RIER D
(58 10)

FE UL BR R 1 B SRR

EEEREEMBENRFEM
FEfS R () /HE
ENESRERD

FE T RA S D B R IE R D

R (A /FERE

BB (BN ERENGH
BARIEINRIE

gExy (FR) FR
REBH

2005 2004

ZSThE —EENE

HK$'000 HK$'000

AT 5T BT IT
48,898 (28,601)

20,739 19,743
(349) (48)

6,272 7,336

13 8

5,681 6,773

- 407

842 -

77 558

175 -

81 -

17 -

30,656 -
- M
(3,330) (2,207)

(12,728) 1,594

- 1,745

- 214

(88,178) -

(a87) -

8,379 7,521

3,866 22,110

12,480 23,246
(31,246) (7,674)
4,403 (8,188)

- 2,085

12,612 21,752

(20,680) 4932
- (1,619)
(274) (429)

(10,460) 63,736
a4 (132)
(298) (33)
(254) (165)

(10,714) 63,571




For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE_ZERE+-AZT-RALEE

onsolidated Cash Flow Statement . ‘

2005 2004
—¥¥ILE —TTNMEF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
fiogz3 EBTR BBTT
Investing activities BEER
Disposal of investment properties CEREVME 9,176 -
Purchase of property, BEVE BE
plant and equipment REE (18,883) (2,584)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEDE  BER
plant and equipment BEFTERIE 2,984 548
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries HEWBLRMRERE 39 - 7,762
Interest received B R 349 228
Increase in shareholding of a subsidiary EmR —EHERF
2 B 1E - (2,287)
Investment in an associate R-EME AR ZIRE - (7,025)
Net cash used in investing activities BEAXBFAREERHE (6,374) (3,358)
Financing activities REE
New bank loans FERITER 306,494 216,951
Net proceeds from issue of BIBRRERER
convertible loan note PRERIAEE 28,265 -
New obligation under finance leases HEmEEEER - 540
Repayment of bank loans EEFTER ‘ (260,662) (261,043)
Repayment of a loan advanced from a supplier EE —BHEFHZ BN (46,817) -
Increase in share capital of a subsidiary AL ERER 2 HEMEM
contributed by minority shareholders HR—EHBELFZ
AR AN SE 00 - 16
interest paid ERFE (4.824) (4,097)
Repayment of obligations under finance leases {B& & & E B &% (82) (49)
Repayment of loan from a minority shareholder {Bi& — D ERRE BN 2 B (128) -
Finance lease charges paid ENBRENEER (13) (8)
Net cash generated from/(used in) REEBHRE
financing activities (R BRE3HE 22,233 (47,690)
Net increase in cash and cash Re&RBEEEFEER
equivalents HWingH 5,145 12,523
Cash and cash equivalents R—-A—BZH&E
at January 1 MeEFEEH 13,695 1,796
Effect of foreign currency exchange rate changes JMNEE R & 2 & (237) (624)
Cash and cash equivalents R+-A=+—-BZHE
at December 31 RIR&¥EER 18,603 13,695
Analysis of the balances of cash RE&ERREFEIF
and cash equivalents HER O
Being: Bl
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBEEEERHA 24,009 15,852
Bank overdrafts RITEX (5,406) (2,257)
18,603 13,695

The accompanying notes on pages 80 to 180 form an integral part of R EBOZE 180E M ZERAARU B /R 2T

these financial statements. a o BB -
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For the year ended December 31, 2005

8=

IERRFF_AZT-BLEER

General information

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in
Bermuda and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The address of the
registered office and principal place of business of the Company
is disclosed in the corporate information of the annual report.

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries
are principally engaged in the import, marketing, distribution and
after-sales service of high quality, brand-name products serving
customers in the Asian region and, in particular, the markets of
the People’s Republic of China ("PRC"), Hong Kong, Macau,
Singapore and Malaysia. The products include principally air-
conditioning; domestic appliances; audio-visual electrical items
including car audio; motor vehicles and accessories; and other

electronic products.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the same as the functional currency of the Company.
These financial statements were approved and authorised for
issued by the Board on April 11, 2006.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"} (which also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards
{"HKASs") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and the applicable
disclosure requirements of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules”). The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by
the revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets, financial
assets and financial liabilities (including derivative financial
instruments) at fair value through profit or loss and investment

properties, which are carried at fair value.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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Note '

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with

HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.

It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the

process of applying the Company's accounting policies.

The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs

In 2005, the Group adopted the new/revised standards and

interpretations of HKFRSs below, which are relevant to its

operations. The 2004 comparatives have been amended as

required, in accordance with the relevant requirements.

HKAS 1
HKAS 2
HKAS 7
HKAS 8

HKAS 10
HKAS 16
HKAS 17
HKAS 21
HKAS 23
HKAS 24
HKAS 27
HKAS 28
HKAS 32
HKAS 33
HKAS 36
HKAS 38
HKAS 39
HKAS 39
(Amendment)
HKAS 40
HKAS-Int 15

HKFRS 2

HKFRS 3

Presentation of Financial Staternents

Inventories

Cash Flow Statements

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Errors

Events after the Balance Sheet Date

Property, Plant and Equipment

Leases

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
Investments in Associates

Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation
Eamings per Share

impairment of Assets

Intangible Assets

Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
Transition and Initial Recognition of Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

Investment Property

QOperating Leases — Incentives

Share-based Payments

Business Combinations

For the year ended December 31, 2005
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BHE_ZEZERF+-AZT—HILFE

2. Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKASs and HKFRSs did not result
in substantial changes to the Group’s accounting policies except
for those further described below.

In summary:

— HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of minority interest,
share of net after-tax results of associates and other

disclosures.

— HKASs 2,7, 8,10, 16, 23, 27, 28, 33 and HKAS- Int 15 had
no material effect on the Group's policies.

— HKAS 21 had no material effect on the Group’s policy. The
functional currency of each of the consolidated entities has
been re-evaluated based on the guidance to the revised
standard,

— HKAS 24 has affected the identification of related parties and

some other related-party disclosures.

The adoption of HKAS 17 “Leases” has resulted in a change in
the accounting policy relating to the reclassification of leasehold
land from property, plant and equipment to operating leases.
Where the land and building cannot be allocated reliably as at
the date of acquisition, the land and building elements will
continue to be treated as property, plant and equipment and

carried at cost.
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Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued)

The adoption of HKAS 32 "Financial Instruments: Disclosure and
Presentation” and HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement” has resulted in a change in the accounting
policy relating to the classification of other financial assets at fair
value through profits or loss and available-for-sale financial
assets. It has also resulted in the recognition of derivative
financial instruments at fair value and the change in fair value is
recognised through income statement.

In the current year, the Croup has, for the first time, applied
HKAS 40 “Investment Property”. The Group has elected to use
the fair value model to account for its investment properties
which requires gains or losses arising from changes in the fair
value of investment properties to be recognised directly in the
profit or loss for the year in which they arise. In previous years,
investment properties under the previous Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAP") No. 13 were measured at open
market values, with revaluation surplus or deficits credited or
charged to investment property revaluation reserve unless the
balance on this reserve was insufficient to cover a revaluation
decrease, in which case the excess of the revaluation decrease
over the balance on the investment property revaluation reserve
was charged to the income statement. Where a decrease had
previously been charged to the income statement and revaluation
subsequently arose, that increase was credited to the income
statement to the extent of the decrease previously charged. The
Group has applied the relevant transitional provisions in HKAS
40 and elected to apply HKAS 40 from January 1, 2005

onwards,

For the year ended December 31, 2005
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HEZFTEFTZA=Z-—BLEE

2.

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued)

In the current year, the Group has applied HKFRS 2 “Share-
based Payment” which requires an expense to be recognised
where the Group buys goods or abtains services in exchange for
shares or rights over shares (“equity-settled transactions”), or in
exchange for other assets equivalent in value to a given number
of shares or rights over shares (“cash-settled transactions”). The
principal impact of HKFRS 2 on the Croup is in relation to the
expensing of the fair value of share options granted to directors
and employees of the Company, determined at the date of grant
of the share options, over the vesting period. Prior to the
application of HKFRS 2, the Group did not recognise the financial
effect of these share options until they were exercised.

Following the adoption of HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations”,
HKAS 36 “lmpairment of Assets” and HKAS 38 ‘Intangible
Assets”, goodwill on acquisition of subsidiary, jointly controlled
and associated companies is no longer amortised but tested for
impairment annually as opposed to being amortised over its
estimated useful life in previous years. Any impairment loss
recognised during the year is charged to the income statement.
This change in accounting policy has been applied prospectively
from January 1, 2005 and amortisation of goodwill ceased on
December 31, 2004.

All changes in the accounting policies have been made in
accordance with the transitional provisions in the respective
standards. All standards adopted by the Group require retrospective
application other than:

— HKAS 16 - the initial measurement of an item of property,
plant and equipment acquired in an exchange of assets
transaction is accounted at fair value prospectively only to

future transactions;

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued)

HKAS 21 — prospective accounting for goodwill and fair value
adjustments as part of foreign operations;

HKAS 39 ~ does not permit to recognise, derecogmse and
measure financial assets and liabilities in accordance with
this standard on a retrospective basis. The Group applied the
previous SSAP 24 “Accounting for investments in securities”
to investments in securities and also to hedge relationships
for the 2004 comparative information. The adjustments
required for the accounting differences between SSAP 24
and HKAS 39 are determined and recognised at January 1,
2005;

HKAS 40 — since the Group has adopted the fair value
model, there is no requirement for the Group to restate the
comparative information, any adjustment should be made to
the retained earnings as at January 1, 2005, including the
reclassification of any amount held in revaluation surplus for
investment property;

HKAS-Int 15 — does not require the recognition of incentives
for leases beginning before January 1, 2005;

HKFRS 2 — only retrospective application for all equity
instruments granted after November 7, 2002 and not vested
at January 1, 2005; and

HKFRS 3 —~ prospectively after January 1, 2005.

2.
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2. Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.

The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued)

EREE ()

Rm] B ZERMBREE

The adoption of HKFRS 3
resulted in:

Decrease in administrative expenses -
Goodwill amortisation

Increase in basic and diluted earnings

FANEEMBREEL
BIMEE
THERBRL -BEEH

SREN (EXAREE)

per share =il
The adoption of HKAS 39 FaEEETEL
resulted in: FEiz e

Increase in available-for-sale financial

AHEESREEEN

assets

Decrease in investment securities BHEERERD

Increase in financial assets at fairvalue A FEFABZEZ SR
through profit or loss EEEM

Decrease in other investments HmmE @D

Increase in derivative financial TTHEESRITAEM
instruments

Increase in administrative expenses: THE RSN
- Available-for-sale financial assets —AHHEEREE
— Derivative financial instruments —-TEERIE

Decrease in basic and diluted eamings &SR &R (EAE#H)
per share pee
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2. Basis of preparation (Continued) 2. RWEE(E)
The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued) RG] BT ERMSRESE
Bl (&)
The Group has not early applied the following new/revised AEETERAEEUNTEAMER
standards and interpretations that have been issued but are not REMZINE]ISIEE ERI R AR -
yet effective.
HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital Disclosures BEEGHER BEARHE
EALACCHD,
HKAS 19 (Amendment) Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group BAEGES BEER SEi
Plans and Disclosures F19% (18E]) =S
HKAS 39 (Amendment) Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of EBgs £l RRAEERRS
Forecast Intragroup Transactions £39%: (B3]) ZHEERE
gt
HKAS 39 (Amendment) The Fair Value Option EREER RNFERRE
%395)% (1835]) '
HKAS 29 & HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts EHEeFr R TREREDH
(Amendments) FIRREE
s mE £E|
F45 (1BET)
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures EENBRE SBIE : RE
HERETH
HKFRS-Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement EABRE BE-ERHEDS
contains a Lease BRI -%E £F—-EHEER
Fa%
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3.

Significant accounting policies
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
December 31 each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of

disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into

line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are

eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries
are presented separately from the Group’s equity therein.
Minority interests in the net assets consist of the amount of
those interests at the date of the original business combination
and the minority’s share of changes in equity since the date of
the combination. Losses applicable to the minority in excess of
the minority's interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated
against the interests of the Group except to the extent that the
minority has a binding obligation and is able to make an
additional investment to cover the losses.

Investments in subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities)
over which the Group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies generally accompanying a shareholding of
more than one half of the voting rights. The existence and effect
of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the Group
controls another entity.

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company's
balance sheet at cost less any identified impairment loss.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Interests in associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant
influence but not control, generally accompanying a shareholding
of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated
in these financial statements using the equity method of
accounting, Under the equity method, investments in associates
are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted
for post-acquisition changes in the Group's share of the profit or
loss and of changes in equity of the associate, less any identified
impairment loss. When the Group’s share of losses of an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in that associate (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of
the Group’s net investment in the associate), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses. An additional
share of losses is provided for and a liability is recognised only to
the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligation or made payments on behalf of that associate.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group,
profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the relevant associate.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to January 1, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or an associate
for which the agreement date is before January 1, 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of
the relevant subsidiary or associate at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions after
January 1, 2001, the Group has discontinued amortisation from
January 1, 2005 onwards, and such goodwill is tested for
impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication that
the cash generating unit to which the goodwill relates may be

impaired (see the accounting policy below).

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after January 1, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or an associate
for which the agreement date is on or after January 1, 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's
interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the relevant subsidiary or associate at the
date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost less any

accumulated impairment losses.
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Significant accounting poelicies (Continued)
Goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after January 1, 2005
(Continued)

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary is
presented separately in the balance sheet. Capitalised goodwill
arising on an acquisition of an associate (which is accounted for
using the equity method) is included in the cost of the
investment of the relevant associate.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an
acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating
units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication that
the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition
in a financial year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has
been allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that
financial year. When the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit, the
impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of
any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then to the other
assets of the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of
each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is
recognised directly in the income statement. An impairment loss
for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary or an associate, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable for the sale of goods and services in the ordinary
course of the Group's activities. Revenue is shown, net of
returns, rebates and discounts and after eliminating sales within

the Group. Revenue is recognised as follows:

Sale of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title

has passed.

Maintenance service income is recognised when services are

rendered,

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis,
by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

Commission income is recognised when the relevant services

are rendered.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
shareholders' rights to receive payment have been established.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged
in providing products or services that are subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of other business segments.
A geographical segment is engaged in providing products or
services within a particular economic environment that are
subject to risks and returns that are different from those of

segments operating In other economic environments.
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Significant accounting pelicies (Continued)
Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as
receivables at the amount of the Group's net investment in the
leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods
50 as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the Group's
net investment outstanding in respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-

line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.
The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the
Group at their fair value at the date of acquisition (or, if lower, at
the present value of the minimum lease payment). The
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance
sheet as a finance lease obligation. Finance costs are charged to
the income statement over the terms of the relevant leases so
as to produce a constant periodic rate of charge on the

remaining balance of the obligations for each accounting period.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the terms of the
relevant leases.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each
balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a

foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they arise, except for
exchange differences arising on a monetary item that forms part
of the Group’s net investment in a foreign operation, in which
case, such exchange differences are recognised in equity in the
consolidated financials statements. Exchange differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value
are included in profit or loss for the period except for differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of
which gains and losses are recognised directly in equity, in which
cases, the exchange differences are also recognised directly in

equity.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the
Company (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their income and
expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the year,
in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are
recognised as a separate component of equity (the translation
reserve). Such exchange differences are recognised in profit or

loss in the period in which the foreign operation is disposed of.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

o

"R E) R

&

TEEHBK (&

o

RRTARELEZTHREN K
RIEZECEDEEE UMV EITZXR
5 —EURSRBTERNERHE
heeE N EEREZETERE
REBRAZE®) AR -NEBELEHE
B UIMESHEZEBEENEER
BRITERSHAE - LWIMEFTHEE A
NFENRZIEEBER  UDFE
EFBZRITEXEHFTE - LMK
BEXKAHEBZEREREHTEN
wE -

AE%HREAERERRBENEEL
ZEAEENELRAZERRNE
R RERAREY-ENEERF
RECEBRAMELEZELZER
oo HWEREREZERG ST BEHRRZ
BENAIER - URTFEARZIEE
¥R EEMFEELCEAES
REBRGEHRARR  WEEHFTEF
REFEEEEVESERNERSHERD -
HEMNERELZERZETERER
BEWARER -

HREJNGEMBREME - FREE
IMEERBZEERREIRNE

B2 EREXBRERAQRZIES
# (gL > MAMBARI LR
REEZFHERETRE - BIFE
ERZFEALEBARKEIRIES R -
RILERT - AIRERAEER ZE
REX - FEEZERZEWA) ]
BRERAZBYH D (ERLER) -
ZEREEBRINEINEBRIEZ
HEARESRAER -




Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation on or
after January 1, 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of that
foreign operation and translated at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences
arising are recognised in the translation reserve.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in finance
costs in the income statement in the period in which they are
incurred.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement schemes are
charged as an expense as they fall due.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the income
statement because it excludes items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years, and it further excludes

income statement items that are never taxable or deductible.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable
on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is
accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary differences can
be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the

taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investmenits in subsidiaries and assaciate,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset
realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss,
except when it relates to items charged or credited directly to
equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in

equity.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less subsequent

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives
and after taking into account of their estimated residual values,
using the straight-line method, at the following rates per annum:

— Land held under

medium-term lease

Over the unexpired
term of lease

— Buildings on land held 2'/,— 5%
under medium-term lease

— Leasehold improvements 20%

— Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10 - 20%

- Machinery and tools 20 - 33'/%

- Moator vehicles 20 - 25%

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their
expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets or,
where shorter, the term of the relevant leases.

The land and buildings elements of a lease of land and buildings
are considered separately for the purposes of lease classification,
unless the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between
the land and buildings elements, in which case, the entire lease
is generally treated as a finance lease. To the extent that the
allocation of the lease payments between the land and buildings
elements can be made reliably, the leasehold interests in land
are reclassified to prepaid lease payments under operating
leases, which are carried at cost and amortised over the lease
term on a straight line basis. This change in accounting policy
has been applied retrospectively. Alternatively, where the allocation
between the land and buildings elements cannot be made
reliably, the leasehold interests in land continue to be accounted
for as property, plant and equipment. As the directors consider
the allocation between the land and buildings elements cannot
be made reliably, no restatement has been made in the financial

statements.
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
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Significant accounting policies (Continved)
Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item) is included in the consolidated income
statement in the year in which the item is derecognised.

Investment properties

Investment properties are completed properties which are held
for their investment potential, any rental income being negotiated
at arm’s length.

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured at
cost, including any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent
to initial recognition, investment properties are measured using
the fair value model. Gains or losses arising from changes in the
fair value of investment property are included in profit or loss for

the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use or
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income
statement in the year in which the item is derecognised.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary

course of business less applicable variable selling expenses.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at
cost. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held at call with
banks, cash investments with a maturity of three months or less
from date of investment and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are
shown within borrowings in current lizbilities on the balance
sheet.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that the
Group will be required to settle that obligation. Provisions are
measured at the directors' best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date, and

are discounted to present value where the effect is material.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be
a present obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that outflow of economic
resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will
then be recognised as a provision.
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as abpropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or

loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into one of the four
categories, including financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments and
available-for-sale financial assets. All regular way purchases or
sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a
trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases
or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace. The accounting policies adopted in respect of each
category of financial assets are set out below.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss has two
subcategories, including financial assets held for trading and
those designated at fair value through profit or loss on initial
recognition. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
measured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognised
directly in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables (including trade and other
receivables and amounts due from associates) are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any
identified impairment losses. An impairment loss is recognised in
profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is
impaired, and is measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.
Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods when an
increase in the asset's recoverable amount can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of
the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated or not classified as any of the other categories
(set out above). At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, availeble-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair
value. Changes in fair value are recognised in equity, until the
financial asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired, at
which time, the cumnulative gain or loss previously recognised in
equity is removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss.
Any impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets are
recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses on available-for-
sale equity investments will not reverse in subsequent periods.
For available-for-sale debt investments, impairment losses are
subsequently reversed if an increase in the fair value of the
investment can be objectively related to an event occurring after

the recognition of the impairment loss.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
instruments, they are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at each balance sheet date subsequent to
initial recognition. An impairment loss is recognised in profit or
loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired.
The amount of the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the carrying amount of the asset and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Such impairment losses will not reverse in subsequent periods.

Financial fiabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial

liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. The Group's financial liabilities are generally classified
into financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and
other financial liabilities. The accounting policies adopted in
respect of financial liabilities and equity instruments are set out
below.

Other financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities including trade and other payables,
amounts due to related companies, bank borrowings and

obligations under finance leases are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Convertible loan notes

Convertible loan notes issued by the Company that contain both
financial liability and equity components are classified separately
into respective liability and equity components on initial
recognition. On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability
component is determined using the prevailing market interest of
similar non-convertible debts. The difference between the
proceeds of the issue of the convertible loan notes and the fair
value assigned to the liability component, representing the
embedded call option for the holder to convert the loan notes
into equity, is included in equity (convertible loan notes equity

reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the convertible
loan notes is carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. The equity component, represented by the option to
convert the liability component into ordinary shares of the
Company, will remain in convertible loan notes equity reserve
until the embedded option is exercised (in which case the
balance stated in convertible loan notes equity reserve will be
transferred to share premium). Where the option remains
unexercised at the expiry date, the balance stated in convertible
loan notes equity reserve will be released to the retained
earnings. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss upon

conversion or expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible loan
notes are allocated to the liability and equity components in
proportion to the allocation of the proceeds. Transaction costs
relating to the equity component are charged directly to equity.
Transaction costs relating to the liability component are included
in the carrying amount of the liability portion and amortised over
the period of the convertible loan notes using the effective
interest method.

3.
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the
asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised directly in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

For financial liabilities, they are removed from the Group's
balance sheet (i.e. when the obligation specified in the relevant
contract is discharged, cancelled or expires). The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration received or receivable is recognised in

profit or loss.
Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net

realisable value.
Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible assets and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverse, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is

recognised as income immediately.
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group's major financial instruments include equity and debt
investments, borrowings, trade receivables, trade payables and
convertible loan notes. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these
risks are set out below. The management manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are

implemented on a timely and effective manner.
Currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign currency sales,
which expose the Group to foreign currency risk. In order to
mitigate the foreign currency risk, foreign currency forward
contracts are entered into in respect of highly probable foreign
currency forecast sales in accordance with the Group's risk
management policies.

Certain trade receivables, loan receivables and borrowings of the
Group are denominated in foreign currencies. The management
monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging

significant foreign currency exposure should the need arises.
Fair value interest rate risk

The Group's fair value interest rate risk relates primarily to fixed-
rate bank borrowings (see Note 34). In relation to these fixed-
rate borrowings, the Group aims at keeping borrowings at
variable rates.

Besides, the Group is exposed to interest rate risk through the
impact of rate changes on interest bearing bank borrowings and
obligations under finance leases. The interest rates and terms of
repayment of bank borrowings and obligations under finance
leases of the Group are disclosed in notes 34 and 33
respectively.
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
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4.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk

The Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of
the counterparties failure to perform their obligations as at
December 31, 2005 in relation to each class of recognised
financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets as
stated in the consolidated balance sheet. In order to
minimise the credit risk, the management of the Group has
delegated a team responsible for determination of credit
limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to
ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual trade debt at each balance sheet
date to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly
reduced.

Liquidity risk

The Group's liquidity risk management includes diversifying the
funding sources. The Group regularly reviews its major funding
positions to ensure that it has adequate financial resources in

meeting its financial obligations.
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5.

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of
estimation uncertainty

In the process of applying the entity's accounting policies which
are described in note 3, management has made the following
judgments that have significant effect on the amounts recognised
in the financial statements. The key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
balance sheet date, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, are also discussed below.

Allowances for bad and doubtful debts

The policy for allowance of bad and doubtful debts of the Group
is based on the evaluation of collectability and aging analysis of
accounts and on management’'s judgment. A considerable
amount of judgment is required in assessing the ultimate
realisation of these receivables, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection history of each customer.
If the financial conditions of customers of the Group were to
deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make
payments, additional allowances may be required.

Allowances for inventories

The management of the Group reviews an aging analysis at each
balance sheet date, and makes allowance for obsolete and slow-
moving inventory items. The management estimates the net
realisable value for such finished goods based primarily on the
latest invoice prices and current market conditions. The Group
carries out an inventory review on a product-by-product basis at
each balance sheet date and makes allowance for obsolete
items.
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Critical accounting judgements and key sources of
estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an estimation
of the value in use of the cash generating units to which
goodwill has been allocated. The value in use calculation
requires the Group to estimate the future cash flows expected to
arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitable discount rate
in order to calculate the present value. As at December 31,
2005, the carrying amount of goodwill was HK$2,306,000.
Details of the recoverable amount calculation are disclosed in
note 20.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the worldwide
provision for income taxes. Where the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will accordingly be adjusted in the relevant tax
account in the year in which such determination is made.
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Turnover 6.
Sales of goods to customers, less HEBMMTES 0K
returns and discounts RE R
Maintenance service income REBEERE Z WA
Business and geographical segments 7.

Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised into
five operating divisions: air-conditioning products, audio-visual
and other electrical products, cars and car accessories, direct
marketing and property investment. These divisions are the basis

on which the Group reports its primary segment information.
Principal activities are as follows:

Air-conditioning products  Distribution and installation of

air-conditioning products

Audio-visual and other Distribution of audio-visual
electrical products equipment, including car audio,
and home appliances

Cars and car accessories  Trading of cars and related
accessories and provision of

car repairing services

Direct marketing Retailing of consumer electronic

products and home appliances

Property investment Rental of investment properties and
properties held for sale

For the year ended December 31, 2005
a.ﬂ:——? R I+ AT —BUHFE

o 4]
2005 2004
—R¥TAE —ETNE
HK$'000 HKZ'000
EETR T T
642,964 576,232
46,806 42,386
689,770 618,618
EBRMWESE
¥BaE

AEBEEEN  TEBRBZ XK
AnRREGERD  =HER ¥
EREREMERESR  RERRE
fott  EERMERE - ZFHNHA
FEBRERETENFEMZEE -

EERHBOT

r}

EEER SEREREH
S

FERBRE SHEERE(E
B 28 A & EAEEEED
AEXFESE

RERAE EERERER

ot EfREHRAE
HBIZRE
EH TEHBETER
ERAEE
MERE REMERSE

HEMRZEE
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BEZZEFET_AZ+—HIUEFEE

7. Business and geographical segments (Continued) 7. EBRHMESE (&)
Business segments (Continued) EBOE(E)
Segment information about these businesses is presented EHZEEBZoBEEHZNNT ¢
below.
2005
“BRI%
Audio-vistal
and other
electricai
Air-  products Cars and car
condifioning ~ HERHE  accessories Ditect  Property
products 21} RER  marketing  investment Others  Eliminations Consolidated
PHER  BEER  REER Ef  GiERE -1 ¥ EeHE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000
BETE  BNTR BETR  BETR EETR EBTR E%Tn BRI
Turnover B&E
Brtemal sales HEERE 97987 22161 371,845 m - - - 689,70
Inter-segment sales SHIBEERs 761 157 - 30 - - {948) -
Total fumover BibE 98,748 22318 377845 1,807 - - (948) 689,170
Inersegment sales are charged ot 2R 2 BEERHEN
prevailing marke rates. EREMERAAE
Result R
Segment result HEEHR 2,353 4,740 11,576 (962) 12,749 (361) 130 30,225
Gain on setflement of a lozn ERERLE 88,178
Unaflocated other aperating xR REMH
income EEUA 487
Provision for a legal claim AAEERE (30,656
Unallocated coporate expenses  RABRTEH (11,912}
Profitfrom operations BERH 76,322
Finance costs YHER (6,685)
Share of results of associates BEBELRRE - (23,455) 2716 - - - - (20,739)
Profit before tax BERNER 48,898
Income tax expense FERRR {11,502)
Profit for the year AEEEHN 37,396

o ff (M)

W

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-STRET-A=T—BLEE

7. Business and geographical segments (Continued) 7. X¥BRBESE(E)

Business segments (Continued) EBOEE)
2005
Z8%1f
Audio-visual
and other
electrical

Air-  products Cars and car
conditioning ~ BHEHHE  accessories Direct  Property
products REH RER  marketing investment Others  Efiminations Consolidated
2HER  EBHER REEHR E#  vERE 4] BE GEKE
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT  BMTR  BETR BEIR ARIR A%FR AETR ERTR

Consolidated balance sheet BEBERER

Assets BEE
Segment assets PERE 26,790 50,643 126,386 1 227,384 8,249 - 439,453
Interests in associates RESLTZER - 52,930 1615 - - - - 60,545
Unallocated comarate assets FRELTEE 115,608
Consolidated total assets feBAE 615,606
Liabilities Ef
Segment fabilfes SERE 18139 21058 867 - 1884 7 R P TH
Unallocated corporate fiabiities FHOELEEE 181,160
Consolidated total liabites REHEE 311,085
Other information AHEH
Capital expenditure R 303 295 16,074 - - 2201 - 18,883
Depreciation and amortisation REREH n7 325 1,806 - 287 562 - 5,681
Fair value gains on investment BENZ

properties L¥EMR - - - - (12,728) - - (12,728}
Reversal of wite-down of FENENE

properties held for sale to RERDED

et realisable value EREE - - - - (3,330) - - (3.330)

Annual Report 2005
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-LTERFEFT+_A=+—HLEFE

Business and geographical segments (Continued)

7. XBRBESER (F)

Business segments (Continued) EBIE (&)
2004
“EERE
Audio-visual
and other
electrical
Air- products ~ Cars and car
condiioning ~ FERE  accessories Direct Property
products REH AER  makefng  investment Others  Efiminations ~ Consalidated
THER EEER  AER4 BEf  NERA 2 £% BEER
HK8'000 HK3000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$.000 HK$000
BETr  BETR  E%Tr  BETR B%Tn A%TR B¥TR RETR
Turnover B2E
Extenal sales NBEEWE 122449 137543 314590 44036 - - - 618518
Inter-segment sales (B AEERE 1,096 5615 - 107 - - (6:818) -
Total tumaver %28 123545 143158 314590 44143 - - (6818) 618518
Intersegment sales are charged Kz M BE YD
at prevailing market retes. EERTEERAK -
Result -]
Segment result SELA 3931 (490) 10338 (663)  (1006) - 2 6833
Unallocated corporate expenses  ABATIE (4724)
Profit from operations BERN 2,108
Finance costs HEER (7.902)
Net loss on disposal HEMBLREZ
of subsidiaries FERE - - - - (1,745) - - (1,745)
Restructuring casts E4ER (1320}
Share of results of associates EERELEEE - (17483)  {2,260) - - - - (19743)
Loss before tax BHRAEE (28601)
Income tax credit FMEHER 29,502
Profit for the year REREN 901

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
o T (R M) R R A
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Business and geographical segments (Continued)

Business segments (Continued)

2004
“ZEmE

Consolidated balance sheet

Assets

Segment assets

Inferests in assaciates
Unallocated comorate assets

Consolidated tota) assets

Liabilities
Segment ligbifies
Unalacated corparate liabilides

Consolidated total liabilities

Other information
Capital expenditure
Depreciation and amortisation
Falr value losses
on investment properties
Reversal of write-down of
properties held for sale 1o
net realisable value

BEHERMAR
Bz

PHAE
REEARZER

0>
¥

s
23

=4

= e

o
¥

S s
E=D)
P
S

D
o>
B
phig
SmeE

RiEs
Y g
FERAE
BEhE
ATEER
RELENE
ABEEEE
2R FE

itements B % 3 3k BR 18 [ &%

For the year ended December 31, 2005
BEE-_BRERF+_A=Z+-ALEE

1. EBRBESE (B

EBa® (&)
Audio-visual
and other
electrical
Air- poducts  Carsand car
condiionng ~ HERE  accessories Direct Praperty
products BE# RER  makeing  nvestment Ohers  Elminations  Consolidated
TRER  BRER  AEER EY  WERE B g% FAERR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKE000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK'000 HKE000
RETR  BBTR  BETT BRI BETR B¥TR B%Tx BETR
41,393 50,635 95,824 2555 209316 - - 389,723
- 75,161 4765 - - - - 79926
132012
611,661
L
27452 26437 71,980 1387 10455 - - 137,71
209022
348,733
A——
10 882 2,804 26 - 1,162 - 4,884
76 311 1689 44 33 5027 - 7,180
- - - - 1594 - - 1594
- - - - o) - - )
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-_ZTEAF+ A=+ B ULEE

7. Business and geographical segments (Continued) 7. E¥BRUERE (&)

Geographical segments WESE
The Group's operations are mainly located in Hong Kong, TEBEZEBFESHREE BN
Singapore, Malaysia, The People's Republic of China (other than BBRED  FEARANE (R
Hong Kong and Macau) (the "PRC") and Macau. The foliowing EROBRPIERSN ([FE]) KRB - T
table provides an analysis of the Group's turnover by geographical RETISHESWAEB 2 EEBCR
market, irespective of the origin of the goods/services: wEG  REZREN)
Turnover by Contribution to
geographical market operating results
BHESRZIERE HEBEGRZAR
2005 2004 2005 2004
—®TRE —TIZUNF ZTEIAE —_FTTHEEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT BETT EETFT BT T

Hong Kong S 571,499 449,798 22,984 14,775
Singapore o0 56,027 53,160 51 353
Malaysia EXRELE 29,790 26,717 1,542 1,392
PRC AR 11,931 58,824 (5,526) (17,011
Macau ) 19,966 27,871 845 478
Others Ha 557 2,248 95 58
689,770 618,618 19,991 45

Other operating income HiERWA 10,721 6,788
Gain on settlement of a loan E& 5 E UK A 88,178 -
Provision for a legal claim RERERE (30,656) -
Unallocated corporate R ELAIXH

expenses (11,912) (4,724)
Profit from operations BEREF 76,322 2,109 ;

AP WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED J
Wrnan (sm) s aa I

e ———————




Note 0

Business and geographical segments (Continued) 7.

Geographical segments (Continued)

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of segment
assets, and capital expenditures analysed by the geographical

area in which the assets are located:

Hong Kong EE
Singapore 1N
Malaysia BIRAER
PRC &
Macau P

Other operating income

Rental income (before deducting
outgoings of HK$5,104,000
(2004: HK$5,537,000))

Commission income

Compensation for a termination
agreement

Waive of imputed interest expense on
non-current interest-free

amounts due to a related company

For the year ended December 31, 2005

HEZEAETAZ+-BIEE

BESE (&)

Carrying amount
of segment assets

EMRBESE (&)

RAEAGIMES TS BEELE
BeERARZEMT -

Capital expenditures

STEEERESE EFx% i
2005 2004 2005 2004
“EERFE —TENF ZBFRE _—_TEHE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BT EETT BT
487,654 438,971 18,355 3,997
22,991 20,343 349 767
13,514 11,064 83 120
91,406 141,235 96 -
41 48 - -
615,606 611,661 18,883 4,884

8. HEZWA
2005 2004
—BTEE —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
EBTR BET T
MEBA (BRI HES

51040007t (Z BT W F :

& ¥ 5,537,0007T) Bil) 7,684 6,439
Bl A 1,050 349
—ERIFHBEZIEE

1,500 -
B pE A — R RAEE & A
ERBEEREZ
FEEF B X 487 -
10,721 6,788

Annual Report 2005
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE_SZTAF+-A=Z+—HLEE

9.

Profit from operations

Profit from operations has been arrived

at after charging:

Auditors’ remuneration
Depreciation of:
Owned assets
Assets held under finance leases
Staff costs, including Directors’
emoluments
Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment
Cost of inventories recognised
as expenses (included write-down of
inventories to net realisable value of
HK$1,736,000 (2004: HK$624,000))
Goodwill:
Amortisation for the year
Fair value loss(es):
Available-for-sale financial assets
Other financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments

Foreign exchange differences, net
and crediting:
Unrealised holding gain of other

investments

Interest income

#P. WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
Waes nm) #mas

9. HERFH

LB -

ZEAB S
HrE
BEEE
BEREELE
BENE BREE=S
iR
TEWE BERREZ
&8
BRRHIZEEREN (B
FEREBEZFAEREEEE
1,736,000 (ZEZTWMEF -
& ¥ 624,0007T) )
FE
FREH
NFEES:
HEECZENEE
HA 2 FEEA
BRzZeHEE
PTESEITA
HNVEE R FEER

BEHA
BERMIEEZ

R
B A

2005
—¥TILE
HK$'000
EETFT

730

5,533
148

63,315

77

549,330

175
81

17
696

349

2004
—ZEEMF
HK$'000
EETT

662

6,604
169

56,958

558

487,512

407

332

48
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BEZZERAF T A=+ -BLEEE

10. Finance costs 10. BHER
2005 2004
—2BaE —TEME
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEEFT BT T
Interest expenses on: FEZER
Bank loans, trust receipts loans and TFRAEHEEZ
overdrafts wholly repayable RITER - 55
within five years Wi R = 4,914 4,064
Other loans wholly repayable AFBEEEEZ
after five years EMmEXR - 3,272
Effective interest expense on HMBRERRELY
convertible loan note (note 31) ERAEE (MEE31IR) 871 -
Imputed interest expense on FE — R BB & B 2EIR B
non-current interest-free RERBEZESTHERTH
amounts due to a related company 487 -
6,272 7,336
Finance lease charges BEHREEHR 13 8
Bank charges RITEH 400 558
6,685 7,802
11. Net loss on disposal of subsidiaries 11, HEMBASZEHEREHR
2005 2004
Z2%AE —ETNE
HK$'000 HK$'000
EETRT BETT
Net loss on disposal of subsidiaries HENBLARZHIETE - 1,745

Annual Report 2005
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-_TRAF+_E=+—-BiLEE

12. Restructuring costs

In May 2004 the Group embarked on a corporate-wide saving
plan to alleviate the staff costs and other expenses of the Group.
Pursuant to the saving plan, employment contracts of certain
staff were terminated and the relevant severance payment of
HK$1,320,000 was incurred as restructuring costs for the year
ended December 31, 2004.

13. Income tax

The expense/(credit) comprises:

Current tax; REERIE
Hong Kong Profits Tax ERNEY
Overseas income tax BINERIBRE
Deferred tax; EEFRTE
Current year REE
Income tax attributable to the AR REHERF
Company and its subsidiaries FE15 RIS HE

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2004: 17.5%) of
the estimated assessable profit arising in Hong Kong for the year.

Overseas taxation is calculated at the rates prevailing in the

respective jurisdictions.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
R A (A M) F R AT

12.

13.

E4EHR

—TENFHA  FAEERRA-EE
SMEHE S WRIEEINARE
HEY - REBENFE - BREER
ETEI WmEHEREBES
1,320000L MBS ABE_ZTNF
TZA=+—BLFEZEHEER -

g
X, (BE) BE:
2005 2004
—EBLE —TEPE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT EEET T
138 243
306 170
434 413
11,058 (29,915)
11,502 (29,502)

EEFNEGH BB REERERESE
ZIHETEEEARIZ175% (EEN
E 0 175%) 5t E -

BIMNRBLRER S RIAER AT
REETHE -
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13. Income tax (Continued)

The tax expense/(credit) for the year can be reconciled to the

profit/(loss) before tex as follows:

Profit/(loss) before tax

Tax at the Hong Kong Profits
Tax rate of 17.5%

Tax effect of share of results
of associates

Tax effect of expenses that
are not deductible for
tax purposes

Tax effect of income that
are not taxable for
tax purposes

Tax effect of deferred tax
assets not recognised

Utilisation of deferred tax
assets previously
not recognised

Tax effect of tax losses
not recognised

Tax effect of tax losses
recognised as deferred
tax assets

Effect of different tax rates
of subsidiaries and
associates operating in other
Jurisdictions

Others

Tax expense/(credit) and
effective tax rate for the year

BEREAN/
(B

REAFER
HE175%HE
Z2HE

N
FEZHEEE

REEE S
THHREX
ZHERE

RRBEN
ETRHZ
HBEE

FPBAZEEL
REEEY
bt

ERHATHER
ZERFRIEEE

APEBHEEE
ZHBEE

EERBELHE
AEZHEER
LRBHE

REMAEEREE
ZHBRARR
BERATTR
REZBE

A

FEERERE/
(BE) RBERHE

0
For the year ended December 31, 2005
 ZE-RERAFST A=+ —HULEEE

13. FABH (&)

AFERBERR (RE) A ERBE
BRI (&) BEmT

2005 2004
“EFLE —ELTEE
HKS'000 % HK$'000 %
EETR EETT
48,898 (28,601)
8,557 175 (5,005) (175)
3,629 14 3,455 12,1
18,691 38.2 13,599 475
(14,813) (30.3) (19.210) (67.2)
- - 1 00
(6,136) (12.5) (4,745) (166)
1,788 3.7 3,944 138
- - (21,300) (74.5)
58 0.1 (60) (02)
(272) (0.6) asn (0.6)
11,502 235 (29,502) (1032)

The share of tax attributable to associates amounting to
approximately HK$88,000 (2004: nil) is included in “Share of
results of associates” on the face of the consolidated income

statement.

JEREE NT 2 EMREN BB
88,000L (ZETWMF : &) Dt AL
SEERAZ [EHEEDRIEE] -
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-ZTERE+ R+ -HLEERE

14. Earnings per share

The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based on the
profit attributable to equity holders of approximately
HK$35,461,000 (2004: HK$1,722,000) and on the weighted
average number of 2,216,154,331 (2004: 2,216,154,331)

ordinary shares in issue during the year.

There is no diluted earnings per share because the exercise
prices of the Company's outstanding share options and convertible
loan note were higher than the average market prices for share

for both years.

. WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
MRS (R M) 7R A A

14. BREF

BRELBMZHEFE - DREE
A ABERFHEE35461,000
T(ZEETWE : #¥1,722,000m) &
FRABBHETETBERZ MEFER
2,216,154 331 BBR (ZFTFNF
2216,1543318%) 51 & -

HRADTZRITERAAE R AT
ERRBZTEBESRMEFEZR
HFEHE HALBSREEERF -




Note 0
For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-ZTRFET A=+ -BLEEE
15. Directors’ and employees’ emoluments 15. EEREESHS
(a) Directors’ emoluments () EEBR
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the ten ENSENETRES(ZFF
Directors (2004: nine Directars) were as follows: WE: AREZ)EAZHEW
T
Other emoluments H#M&
Performance Retirement
Salariesand  related incentive  benefit scheme
other benefits payments contributions Total
Fees FaR HERER BHEF  emoluments
B RibEH BHzES TR B L33
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EETT EETR BETR EETR BETR
Executive Directors BiTEE
Wing Sum LEE ExE - - 320 - 320
Richard Man Fai LEE ZXE - 2,380 3,655 12 6,047
Jeff Man Bun LEE ZXH - - 230 4 234
Sammy Chi Chung SUEN Bk - 860 449 12 1,32
Tik Tung WONG iy 33 - 812 520 12 1,344
- 4,052 5174 40 9,266
Non-executive Director ¥#TEE
Kam Har YUE B 30 - 10 - 40
Independent Non- BUkunEs
executive Directors
Raymond ChoMinLEE ~ ZFER 80 - - - 80
Baon Seng TAN Bux 80 - - - 80
Ying Kwan CHEUNG REE
(Appointed on (R-ZZ1F
November 3, 2005) T-A=H
21 13 - - - 13
Kenji Tak Hing CHAN RE&
(Resigned on (R=EFLE
November 3, 2005) +-R=H
Bi) 67 - - - 67
240 - - - 240
Total for 2005 221588 270 4,052 5,184 40 9,546
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-EERAE+_A=+-BULEFE

15. Directors’ and employees’ emoluments (Continued)

(a)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

Executive Directors
Wing Sum LEE
Richard Man Fai LEE
Jeff Man Bun LEE

Sammy Chi Chung SUEN

Tik Tung WONG
(Appointed on
June 28, 2004)

Non-executive Director

Kam Har YUE

Independent Non-

executive Directors
Raymand Cho Min LEE

Boon Seng TAN
Kenji Tak Hing CHAN
{Appointed on

September 1, 2004)

Total for 2004

BITES

TR

FNE

FXW

RE A

IHRR
(R_ZZ0%
AAZTNE
20

HUFES
REE

BUkHTES

58

Rz

RER
(-zeN%
AR-BEE)

ZREMELR

15. EEREEMNE (&)

(F) ESE (5)

Other emoluments HitM&

Performance Retirement
Salaries and  related incentive  benefits scheme
other benefits payments contributions Total
Fees Fek BERRA B EF emoluments
3 Ry EH BHzEd fRzER MEOE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEIR BETT BETT BETT BETR
- 2412 602 12 3,026
- 860 55 12 927
- 305 - 6 m
- 3577 657 30 42064
20 - - - 20
50 - - - 50
50 - - - 50
27 - - - 27
127 - - - 127
147 3577 657 30 441

The performance related incentive payments are determined as

a percentage of the turnover or the profit after tax of the Group.

There was no arrangement under which a Director waived or

agreed to waive any remuneration during the year.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Wraaenr xm) nman
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15. Directors’ and employees’ emoluments (Continued)  15.

(b) Employees’ emoluments

During the year, the five highest paid individuals included

three Directors (2004 two Directors), details of whose

emoluments are set out in note 15(a) above. The

emoluments of the remaining highest paid individuals

were as follows:

Salaries and other benefits

Performance related
incentive payments

Retirement benefits scheme
contributions

FeREMER

EEBHEEARR
ZHBEE

RIREFIET Bl Z B3R

The emoluments of the remaining highest paid individuals

fell within the following bands:

HKS

Nil - 1,000,000
1,000,001 - 1,500,000
1,500,001 - 2,000,000
2,500,001 - 3,000,000

\ —

B

7T £ 1,000,0007T
1,000,001 7T £ 1,500,0007T
1,500,001 7T £ 2,000,0007T
2,500,001 7T 2 3,000,0007T

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HEZZZERF+ZRA=+—BLEE

ExREENE (B

() REME

FA AUHFBMESALFR
SUARBE(CEENF - Wi
BE)  AMeEs=n EXH
EEIS(F)ANKE - B TFH

s ALzMewT
2005 2004
—EBEAE —_TENWNE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFT BRI
1,861 2,735
1,933 730
16 36
3,810 3,501
AT NeesE  =aez ALTE

BT

2005 2004
—EEILE —EENF
Number of Number of
employees employees
EEBAY EE8AH
1 1
- 1
- 1
‘[ —
2 3
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-ZRAE+AZT-BLHEE

16.

Retirement benefit scheme

The Croup operates a mandatory provident fund ("MPF")
scheme for all qualifying employees of its Hong Kong subsidiaries.
The assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the
Group in funds under the control of trustees. The retirement
benefit cost charged to the income statement during the year
amounted to approximately HK$1,499,000 (2004:
HK$1,642,000), which represents contributions payable to the
fund by the Group at the rates specified in the MPF Ordinance.

For subsidiaries other than in Hong Kong, contributions are
payable to the defined contribution schemes by the Group at
rates specified in the rules of the schemes at the relevant
jurisdiction. The contributions made by subsidiaries other than in
Hong Kong during the year amounted to HK§919,000 (2004:
HK$661,000).

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
MR AT

& M) HORAA

iB ¢k 18 #I 5T Bl

TEEBEREMBLARMBEER
BTy —@RsHEniEs (EEs)
B B ZAERERAREBY
RAEEEEEZE&FEREH - R
FEFEBERCNGBERENERD
BB 499000 (2B WEF ¢ B
#£1,642,00070) - BB AERR
BECEMIETHEERES 2B

B o
BREBUSNZHBARS » AEERM

THEHFHEZEMERIREREE]
EREZEERBTR 2L EEL -
REEEBUINEBELREL 2 #HXK
ABEEII9000T (ZEETF B
661,0007T) °




17. Investment properties

The Group
Fair value

At January 1, 2004

Transfer from property,
plant and equipment (note 18)

Increase/(decrease) in fair value

recognised in the income statement

At December 31, 2004
and January 1, 2005

Disposals
Transfer from property,

plant and equipment (note 18)
Transfer to propery,

plant and equipment (note 18)

Increase in fair value recognised in the

income statement

At December 31, 2005

properties in

BEEIEIEN |

For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-_ZTRF+_R=T—RHILEE

17. BEYHE

Investment Investment

properties

Hong Kong outside Hong
held under Kong held
medium-  under medium-

term leases term leases

EEE EEBUSN
BETH HEREPY
ROKE RiOwH Total
ZHRENE ZRENE He
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BETT
b3 1C]|
AFE
R-_EENF
—A—H 87,783 28914 116,697
BUE  BERR
g% (HEE185) 57,202 - 57,202
RESZRER
22T E
B/ GRd) 14,496 (16,090) (1,594)
R-ZETNFE+_A
=+-HR
ZZ2ERE-F—H 159,481 12,824 172,305
HE - (9,176) (9,176)
nE BER
REBR (MR8 30,548 - 30,548
BEZNE BER
& & (FEF18%8) (5,558) - (5,558)
RESRERL
D EEN 12,728 - 12,728
R-BERF
+ZA=+-8H 197,199 3,648 200,847
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-_ZERF+T_AZT-BLEE

17. Investment properties (Continued)

The investment properties of the Group were revalued at
December 31, 2005 by BMI Appraisals Limited (2004: Norton
Appraisals Limited), independent professionally qualified valuers,

on an open market, existing use basis.

The investment properties of the Group are rented out or
available for rent under operating leases, further summary details

of which are included in note 43 to the financial statements.

The Group had pledged investment properties with a carrying
amount of approximately HK$197,199,000 (2004:
HK$153,481,000) to secure facilities granted to the Group. (See

note 47)

4. WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
PR (K M) F R A

17.

wREME (B

AEERENER-FERE
=t ARETERHENBRE
FEERLN(CEENE  EWE
RFEERDE) RARTIERRE
ERERETRLE -

ARECAEITEELERRZR
EMEBREEE  FHEMENE
—HREENMBERNTEIIER

AL B ARRE S5 4075%197,199,000
TZEBEYE(ZETNE B
159,481,00070) fEREIF - BEURE
FAREBZEEERRE - (2HMTE
F471H)
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE_EERFT-_A=+-AUEE

18. Property, plant and equipment 18. Y% - MERGRE
land and
buildings in
Hong Kong held
under medium- Furniture,
term leases fixtures and
EFERE  Leasehold  equipment  Machinery Motor
PHRHBE improvements R and tools vehicles Total
ZIBRET  HERE EERERE HERIR RE g8

HK$ 000 HK$1000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
BETL  A%Tn BETI RE¥Tn RETR ARiR

The Group 35E
Cost or valuation RAESfEE
At January 1, 2004 R-ZERE-F-H 210,486 19,667 4977 9,078 1671 296,679
Exchange difference BRES - 2 51 7 13 7
Additiors TE - 17 27 519 1721 2584
Transfer to investment properies EEERENE (70,556) - - - - (70,556)
Redlassification ENEE - - 263 (263) - -
Dispasals mE - (116) (5,489) (128) (1,050) (10823)
At December 31,2004 RZEEEE+-AZ+-H

and January 1, 2005 RZEERE-7-8 1399%0 19670 40823 9213 832! 217957
Exchange diference ERzE - ) (20 m (20) (#3)
Additions RE - 10,559 3,166 2239 2919 18,883
Transfer to investment properties  ERERENE (38,965) - - - - (38,965)
Transfer from investment properties B EMFE R 5558 - - - - 5558
Redlassificztion ENESE - - 856 (856) - -
Disposals HE - (6,102) (12,694) (2977) (4356) (26129)
At December 31, 2005 RoZBRETZAZT-R 106523 24,125 32131 7618 6,864 177261
Representing: B
At cost BHA 90,325 24125 32,131 7618 6,864 161,063
At 1996 valuation F-MARERE 10,640 - - - - 10,640
At 2005 valuation B-ZTRERE 5558 - - - - 5558

106,523 24125 32131 7618 6,864 177,26

Accumulated depreciation BRI E
At January 1, 2004 RZZERE-A-F 36,992 18591 47 467 8,286 5324 116,660
Exchange difference ERZR - 2 46 3 15 65
Provided for the year AEENE 4084 391 818 405 1,075 6773
Transfer to investment properties  ERZRENE (13,354) - - - - (13,354)
Reclassflication ENBE - - 263 (263) - -
Elimingted upon disposals HEREH - (67) 9,175 (114) (360) (9716)
At December 31, 2004 27722 18917 39419 8317 6,054 100,429

and January 1, 2005
Exchange diference - m (20) Mm (8) (30)
Provided for the year 2871 866 895 373 676 5,681
Transfer o investment properties 8417) - - - - 8417)
Reclassification - - 724 (724) - -
Eliminated upon disposals - (5826) (12510) (2975) (1,755) (23,066)
At December 31, 2005 22,176 13,956 28508 4990 4967 74597
Net Book Values REFE
At December 31, 2005 RIZBRETIAZT-RA 84307 10,169 3623 2628 1,897 102,664
At December 31,2004 RZZEMFTZAZT—E 112208 753 1,404 896 2267 117,528
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-FTERE+-_A=T—HLFE

18. Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

At December 31, 2005, the net book value of the Group's
motor vehicles included an amount of HK$442,400 (2004:
HK$582,000) in respect of assets held under finance leases.
The leasehold land and building of the Group were valued at
1996 and 2005 by independent qualified professional valuers
not connected with the Group on an open market value basis.

The valuations as at 1996 and 2005 represented the carrying
values (equivalent to their approximate fair values) of the
leasehold land and buildings at the time when they ceased to be
classified as investment properties. Had the leasehold properties
been carried at their historical cost less accumulated depreciation,
amortisation and impairment losses, the carrying value of the
leasehold properties would have been stated at HK$14,086,000
(2004: HK$8,765,000).

The Group had pledged land and buildings having a carrying
amount of approximately HK$84,347,000 (2004:
HK$112,208,000) to secure facilities granted to the Group. (See
note 47)

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
RS (HE M) FRAA

18. Y% - BERRHE (7

RZIBZERF+-A=+—-H K&
BEErERFEREBEBREE
442400 (ZF M « E%582,000
TIZREREEE - AKEZEE
THEEFER—ANASERZIEE
FF HEAREEMANZBLA:
REEFEEMKBEAFMSEERSE
&M@ -

R—ANSRERZSZERF2EE
BERETHREFRFLEHREAR
BEMER  ZERETHREFTZR
AEEREAUAFE) - RUEE
MEAERERNARRERE  #iH
RREBBEAER QIHAEMEIRE
EEN BB 14,086,000 (ZBEM
& B #87650007T) °

FEBEREEAE%84347,000
T(ZFTWMF : BH112,208,0007T)
2 RBFELER BUART
AEEZEERER - (BHMEFE4LT
B)




Note

For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE_FERE+-_AZ+—RBLEE

18. Property, plant and equipment (Continued) 18. W% - BERRE (&)
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and Motor
improvements equipment vehicles Total
# KB
The Company x4 PERE Rt RE BF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT ERTT BETIT BBTT
Cost HE{E
At January 1, 2004 R_EFEE-A—H 6,635 21,960 2,647 31,242
Additions HE 8 103 - 111
Transfer from a subsidiary & — M B 1 A8 & - 263 - 263
Disposals k= - - (650) (650)

At December 31, 2004 R-ZBZEWME+A

and January 1, 2005 =t+-8k
—ZTRE-HA-H 6,643 22,326 1,997 30,966
Additions RE - 208 - 208
Transfer from a subsidiary B — M B L BB & - 41 - 41

Disposals HE (399) (6,227) - (6,626)

At December 31, 2005 R-ETHE+-A

=+—-A 6,244 16,348 1,997 24,589
Accumulated RERFE
depreciation
At January 1, 2004 RZETME—-A-A 6,604 21,600 1,857 30,055
Provided for the year REERE 15 159 179 353
Transfer from & subsidiary i — M B2 R E - 263 ~ 263
Eliminated upon disposals ~ #% {H & B &l 48 - - (173) (173)

At December 31, 2004 RZ_BZME+_F

and January 1, 2005 Z+-ARB-ZTTRE

—F—8 6619 22,022 1,857 30,498
Provided for the year AEENE 8 150 138 296
Eliminated upon disposals B3 1 E B # 45 (399) (6,227) - (6,626)
At December 31, 2005 RZEERF+-_RA=+—H 6,228 15,945 1,995 24168
Net book values BEFE
At December 31, 2005 RIEERE+-_A=+—8 16 403 2 421
At December 31, 2004 R-BEME+-_R=+—8 24 304 140 : 468
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Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE_FERFET-_AZ+—HULERE

19. Goodwill 19. HE
Total
The Group FHHE e
HK$'000
BET T
Cost &
At January 1, 2004 R_ZEEMFE—-—/F—H -
Arising from increase in shareholding EBIE N —~ B L E
of a subsidiary ZHERELE 2,713
At December 31, 2004 RIEERFE+_A=+—8
and January 1, 2005 E_ZETAF—~F—H 2,713
Elimination of accumulated amortisation RAEEF B HRE LR E3H 2
upon the adoption of HKFRS 3 (note 2)  Hi s R E 5 (T2 £ 218) (407)
At December 31, 2005 RIERREFTZA=+—H 2,306
Amortisation By
At January 1, 2004 R-EENE—H—H -
Provided for the year REFHE 407
At December 31, 2004 R-EZTONE+_A=+—8
and January 1, 2005 F—EBEFRF—HA—H 407
Elimination of accumulated amortisation A E E B WE L E 3R %
upon the adoption of HKFRS 3 (note 2) 5 & & 35 (KT H278) (407)
At December 31, 2005 RZBERF+_RAR=+—8H -
Carrying value FRESH
At December 31, 2005 R-BFRAFE+T_A=+—FE 2,306
At December 31, 2004 R-_BFOE+_F=+—H 2,306
In 2004, the goodwill arising from increase in shareholding of a RZZZNE - BN —RAHEA
subsidiary was amortised over a period of five years. Al ESET I HB Y AFBENE
Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are disclosed BERERNRENTHR I EE20E
in note 20. A e

AP~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
MRS (E M) FR A A
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20. Impairment testing on goodwill

21.

As explained in note 7, the Group uses business segments as its
primary segment for reporting segment information. For the
purposes of impairment testing, goodwill with indefinite useful
lives set out in Notes 19 has been allocated to an individual
cash generating unit (CGU), including subsidiaries in "the Car
and car accessories” segment. The carrying amount of goodwill
(net of accumulated amortisation) at December 31, 2005 is
approximately HK$2,306,000.

During the year ended December 31, 2005, Directors of the
Group determines that there are no impairments of its CGU
containing goodwill.

The recoverable amount of the above CGU has been determined
based on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses cash
flow projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a five-year period, and discount rate of
10%. Another key assumption for the value in use calculations is
the budgeted gross margin, which is determined based on the
CGU's past performance and management's expectations for the
market development,

Investments in subsidiaries

EREERN  KAE
B ERER

Unlisted shares, at cost
Less: Impairment loss recognised

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries at December
31, 2005 are shown in note 50.

20.

21.

REER

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-_BBRE+-_AZ+-BLHEE

HEZEER

MM ESE7EFRINE  AEEERA
¥BDBEREERZEESE - 3R
B REERERAFHZHE(R
WEEIB ERIERE—BRGE
SEN BEBERNRERASE
HIZHBRR - RZTERFTZ
A=z+—RH BEEEECGIRER
B 4R %5% 23060007 °

BE-FTEET-A=T-BL
B ASEEERAAREAAE
B IR EAENYFAE -

i

TR eELEREMATRESER
B-EEEEEHEET - STEHS
ZHESREEANEREEENEL
—IEFBREHBEERE - R10%IHT
RE - FREBEFECS ERER
ROLTEEEF - REEEF KRB Z
REeELBENZBTERAREEEY
MBEEIEHMERE -

REBATZREA
The Company
¥ /N
2005 2004
—ETAaF —EERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
AEETR BT
293,504 293,504
(30,736) (30,736)

262,768 262,768

ARARZFEEET- A=+ 8
ZEBMBRTERFIRRKEES0
R o
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-TEREF+-AZ+—BIFE
22. Interests in associates 22. REBEATZHER
The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s FEEBENTZHBERBRENT
associates is set out below:
2005 2004
—BR®EE —EEME
HK$'000 HKE'000
E¥TR BETT
Total assets BEE 551,756 461,264
Total liabilities BEE (420,513) (295,059)
Net assets BEFRE 131,243 166,205
Group's share of net assets of associates 2~ 52 & FE {5 B & 2 T)
ZEEFE 60,545 79,926
Turnover BEry 828,299 472,271
Loss for the year KEEES (37,855) (42,501)
Group's share of result of KEBEGBERT
associates for the year REZEE (20,739) (19,743)
Particulars of the Group's principal associates at December 31, FEER-ZZEFEREF+_A=1+—8
2005 are shown in note 51. ZEBHENEERFENMTES
A o

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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23.

24,

Inventories 23.
Finished goods ZK

Spare parts T

Included in the above figure are finished goods of HK$2,930,000
(2004: nil) which has been pledged as security for bank loans.

Trade and other receivables 24.

The Group allows an average credit period of 7 to 90 days to its

customers. The aged analysis of trade receivables, net of

provision is as follows:

Within 30 days
31 to 60 days

61 to 90 days

91 days to 1 year
Over 1 year

Total trade receivables, net of provision
Deposits, prepayments and
other receivables

=+ RAR
ST-REATR
At-REATE
Nt—RE—F
—EuE

EZERBREZTRBEE

e BiAmR
Hh AR K

For the year ended December 31, 2005

BE_REIF+-_A=+—BHIUEE

#H
The Group
*%E
2005 2004
“BFLF SERNE
HK$'000 HK$'000
EBTR AETT
70,400 72,558
10,757 12,465
81,157 85,023

PR 7 E2930,000T (ZF
TUE | 2 RIRG  WAERT
ERZEE -

B SRR R AR

FEBETEPFHLENTRZE
BH - RESTERBAERBREZ
REDINT

The Group
EHEHE

2005 2004
“2¥InF —EEMF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR AETT
50,275 29,218
11,175 10,609
4,296 2,398
1,907 8,469
2,002 1,986
238 69,655 52,680
34,287 20,907
103,942 73,587
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE TR RE+RA=Z+—HLEHFEE

24. Trade and other receivables (Continued) 2. BERFRRHEMBEBUERR (&)
The fair values of the Group's trade and other receivables at R-ZBERE+ZA=+—R &%
December 31, 2005 approximate to the corresponding carrying EESFRREMBUERR 2TE
amounts. HIEESFEERNRESE -

There is no concentration of credit risk with respect to trade MESPETRERER TESEREF
receivables, as the Group has a large number of customers, EERR  AATEREFEERS -
internationally dispersed. DRREERTS -

25. Amounts due from/to associates/subsidiaries 25. FEl EMEE AT HMEBa

BRIE

Dy

R
&

ERBHELR 2EREETE

a

The amounts due are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed
terms of repayment.

4. WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
Wrenw am smraa




Notes to the Financial Statements Bf i sk R BE B | 135

For the year ended December 31, 2005
BEE-_BEBEREL_A=Z+—BLiEE

26. Investment securities/other investments 26. EHRE HRE

Investment securities/other investments at December 31, 2004 R-EEWNE+ A=+ —H2Z2&E?

BE/EMIRERT - HREEREF
—A—BERMNEEENEREI0%RE
BHRE EMIREREBEHER
E3RHE (RWEE2E) -

are set out below. Upon the adoption of HKAS 39 on January 1,
2005, investment securities/other investments were reclassified
to appropriate categories under HKAS 39 (see note 2).

The Group *&H
Other Investment
investments securities Total
Hitigs BHEEE I
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKE'000
BT T BT T S T
Equity securities: A R E %
Listed BIEEE 101 - 101
Unlisted mRER ~ 75 75
101 75 176
Debt securities: (EE
Unlisted EIREES - 627 627
Total: B
Listed BHEE
Hong Kong B 100 - 100
Elsewhere Hibhb & 1 - 1
Unlisted EBE - 702 702
101 702 803
Carrying amount analysed for 2B DI
reporting purposes as: ZREE
Current RE 101 - 101
Non-current JETE - 702 702
101 702 803
Market value of listed securities EREEBESFME 101 - 101
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
 ECERERE+ A=+ —BLEEE

26. Investment securities/other investments 26.
(Continued)
The Company
Equity securities: BB S
Listed in Hong Kong REZHE
Listed in elsewhere A E fb [ B RE
Market value of listed securities EREESTE
27. Available-for-sale financial assets 27.
The Group AEHE
At January 1, 2005 WR—ZZEZTEF—HA—A
Fair value loss on available-for-sale HEEZSREE
financial assets nEEEE
At December 31, 2005 RZEFRF+-A=+—
Available-for-sale financial assets R-EZRF+T_A=+—
at December 31, 2005 comprise: ZABREHEZERMEES
Unlisted securities: EEEES
Debt securities without interest EFBRIERZES
and maturity date

4~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
Wrnan 2m) #masa

EHRERRE (B

Other
investments

Ry &
HK$'000
EETT

35

36

36

gHEzEHNEE
2005
—EBRE
HK$'000
EETFT
702

(175)

H 527

B
1’

527
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27. Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

28.

The above investments consist of investments in unlisted debt
securities which were designated as available-for-sale financial
assets on January 1, 2005 and have no fixed maturity date or
coupon rate.

The fair values of unlisted available-for-sale debt investments
have been estimated based on cbservable market prices or
rates. The fair value loss on available-for-sale financial assets
represents the impairment loss for the year ended December
31, 2005. The Directors believe that the estimated fair values
based on observable market prices or rates, which are recorded
in the consolidated balance sheet, and the related changes in fair
values, which are recorded in the consolidated income statement,
are reasonable, and that they are the most appropriate values at
the balance sheet date.

Other financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

At January 1, 2005 S
H

Fair value losses on other financial assets HEfL A A FEFABEN S
=

at fair value through profit or loss

At December 31, 2005

217,

28.

RZBEAF+-_HA=+—

Listed securities: EeErEsE .
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong REREEER 2 IRAEE?

Equity securities listed in elsewhere

The carrying amounts of the above financial assets were
classified as held for trading.

A E A B A R 2 R E

For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE_FBRRAF+_A=+—RBILEE

HHHEZERMEAE (B

LR EBEREEZES  Z5E
HFR_ETRE A -BEEAANH
HEZERMAE  YEETRHAR

EEEE -

AHEEZSREE LA FEERE
AHETIBERNEREE » A/ f
HEZEREEZRAFEEE TR
BE_STAFt-_A=1+—HBL*F
BZREESE -BEFRR  KEAUE
EMBEERLSEREHZAFE(ER
ENAGEEEERER) AT E
ZHEBELEBIAGEEBER) IR
2B EREEEASKEZEE-

HBUAFREFANERNEHM
BE

The Group The Company
FEE ¥ /35|

2005 2005

—TRIRF “¥%nx
HK$'000 HK$'000

EBTR EETR

101 36

&

(81) (16)

H 20 20
19 19

% 1 1
20 20

tieRmEEZREEREAFIEE

°

ik
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Notes to the

For the year ended December 31, 2005 ‘
BZ-FZAF+IAZH-BLEE ;
29. Trade and other payables 29. B 5 ERRH M FE IR
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the REER  BHEIRENERZEES
balance sheet date: ST
The Group
FRE
2005 2004
. L 2 ZTENMF
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR BETT
Within 30 days ZHRHRA 5,598 5,070
31 to 60 days Zt+—REXRTX 2,924 2,191
61 to 90 days Rt—REATRK 4,404 3,337
91 days to 1 year NT—RE—F 719 988
Over 1 year —FU L 536 1,329
Total trade payables BSERERERER 14,181 12,915
Customers’ deposits, accruals and EFPiI®  RBNTEER
other payables HipEMERR 104,651 94,853
118,832 107,768
The fair values of the Group’s trade and other payables at RIBZAF+-_A=1+—H %%
December 31, 2005 approximate to the corresponding carrying BEZSAREEMEMERZ AFE
amounts. HHHEBRREEAREE -
30. Provision for a legal claim 30. BIERMEBHE
At December 31, 2005, the Group had a provision for a legal R-BEFE+-AZ+—8 X
claim of approximately HK$30,656,000 arising out of a law suit DNBEIRPEAREME ([FE]EAN
against a subsidiary of the Company in the People’s Republic of —BIHB AT EREZERFH - &
China (the “PRC"). Regarding the law suit in the PRC, the EEDEE—IESFELE30,656,000
Guangdong Province Higher People's Court (the “Higher People’s TZAERERS - R EZIER
Court”) has declared and reaffirmed its final ruling against the R EREESAERER(SRA
subsidiary in January 24, 2006. The subsidiary is currently EERDERZ-ZZEERNF—HA=TNH
seeking legal advice as to the possible course of action in light of HEZMBATHERREHR  H3Z
the decision of the Higher People's Court. Further details set out MEBOTHE - ERNERARERD
in the announcement of the Company dated February 17, 2006. R ZMBATIESSERER [:

ZRERTEE—FTEH - FHER ‘
BRADENIETRE_A+LAE j
ZRERA -

4P~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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31.

Convertible loan note

The Company issued a 7.25% convertible loan note in the
principal amount of HK$30,000,000 on August 18, 2005 ta
Hanny Holdings Limited. The convertible loan note is denominated
in Hong Kong dollars. The note entitles the holder to convert it
into ordinary shares of the Company at any time between the
date of issue of the note and the settlement date on September
5, 2008 at a conversion price of HK$0.10 per convertible loan
note. If the note has not been converted, it will be redeemed on
September 5, 2008 at par. Interest of 7.25% will be paid semi-
annually up until the settlement date. Further details of which are
set out in the announcement of the Company dated August 18,
2005.

The convertible loan note contains two components, liability and
equity elements. Upon the adoption of HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation (see note 2), the
convertible loan note is split between the liability and equity
elements. The equity element is presented in equity heading
“convertible loan note — equity reserve”. The effective interest
rate of the liability component is 10%.

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZZRE+-_RB=Z+—BULEE

31. TREREXRER

ARBINZEZERFNATABME
BEEERLORETASEEY
30,000,0007C27.25% 2 A RIS B E
# - ZURRERFEBENEEARE -
BTFHEAEANIRETEHRHE_Z
ENEANARRZEERHBEARE
FMASMAIRBREREREE010T
ZHEELBALTTEE - WEE
TFPEE  BR_ZETENFALRAA
REEREE - 725% 2 F BB EEE
TN —REZEEQS - BHRFEH
RAREINRZZEZERFENE+TNBZ
DA o

RBRERRESMEEAKSS - B
BERESTD RERBEITE
flER eI A REREI(R
MEEE2R) % TRREREESR
ERRERRY - BEILDIRTH
BEERER-ERAMRE s —
B BEBIZERNERI0% -
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ERRAFTAZ+-BLEE

31. Convertible loan note (Continued)

The movement of the liability component of the convertible loan

note for the year is set out below:

31.

HRBRERER (&)
AREEREBRRENS ZEHET
U

The Group and the Company

FEARFLT
2005 2004
~“¥¥LF —“ZEEOEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
AT BET T
Face value of convertible loan note R_EZTRENATNE
issued on August 18, 2005 BOZARREREREE 30,000 -
Transaction cost REBE (1,735) -
Equity component B=HS (185) -
Liability component on initial recogniton RZ-ZZFERFENBTNBNE
at August 18, 2005 BWRZBEED 28,080 -
Interest expense (note 10) MEZH(MEEI10ER) 871 -
Liability component BEEHY
at December 31, 2005 RZEZREF
+Z—R=+—8H 28,951 -
The fair value of the liability component of the convertible loan TRRERERRESIN_2FTR

note at December 31, 2005, determined based on the present
value of the estimated future cash outflows discounted at the
prevailing market rate for an equivalent non-convertible loan at
the balance sheet date, was approximately HK$28,951,000.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
1 O ™M) H B & F

F+ZA :+— H Z/AJF@ (AEHE
H—IRERFFTRRERIRTSAE
MRBHRRESREZREMETE)
4 5% % 28,951,0007T °
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-_TEAFTZBR=+T-BL&EE

32. EMREBASRIEA

32. Amount(s) due to related companies

The Group The Company
5% A AT
2005 2004 2005 2004
—RREFE C-—TT@WF CZFRIE _TTOF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI BETT EETR BT
Amounts repavable  —HFHNEEZ&H
within one year 4,100 9,726 877 2177
Amounts repayable — FREMFR
after one year but BBz
within two years 5,352 - 1,162 -
9,452 9,726 2,039 2,177

Included in the current liabilities the amounts are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and have no fixed terms of repayment. The
related companies are controlled by certain Directors of the
Company. The fair value of the amounts due to related
companies as at December 31, 2005 approximates the
corresponding carrying amount.

Included in the non-current liabilities, the amount is unsecured,
non-interest bearing and will be repayable in 2007. The related
company is controlled by certain Directors of the Company. The
effective interest rate of the amount due to a related company is
10%. As of December 31, 2005, the fair value of the loan from
the related company was HK$5,352,000 determined based on
the present value of the estimated future cash outflows
discounted using the prevailing market rate at the balance sheet.

BARDAREZEENEER 28
REETEERS BB ORBEARLE
ETEERE - SERERARME
BERZERFERI0D - R-FTA
F+ZA=Z+—E  ERBBARIR
Bz AFEBEAENEREE-

BEANADBECZEELEER &£
ECEARZETLEEE - BERAF
MAREETEST R BN BEL T
HEZEEFRAI0%  RZTET
F+-—R=+—H BEBEARME
Bz AT EABS5352,0005T T
RENEERBITTEFIRTEHE ZE
AARRBAERLEMENHREET -
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HEFTTRSFT+AZ+—HLEFEE
33. Obligations under finance leases 33. MEHERS
Minimum Present value of
lease payments minimum lease payments
BREGSR REARGRRE
2005 2004 2005 2004
“B%RE _TTNF CZBBIE _—ITTOHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT AETT EETFT AETT
The Group XEE
Amounts payable under BEREHE
finance leases: ZREMEE -
Within one year R—%FR 95 99 82 84
In the second to fifth E_FEZERE
year inclusive (ARERMEF) 340 372 294 321
More than five years AFERE 29 100 25 87
464 571 401 492
Less: Future finance charges %= ARBEEH (63) (79) - -
Present value of lease BERBRE
obligations 401 492 401 492
Analysed as: DFWMT
Amounts due within FIRNFBRRAT
one year shown —FRIE
under current fiabilities ZEE 82 84
Amounts due after one year —F % F| 7 H58 319 408
401 492

For the year ended December 31, 2005, the average effective

borrowing rate was approximately 4% (2004: 3%) per annum.

Interest rate are fixed at the contract date. All leases were on a

fixed repayment basis and no arrangement had been entered

into for contingent rental payments. The Group’s obligations

under finance lease were secured by the lessor’s charge over the

leased assets. The carrying amount of the obligations under

finance leases approximates their fair value.

4~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
Mo @l H R A

REE_FERFT-RZ+—Hi:
FE - FHERBENXAFNERY
4% (ZFBTHEF : 3%)  FEESH
HEAEE - MBEEUTHERRE
EREBEAAEENRIEL R -
FEEZREAEEEFHEBEAYE
BEEEZWHRFEN REHEES
CHEHEREATFEABMES -
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-ZERAS+-_A=+-BULFE

34. Borrowings 3. B
The Group
*xEH
2005 2004
—EEBAF —EEME
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEETFR BT T
Bank overdrafts RITEX 5,406 2,257
Bank loans RITER 77,654 31,865
83,060 34,122
Secured (note 47) HHEE (W E471H) 75,751 25,318
Unsecured MK 7,309 8,804
83,060 34,122
Secured loan advanced from a supplier —REEFHIEERER
(note below) (T X H&) - 130,322
83,060 164,444
The maturity of the above loans FERERBLOT
are as follows:
Within one year —F R 69,333 32,820
More than one year, but not —FEp L BETHEBRS
exceeding two years 6,134 477
More than two years, but not MENUE  BTHBBHEF
exceeding five years 7,593 825
More than five years AERE - 130,322
83,060 164,444
Less: Amounts due within one year WE —F NI EBE R ROE
shown under current liabilities FIRRBBEET) (69,333) (32,820)
Amounts due after one year —F & F R IR 13,727 131,624
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-TERE+T_A=+-AEFE

34. Borrowings (Continued) 34. BR (8)

At December 31, 2004, the loan advanced from a supplier
namely, Mitsubishi Heavy Industries, Ltd ("MHI") was secured by
investment properties of the Group, borne interest at 2.5% per
annum and was repayable semi-annuelly by ten instalments

commencing from June 30, 2012.

On February 24, 2005, the Group and MHI have entered into a
deed of settlement in relation to the settlement of the debt due
from the Group to MHI under the loan agreement dated June
28, 2002. In accordance with the deed of settlement, the debt,
being the aggregate of the principal plus accrued interest thereon
of approximately HK$135.0 million at December 31, 2004, have
been settled in full with the amount of approximately HK$46.8
million, resulting in a gain of approximately HK$88.2 million. The
settlement has been fulfilled by a new long term bank loan
borrowed by the Group and the Group's internal resources.
Further details are set out in the announcement of the Company
dated February 24, 2005.

The exposure of the Group's fixed-rate borrowings and the

contractual maturity dates are as follows:

EEER
AEMNE

Fixed-rate borrowings:
More than five years

RIZEENF+_A=+—RH  @&—
HEREEEIEEIESERSH (=
ZETHREEZ-BERHFEEZ
BEMERLFR FEH25% WH=
E-—EXACZHOESTHEEE

°

i3
Alg

R-BERE-_A-+HEE  ME-
EE-FXRNAFTNHERZERR
BEAEBR=ZZETI2HHER &
EEA-ZETEREREERS -
REZEBBERE RBE-ZZT
BAE+ZAZ+— Bz S MEE
FILB LR 135,000,0007T + LAKYE
¥ 46,800,000 EEEE - SHAOHB
#88,200,0007C 48 2E - SRIEEE T A
AEE-EHERPRITERRESE
BARHEREN - E—FHBHEAL
AABINZEERF_A=+WAZ
NI

AEEZEEEARRBERMBNOT

2005 2004
~“¥%1nF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
AEETR BET T
- 130,322

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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34.

35.

Notes to the Financial Statements E liﬁ'

Borrowings (Continued)

The ranges of effective interest rates (which are also equal to
contracted interest rates) on the Group's borrowings are as

follows:

Effective interest rate: EHEME:
Fixed-rate borrowings TEER
Variable-rate borrowings ZEER

The Group's borrowings that are denominated in currencies
other than the functional currencies of the relevant group entities
are set out below:

At December 31, 2005 R-_EERF+-_A=+—H
At December 31, 2004 N _EENFE+_/A=+—8

During the vyear, the Group obtained new borrowings in the
amount of approximately HK$312,447,000. The borrowings
bear interest at market rates and the proceeds were used to

finance the working capital.
Loan advanced from a minority shareholder

At December 31, 2004, the loan was unsecured, non-interest
bearing and had no fixed terms of repayment. The minority
shareholder has agreed not to demand repayment of the loan in
the next twelve months from the balance sheet date and,
accordingly, the amount has been classified as non-current
liability. The amount was fully settled during the year.

34.

35.

For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-FTTAET_B=+—8¢t4EE

B8 ()
AEEHERZERMNEGHE (FER
SHEEMNE)WNT
2005 2004
—EBLF —ETOE
- 2.5%
3.15% toE10%  3.15% toXE 8%
WABBEEBRRNGEEETEZ
AEBEREFNOT ¢
MYR SGD PY uUsD
X #hndx B E 3
$'000 2'000 $'000 $'000
T Fix T T
3,156 482 10,850 2,682
3,845 742 3,364 17,692
RER ZEEESSHENEE
312,447 000TC 2 F BT - HEER
LATT BRI RET B » T3 RERIERE
BEe2@E -
PHBREER

RZZEmNE+_A=T—H  ZE
FREEAR  RERYEETENRS -
LERREAEEHAE AL T 2@
ARATEEREEZER  BUHEK
BENERINDRE - ZERED
RENTHEE -
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BEZZZEAF+_A=Z+—BLEEE

36. Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities

36. BERIEB(EE) BB

Accelerated
tax Tax
depreciation losses Total
mEHERE RIEBR met
HK$'C00 HK$'000 HK$'000
BB T T BB T BETT
At January 1, 2004 RZZEEME—R—B 33,709 - 33,709
Credited to income for the vear STAREFRA (8,615) (21,300) (28915)
At December 31, 2004 RZZETME+TZ-R
and January 1, 2005 Z+t—BR-ZZRHF
—F—8” 25,094 (21,300) 3,794
Charged/(credited) to income for ~ RERBHERINK
the year (Gt A) (3.942) 15,000 11,058
At December 31, 2005 R-ZEFREF
+=ZA=+—E 21,152 (6,300) 14,852

The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for
financial reporting purposes:

Deferred tax liabilities BEEMEBRE
Deferred tax assets BRILIHIEEE

At December 31, 2005, the Group has unused tax losses of
approximately HK$991,418,000 (2004: HK$1,010,765,000)
available for offset future profits. A deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of approximately HK$36,000,000 (2004:
HK$121,714,000) of such losses. No deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of the remaining amount of
approximately HK$955,418,000 (2004: HK$889,052,000) due
to the unpredictability of future profit streams. The tax losses

may be carried forward either 5 years or indefinitely.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
MRA (R M) FRAA

ITARBREE N ZETERIEER
T

2005 2004
—EERE TETE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T EET T
21,152 25,094
(6,300) (21,300)
14,852 3,794

RZEBREFT_AZ+—H  &E
BAHEEERARZABARES
BHIEH£991,418,0007T (CETVIE ¢
E#1,010,766,0007T) « ZEECEH
ZEEIBHER K81 36,000,0007T (=
BEUE  FH121,7140007L) 2B
ERIELEE - BRKREBHBEERRN
mE MUY EREBOHER
955,418,000/t (ZEEWMF : BH
889,052,0007) ERIELCHIBEE -
MEEENESRERERBLESE -
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ERRAF+-_A=+—HLEEER

37. Share capital 37. BF

Number of shares Nominal value

BHEB HH
HK$'000
BETT
Authorised: iﬁiﬂﬁ* :
At January 1, 2004, R—_BEZERE—HF—H -
December 31, 2004, :§$m¢+ A=+—8"
January 1, 2005 and “EERF-—A—8OK
December 31, 2005 —EERF+-A=Z+—H
of HK$0.10 each —E8REEE¥0.10T 3,500,000,000 350,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTRUERE -
At January 1, 2004, R-_EET@FE—A—AB8 -
December 31, 2004, —EENF+_A=+—H -
January 1, 2005 and TEERF-A—HBK
December 31, 2005 TEERF+-AZ+—H
of HK$0.10 each —EREER®0.10T 2,216,154,331 221,615
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
ﬁi_giﬁﬁﬁ*‘ “A=Z+—BLEER

38. Reserves 38. fiEfH
The Company AT
Capital  Convertible
redemption loan note
reserve teserve  Contributed  Accumulated
B% TREER surplus losses Total
BEHE SREE BAERR RithH &it
HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000
AETR AETT BETT BETT RETL
At January 1, 2004 \ZFFRE-F-8 916 - 361491 (322757) 39,650
Profit for the year ERBT - - - 3,125 3125
At December 31, 2004 RZEEmET=R
and January 1, 2005 ZT-BR-ZTR%
A—-AH 916 - 361,491 (319,632) 4775
Loss for the year FNER - - - (16,000) (16,000)
Recogniion of equity component  BRARBENZH
of convertible loan note ERZH - 185 - - 185
At December 31,2005 R-ZEL%F
+-RA=+-H 916 185 361,491 (335632) 26960

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
Company can make a distribution out of contributed surplus.
However, the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or

make a distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(a) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its
liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less
than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share
capital and share premium accounts.

At December 31,
reserves by considering the net balance of reserve available for
distribution of HK$25,859,000 (2004: HK$41,853,000), including
contributed surplus of HK$361,491,000 (2004
HK$361,491,000) and accumulated losses of HK$335,632,000
(2004: HK$319,632,000).

2005, the Company have distributable

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BMESF (L M) R AH

REBERE-NAN-FRQFE#EE
) ARRZBMABBRERFHS

o AT FARETEENTEAT
ERSORMARE - SHIEBARBRIED
oK

(@) REIENNTEBEZNAE
BERE =

by EEEZHUZREMEMER
HEEREEBRTRAERY
B A -

BE-_ZTRE+_FZ=Z+—8 7
53 IR 8 8 45 85 558 ¥ 25,859,000
T(ZETWEF: #E¥41,8590005T)
IR A BERETE361,491,0005T (2
TEME: E¥361,491,0000T) R
R E5 188 335,632,000 (=

HE: ¥ 319632,0000L) °
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-_FTEREF+-A=Z+-HLEE

39. Disposal of subsidiaries 39. HEHEBALE
A summary of the effects of disposal of subsidiaries is as follows: TEMBATZFERBWT ¢
2005 2004
—B®LE —TTNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
EBTR BT T
Net assets disposed of: WS
Property held for sale, BIEHEME BB FE
at net realisable value - 9,448
Trade and other receivables 2 SRR E M EWERR - 59
- 9,507
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HEHRB LR ZEE - _ (1,745)
Total consideration BIRE - 7,762
Satisfied by: B
Cash Be - 7,762
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: LEMEE 2R SRARE
Cash consideration BeRE - 7,762
The subsidiaries disposed of for the year ended December 371, REZEZZZOF+-A=+—81
2004 did not have any significant impact on the Group's cash FEEREHBARIHAZERSR
flows, turnover and operating results. B AREEREERENEEATE -
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BEE-_ZETREF_A=Z+—BLEE

40. Major non-cash transactions 30. TEHEFEXH
During the year ended December 31, 2004, minority shareholders REE_ZENET_A=+—HL
of a Group's subsidiary contributed to the increase in share EE  AEE-BNBLRZ L HE
capital of the subsidiary by offsetting to the amounts of totalling REREHARERN I BRERETE
HK$2,000,000 due to the minority shareholders by the Group. 2 000,000 BFEZMB AR 2K

REFHE

41. Events after the balance sheet date 4. SHBESE
(a) On December 30, 2005, {talian Motcrs (Sales and @ R-ZTZTAF+ZA=+8"
Services) Limited, an indirect 89.92%-owned subsidiary of AAR EEEESINWERT
the Company, and Ferrari S.p.A. entered into an equity MBLASERAEGR QG M
interest transfer agreement relating to the transfer of 29% Ferrari SpAFT AR EEEE % -
equity interest in Ferrari Maserati Cars International Trading M BB HAKLESB70,000% T
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd., for a consideration of US$870,000, (38 4074 1 6,800,0007T) 82
equivalent to approximately HK$6.8 million. Further details BERNAMNBESUREERRE
of which are set out in the announcement of the 5 (&) BIE 1 5 29%H#H) AR 7~
Company dated January 3, 2006. BHE - E-—SHBHERNER
AIRZEESNF-A=ZR22ZA2
G
(b) On February 9, 20086, a subsidiary of the Company had b) RZZEBEREZANE  E2
entered into a sales and purchase agreement with Mr. Law F—HEMBoHREEERA
and Mr. Chak, directors of Firmmark Limited (“Firmmark”) ([ERN2EEREERE
to which the Group would acquire 100% of the issued FEET-HERHSE - AR
share capital of Firmmark for a consideration of A8 LA #D A H6835,000T 2 KB
approximately HK$835,000. The principal activity of W BB 1E1ZE 2 100%E BT A o
Firmmark is the retailing of electrical appliances. EEZFTEEKRERART
& .

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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42. Related party transactions

In addition to the balances with related parties disclosed

elsewhere in the finandial statements, during the year, the Group

entered into the following significant related party transactions:

Interest income received from a
related party (a)
Management and agency fee paid
to a related company (b)
Sales of goods to a Director (b)
Sales of goods to a related company (b)
Acquisition of further interest in a
subsidiary from a related party
Management and agency fee paid to
a related company which

B WA ()

EREED)
EETUEED)

T F -

received the amounts on behalf of a CERBERREE

building management fund (b), (¢ b) - (©
Consultancy service fee paid to a ~F - QA

related company (b) 2HEHERBE®D)

@

®)

©

The interest income received from a related party borne interest at
the best lending rate offered by the Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited.

The pricing of transactions regarding management and agency
fees, consultancy service fee and goods sold to a related company
or Director were determined by the Directors on the basis of
estimated market value.

The related company acted as a building manager to operate a
building management fund for a building owned by the Group
and collected the management and agency fee from the Group
on behalf of the building management fund. During the year,
management fee of HK$417,000 (2004: HK$417,000) and
accounting service fee of HK$162,000 (2004: HK$162,000)
were paid to the related company by the building management
fund.

For the year ended December 31, 2005

BEERAFT_A=Z+—RHLEEE

42. HEBALTZES

BEBmRE MO MRE B

TS

AEBERAFERETT

JIEEMBALRS

A — L B A TR ER 2
HP-—BEBLRCERER
EET-HEBEB A0
m-i A TE - SR

—ERBLoR s

(R—mBFEEESWED

®)

©@

2005 2004
—¥%¥LE —EENEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEETFR BETT
- 30

77 61

- 900

16 -

- 2,287

4,206 4,187

- 20

M — i BB A LRIz R MR AR
EREERTFREHIZEENX

FHE -

FRNF-HERORAZEEEN
REE FARBKEURMST—F
Mg AaREE EEXS 2B
THEEZFFTSEEEE

UHEARNBREEES Y —HEE
FETEFERE  UKEZRETFTZ
FEEE  UTREEFEEELEM
REBEEEERBERAEE - &F
ER ZBFEEEeXNTHE
BATEEREEEA17000T(ZF
TME: E%417,0007T) REETIR
HEAK 162000 (ZETHE:
M 162,0007T) °
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BE-ELRE+-_A=Z+-HUEE

42. Related party transactions (Continued)
Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of Directors and other members of key

management during the year was as follows:

Fees we

Salaries and other benefits FrekEMBET
Performance related incentive payments EEEXRFAREZES
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RIKBF 5T 8 2 B3

Short-term employee benefits MEEEREM

The remuneration of Directors and key executives is determined
by the remuneration committee having regard to the performance
of individuals and market trends.

4P WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
Wrnat (am) v raa

EEEEABZHN

42. HAMALZRS (&)

TERNEEREMEREEARL

FHEBWOT -
2005 2004
—EBILE —_ETmE
HK$’000 HK$'000
E¥TT VM T 5T
270 147
4,052 3,577
5,184 657
40 30
9,546 4,411

EXRERTBRARZHHNAFME
SERBEEAZRERMRERE -




43. Operating lease arrangements

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned, net of outgoings of HK$5,104,000
(2004 HK$5,537,000) during the year was HK$2,580,000
(2004: HK$902,000). The property held has committed tenants

for the next two years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with

tenants for the following future minimum lease payments which

fall due:

Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive

The Group as lessee

Minimum lease payments under
operating leases recognised in

the income statement for the year

FRERKBEA

FERBEROCHER
REKERERNTL
RIS AR

to the Financial Statements 81 7 3 3k BR 18 [

43.

For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-_ZZRF+-_AZ+—RLEEE

WEHERHE
TEHHSHBEA
AEEMERA SR AENBRBE
5104000 X H (— BB E : B
5,537,0007T) &5#2,580,0007T (=&
TUOE - BEHE902,0007T) ° EZMER

ARBMEDBERERE

REEH  ARBHBREEHIRRE

HEBEMFNT
2005 2004
—BFILE “ETOHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEETT BT
6,744 4,435
5,223 2,804
11,967 7,239
2005 2004
—¥FLE —FEOF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETRT AW T T
8,232 7,294
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTZAFT-RAZ+—BILER

43.

44.

Operating lease arrangements (Continued)
The Group as lessee (Continued)

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments under

non-cancellable operating leases, which fall due as follows:

Within one year

In the second to fifth year inclusive EEEREF

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for certain of its office premises. Leases are negotiated for
an average term of two years and rentals are fixed for an average

of one year.

At December 31, 2005, the Company had no commitments
under non-cancellable operating leases (2004 nil).

Capital commitments

At the balance sheet date, neither the Group nor the Company
had any significant capital commitments.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
MEAF (S M) RS

43.

44.

HEHERH (&)

FREABKBEAN (F)

REED  FEETTEHZEER
E&EEWT

2005 2004
—B2RE ZEEWNE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT
8,974 5317
8.273 3,527
17,247 8,844

REPENTELRERETHRAE
MEZEMNESZ HEZTHFHR
MEMESAFH-FBEE— X -

REZERETIAS T8 AR
ATEFTREZEEREAR (S
TEME M) -

BXkie

REEH  AEEXFQFHHEET
AIERERALRE -
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE_TERFITZA=Z+-BUEEER

45. Contingent liabilities

(&) At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company
had the following outstanding contingent liabilities which

are not provided for in the financial statements in respect

of:

Guarantees given for
banking and ather
facilities made

available to subsidiaries

Other guarantees issued
for subsidiaries

BHEA R
BRI
EEREM
ER{EL
ER

FHBLR
e
Ef R

45. AR EHE

(B) RBER  TEEBREARAIR
RYBHERBEZIRAEBEN

™
The Group The Company
E. 3 F4E

2005 2004 2005 2004
ZB¥RE _—"EZTTNF CZE¥RE _—FTQOF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BETR BETT
- -~ 218,207 162,954
- - 5,615 138,328
- - 223,822 301,282

(b) At December 31, 2005, the Group had contingent
liabilities of approximately HK$1.3 million (2004:

approximately HK$1.3 million) in respect of proceedings

involving a subsidiary of the Company in India and of
approximately HK$10,333,000 (2004: approximately
HK$1,000,000) arising out of the grant of option to a
connected person. Further details of which are set out in

the announcement of the Company dated May 5, 2004.

(Z)

AZEERFE+-—A=1+—8 -

rEETZHAEBEREERE-F
FRALBEHNE-—HBHB L
B2 ERFLM 2B
1,300,000 (ZETNEF : #8
#1,300,0007T) © LERAR—H
EEMATEDEREMEED
FER10,333,000 (ZEFNE
H#IPEHE1,000,0007T) © E—HFF
BRHERARFER_ZETNF
FEARBZAH .
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BE_E¥RE+-_A=Z+-—BULEE

46. Derivative financial instruments 46. FTEERMIR
2005 2004
—¥PI1E “EERF
Assets Liabilities* Assets Liabilities*
BE B AE B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BT ERTR EETT BT

Foreign currency forward contracts  ShMS B Hi 4 4) 3,910 3,927 - -
Analysed as; kil

Current — derivative financial EE—-1148

instrument assets MTAEE 3,910 -

* The amount is included in other payables. * ZEHSHOTAHMENTER -
At December 31, 2005, the Group had entered into forward R-ZETFRE+-_A=+—H0  £&
contracts denominated in United States Dollar ("USD"), Japan BEEEUET HIRFNHETE
Yen (“JPY") and Singapore Dollar (“SGD"). The major terms of BUMEBHAN - INEEREHZE
the foreign currency forward contracts are as follows: RIERAT

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
ooR T (R M) R B A A
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46. TEEMTI AR (&)

46. Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

Notional amount

EESH

Sell SGD36,494

& (E36,4943T 03 7T
Sell SGD55,419

& E554193T M3 T
Sell SGD12,982

EE 12,9828 T
Sell SGD48,507
EH48507F Ik ©
Sell SGD215,019
EB2150198 i T
Sell SGD470,873

= B 4708738 kT

The above derivatives are measured at fair value at each balance
sheet date. Their fair values are determined based on the

quoted market prices for equivalent instruments at the balance

sheet date.

Maturity
8

January 18, 2006
ZEERE-RTNHE
January 24, 2006
ZEERFEF-RZTMOA
February 14, 2006
ZEEAFEZA+HEE
March 20, 2006
ZEEARFZAZTE
February 28, 2006
—EEARE-_FB-+NE
February 9, 2006
“EZERF-ANA

Exchange rates

BEx

SGD0.01458 to JPY]
0.01458FTME T H 1B T
SGD0.01459 to JPY1
0.01458%T IR T HIE T
SGD0.01431 to JPY1
0.01431FT M L HE 18T
SCD0.01428 to JPY1
0.01428FT ML T H 1B T
SGD1.672 to USDT
L6722 MB TR IZET
SGD1.6635 to USD1
1.66355 ME T H1ETT

ERTETEREEEFEAURFE
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
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47. Pledge of assets

Land and buildings
Inventories
Investment properties
Trade receivables

Properties held for sale

Deposits in bank

All assets of a subsidiary

The amount represents assets pledged to banks to secure
banking facilities granted to the Group. The pledged assets will
be released upon the settlement of relevant bank borrowings.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
AT (% M) HF R A

47. BE®RWT
The Group
FHEE
2005 2004
—BTRE —BEERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
EETn BT T
T REF 84,347 112,208
ey 2,930 -
HEME 197,199 159,481
B S RWRIE 2,390 -
BrELEYME - 34,000
|ITER - 1214
—ENBRARZE2HEE 18,759 18,491

ERNAKRERRERITEEMER
REE - REREESNBURTE

HRERRER -
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48. Share options schemes

1991 Scheme

The Company's share option scheme was adopted on June 22,
1991 ("1991 Scheme") for the primary purpose of providing
incentives 1o Directors and eligible employees and expired on
June 21, 2001. The Directors may, at their discretion, grant
options to all eligible employees, including executive Directors of
the Company and its subsidiaries.

The total number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the 1991 Scheme is not permitted to exceed
10% of the issued share capital of the Company at any point in
time. The number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted to any individual is not permitted to exceed 25% of the
maximum aggregate number of shares of the Company for the
time being issued and issuable under the 1991 Scheme.

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the date of
grant, upon payment of HK$1 per grant. Options are exercisable
within a period of 6 years commencing one month from the
date of acceptance of options.

The subscription price is determined by the Directors, and will
not be less than the higher of a price being not less than 80% of
the average of the closing prices of the shares on the Stock
Exchange on the five trading days immediately preceding the
date of grant, and the nominal value of a share of the Company.

For the year ended December 31, 2005
BEE-—ZZRET-B=+-BLEE
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TRBRAD TR BTRAZ 10%
BiE— N —EHE - EETAERA
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For the year ended December 21, 2005
BHE-ERAE A=+ -HUEEE i

BEIRETE (&)

48. Share options schemes (Continued) 48.

2001 Scheme

Another share option scheme (2001 Scheme”) was subsequently
adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on June 28, 2001 for
the primary purpose of providing incentives to Directors and
eligible employees, and was terminated on May 30, 2002
pursuant to a resolution passed on that date.

Under the 2001 Scheme, the Directors may grant options to any
full-time employees, including executive and non-executive
Directors of the Company and its subsidiaries, to subscribe for
shares in the Company.

The total number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the 2001 Scheme is not permitted to exceed
10% of the issued share capital of the Company at any point in
time. The number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted to any individual is not permitted to exceed 25% of the
maximum aggregate number of shares of the Company for the
time being issued and issuable under the 2001 Scheme.

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the date of
grant, upon payment of HK$1 per grant. Options are exercisable
within a period of 6 years commencing one month from the

date of acceptance of options.

The subscription price is determined by the Directors, and will
not be less than the higher of a price being not less than 80% of
the average of the closing prices of the shares on the Stock
Exchange on the five trading days immediately preceding the
date of grant, and the nominal value of a share of the Company.

Upon termination of the 2001 Scheme, no further options will
be granted but in all other respects, the provisions of the 2001
Scheme shall remain in force and all granted prior to such
termination shall continue to be valid and exercisable in

accordance therewith.
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MEPEBZERE -

IR -FHERLER - BTERA
BRARE  EEMBE4I@ =
FE-FHEZERIDEER - WA
BRELFERE D 2 ERBRER
BREEBETEGREEERRA T7T
e

AP WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
Wrnanr am) smaa




48. Share options schemes (Continued)

2002 Scheme

On August 23, 2001, the Stock Exchange has announced
amendments to Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules, which has
come into effect on September 1, 2001. In compliance with the
amendments to the Listing Rules and the announcement of the
Stock Exchange, the Company adopted a new share option
scheme ("2002 Scheme") and terminated the 2001 Scheme on
May 30, 2002 pursuant to a resolution passed on that date. The
purpose of the 2002 Scheme is to provide incentives or rewards
to participants for their contribution to the Group and enable the
Group to recruit and retain high-calibre employees and attract
human resources that are valuable to the Group and any
companies in which the Group holds any equity interest. The
2002 Scheme will expire on the 10th anniversary of date of
adoption.

Under the 2002 Scheme, the Board of Directors of the
Company may at their discretion grant options to the following
participants of the Company, its subsidiaries and any companies
in which the Group holds any equity interest, to subscribe for
shares in the Company:

1. eligible employees, including Directors; or
2. suppliers or customers; or

3. any person or entity that provides research, development
or other technological support; or

4. shareholders; or

5. employees, partners or Directors of any business partners,
joint venture partners, financial advisers and legal advisers.

Options granted to a Director, chief executive or substantial
shareholder of the Company, or any of their respective
associates must be approved by the Independent Non-executive
Directors of the Company (excluding any Independent Non-
executive Director who is the grantee).

48.

Far the year ended December 31, 2005
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-TERE+-A=Z+—BLEE

48. Share options schemes (Continued)

2002 Scheme (Continued)

The total number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the 2002 Scheme and any other schemes is not
permitted to exceed 30% of the issued share capital of the
Company from time to time. Subject to the above rule, the total
number of shares in respect of which options may be granted
under the 2002 Scheme and any other schemes must not in
aggregate, exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the
Company at the adoption date of the 2002 Scheme without
prior approval from the Company's shareholders.

The number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted to any participant in any one year is not permitted to
exceed 19% of the shares of the Company in issue at any point
in time, without prior approval from the Company's shareholders.
Options granted to a substantial shareholder, or an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company, or any of their
respective associates under the 2002 Scheme and any other
schemes in any one year in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s
issued share capital or with a value, based on the closing price of
the shares of the Company at the date of each grant, in excess
of HK$5 million must be approved in advance by the Company’s

shareholders.

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the date of
grant upon payment of HK$1 per each grant of options. The
exercise period of the share options granted under the 2002
Scheme shall be determined by the Board of Directors when
such options are granted, provided that such period shall not
end later than € years from the date of grant. The subscription
price is determined by the Board of Directors of the Company,
and will not be less than the higher of the closing price of the
Company's shares on the date of grant, or the average closing
price of the shares for the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of grant, or the nominal value of a share of
the Company.

4~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
MR (% M) AR A
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-BRTEHRE+-B=+—RLFE

48. Share options schemes (Continued) 48. BRIRETE (&)

2002 Scheme (Continued) —ERFRoEHE (B

At December 31, 2005, the number of shares in respect of R_EEFFE+-_A=+-—8" 5
which options had been granted and remained outstanding RE—NN—F5t8  —FEZ—F5t
under the 1991 Scheme, 2001 Scheme and 2002 Scheme BR-ZEE-FIHEREEERTE
were 45,843,275, 118,616,032 and 84,146,958 (2004: CEARBREZROHEBESRA
45,843,275, 118,930,658 and 91,226,162 respectively), 45,843,27508 - 118,616,0328% &
representing 2.1%, 5.4% and 3.8% (2004: 2.1%, 5.4% and 84,146,958 (ZEEMF : 2 AlA
4.1% respectively) of the issued share capital of the Company at 45,843,275/ ~ 118,930,658 &
that date respectively. 91,226,162f18) * A EMAARREEBZ

DEITRAZ2.1% - 5.4%K%3.8% (=
ZFOEFE  FHAME2.1% 5.4%K
4,10%) o
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A WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
I

For the year ended December 31, 2005

BE_ZETRF+LAZT-EHLAEE

The following table discloses details of the Company's share
options held by employees (including Directors) and movements

48. Share options schemes (Continued)

in such holdings during the year:

Scheme type

at BIE R

1991
—NAh—&
1991
—hh—%
1991
—AN—%F
1991
—N—%
1991
—hANh—%F
2001
—EE—F

=

2001
—FE—-F
2001
—EE—-F
2002
ZEE-F
2002
—EE_&

— R —

Grand Total:

)

R

2N

7

Date of grant

BZHBEH

December 21, 1999
—hANE+ZAR=Z+—8
February 11, 2000
“EERF A+ 8
September 8, 2000
—EERFNENEB
January 18, 2001
ZEE-E—-A+NB

May 28, 2001

ZEE-FAF=-+NH
August 10, 2001
—EE-FNATEB

August 29, 2001
ZEE-FNAZTAIE
November 23, 2001
ZBE-E£4+—A=+=H

June 4, 2002

—EE-EXAME
September 24, 2002
ZEE_FHAAZTHEE

48 =

oy B

48.

BEZREE (&)

TEREBARGER(BEES)NF
AFBEEZREARZERDRES

& 2515

Outstanding

at January 1, 2005
RZBFREF

—A-A8
fef K 17 &

22,890,928

11,531,229

4,719,470

409,019

6,292,629

111,694,164

5,663,338

1,573,156

©4,971,362

26,254,800

256,000,095

Option lapsed
EXRBEDBIRE

7,079,204

7,393,830




For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-ZZRE+ A=+ RALEE

Outstanding
at December 31, 2005

R-ZEFRLE

+=A=+—8 Exercisable period Exercise price

& & T (& TEH TER

HK8

BT

22,890,928 February 1, 2000 — March 21, 2006 0.2325
CEEEF_F—RBEZRESRE=-AZ+—H

11,531,229 March 18, 2000 — March 21, 2006 0.5422
—EEEFE- AT NREZEERE=-ZRA=+—H

4,719,470 November 5, 2000 — November 4, 2006 0.2347
CTERRE+-FRABE_ZEERE+—FANA

409,019 March 6, 2001 — March 14, 2007 0.1661
2T FZFRSBE-_ET+E=ZA+HEH

6,292,629 June 29, 2001 - June 28, 2007 0.1661
T EE-FEAB-+HhhBEEZEZELENB=-TNE

111,694,164 September 4,2001 - Septernber 18, 2007 0.1661
—FAATEAEZETLEEARTNAE

5,348,712 September 30, 2001 — September 30, 2007 0.1661
TEE—FNA=ZTHE-_ZER+FNLAZTH

1,573,156 December 23, 2001 — December 22, 2007 0.1661
EE— 4+ _ B+ =ZBEZZT+E+-A=+=H

57,892,158 June 4, 2002 — June 3, 2008 0.1000
:gg_ﬁﬂﬂmaE_veﬂﬁﬂﬁ H

26,254,800 September 24, 2002 — September 23, 2008 0.1000
—EEZFNAZTHEEBEZSEEAFAARZ-TZ=H

248,606,265
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-ZEREFIA=ZT-BLEE

48. Share options schemes (Continued)

Scheme type
sTEIE R

1991
—hA—&
1891
—hN—%
1991
—hNh—%F
1991
—hh—F
1991
—Nh—%F
1991
—NAN—F
1991
—hAhA—%F
2001
—EE—F

&3

2001
—EE-F

=

2001
—FF—F
2002
—EE-F
2002
—EE-F

Grand Total:

‘WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

A : X
Wrnaen am) vmaa

Date of grant

R BH

January 19, 1998
—AANFE—A+NE
June 10, 1998
—WANERFET8
December 21, 1999
—AWANE+=ZA=+—H
February 11, 2000
—EEERFE-_A+—H
September 8, 2000
ZEETFEAANB
January 18, 2001
—EER-EF—-A+NH
May 28, 2001
ZEE-EFAZ=TNH
August 10, 2001
—EE-FNATA
August 29, 2001
—EE-FNAZTAhA
November 23, 2001
—ZEE-F+—A=Z+=H
June 4, 2002
—EEESEMmA
September 24, 2002
ZEE-_FNAAZ-+MmA

B

48. BRBRETE (F)

Outstanding

at January 1, 2004

NR_FEETNE
—A—d
HMERITHE

12,125,838

1,573,156

23,133,184

11,531,229

4,719,470

409,012

37,755,775

166,754,668

6,764,539

1,573,156

80,702,927

48,414,080

395,457,041

Option lapsed

EXRYBEZDIRE

12,125,838

1,573,156

242,256

31,463,146

55,060,504

1,101,201

15,731,565

22,159,280

139,456,946
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-ZEFIS+ A=+ —BLEE

Outstanding
at December 31, 2004

R-STWF

+=A=+—8 Exercisable period Exercise price

18 & 17 (& 1T EHA TEE

HKE

BT

- February 19, 1998 — March 12, 2004 0.3655
—hANEZR+AEE EMF=A+H

- July 24,1998 - luly 23,2004 0.1748
—NMANELtAZTERAE-_TEEME+A=-+=H

22,890,928 February 1, 2000 - March 21, 2006 0.2325
CEEEFE_A-HEZEERF=ZAZT+—H

11,531,229 March 18, 2000 - March 21, 2006 0.5422
CEETFE-RATNBEZREERF=ZRA=_+—H8

719,470 November 5, 2000 — Novemnber 4, 2006 0.2347
CEEEF+—ARBE_ZEERE+—ANA

409,019 March 6, 2001 — March 14, 2007 0.1661
TEE- - RREBE_EZ+HF=-A+EH

6,292,629 June 29, 2001 - June 29, 2007 0.1661
ZEBEE-FXAZTABE=ZEETEESBZ-+ANA

111,694,164 September 14, 2001 — September 18, 2007 G.1661
CEE-HFAATHNEEZZEELFLATNA

5,663,338 September 30, 2001 — September 30, 2007 0.1661
ZET—FAAZTHE E+-EAR=+H

1,573,156 December 23, 2001 — December 22, 2007 0.1661
TEE—F4+ A -+=-RE-EE+F+-_A=-+=A

64,971,362 June 4, 2002 ~ June 3, 2008 0.1000
—EE-FEAAONEBE-EENESNAZH

26,254,800 September 24, 2002 — September 23, 2008 0.1000
—EE-_FAB T HBESEENFENAAZ=TZ=H

256,000,085
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE_ZRIF+_FA=+-BLLEE

48.

Share options schemes (Continued)

Details of the share options held by the Directors included in the

above table are as follows:

Scheme type
st BIE A

1991
—AN—F
1991
—AN—F
1991
—hh—#%
1991
—Nh—%F
2001
—ET—F
2001
—EE—-F
2002
—_E2_F
2002
—EFE-F

Grand Total:

. WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
R CE M) HR A

48. BRBREITE (B

HEEREZEARREEEERN

ER)ZHEBROT

Date of grant
RHBH

December 21, 1999
—ANWAE+ZR=+—8
February 11, 2000
—EEEF-R+—H
January 18, 2001
—EE-E£—-A+NH
May 28, 2001
—ET-FRA=-+NH
August 10, 2001
—E2ZE-FNATH
August 29, 2001
—ZEE-FNAZTAA
June 4, 2002
—EE-FXxAMA
September 24, 2002
ZERE_FNAB+MOEA

e

Outstanding

at January 1, 2005 and
December 31, 2005
R-BRLE
—A—-BR-2¥RE
+-R=+-8

e K 1T (&

21,237,613 (a)

11,012,093

403,019

6,292,629

111,694,164

1,573,150 (a)

13,843,779

26,254,800

192,317,247
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-_SBFET_A=-Zt+—BUHER

Exercisable period Exercise price
TREH TEE
HKg
BT
February 6, 2000 ~ February 10, 2006 02325
CEEEF _ARBEZRTRF-ATH
March 18, 2000 — March 21, 2006 0.5422
TEEEF-FE+NBEZEEREZAZT—H
March 6, 2001 ~ March 5, 2007 0.1661
—EE-FZAAEBE_TELFZ=ZEAA
June 29, 2001 ~ June 28, 2007 0.1661
B RAZTHABEZZEELEANAZ+NA
September 14, 2001 — September 18, 2007 0.1661
TEE—FARTEHEE-ET+FNATNB
September 30, 2001 — September 29, 2007 0.1661
ZEE-FNAZHHEZETEHEAAZTAIE
June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008 0.1000
TEE_FNANRBEETNERAZH
September 24, 2002 — September 23, 2008 0.1000

TEE_FAARAIVTERE_EENENAR-+Z=H
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE-ZERRF+AZ+-BILEERE

48. Share options schemes (Continued)

Scheme type
st SIS

1991
—AN—F
1991
—Ah—%F
1991
—hWh—&F
1991
—hAh—F
1991
—hh—%F
1991
—hh—%
2001
ZET—F

2001
BT —F
2002
BB _F
2002
—EE-F

Crand Total:

(a) Share options granted to Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE's

spouse were included. Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE is a

Date of grant
rHEH

January 19, 1998
—ANhNAE—-R+TANH
June 10, 1998
—RAANERBTR
December 21, 19599

—hARE+-_R=-—+—H

February 11, 2000
—EETF-A+—H
January 18, 2001
—EE-F—-H+NB
May 28, 2001

—ER—FRA-+\A

August 10, 2001
—EE-FNA+H
August 29, 2001

—EE-FARZ-TNH

June 4, 2002
—ET-&XANA
September 24, 2002

RS Rt S ERS R

et

Director of the Company.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

MRS (2R AR

-3

A

48. BRBRETE (&)

Outstanding

at January 1, 2004
R-ZBFNEF
—-A—-8

& K 17 &

9,596,253 (a)
1,573,156
21,237,613 (a)
11,012,093

409,019
6,292,629
111,694,164
1,573,150 (a)
13,843,779

26,254,800

203,486,656

Option lapsed
EXR¥BERIIRE

9,596,253 (a)

1,573,156

11,169,409

(a) BEERTFEXBLALRBIE
SRR EUBELETAR

ElcEE -




For the year ended December 31, 2005
HEZEEFF+_A=+—-BuEE

48. BEERELE ()

48. Share options schemes (Continued)

Outstanding
at December 31, 2004

R-FFTOE

+-A=+—-H Exercisable period Exercise price

5 & 1T & TR TEE

HK$

BT

- February 19, 1998 — February 21, 2004 0.3655
—RAANFEZ_A+ABEZZTNFE_/F-_+—H

- July 24,1998 - July 23, 2004 0.1749
—NMANFECARAZTHRE_ZTNFEALHA-T=H

21,237,613 (a) February 6, 2000 ~ February 10, 2006 0.2325
EEF-_ARNBEZSERF-ATH

11,012,093 March 18, 2000 — March 21, 2006 0.5422
ZEEEFEZRATNAHEZEZZEEARF=ZA=-+—H

409,019 March 6, 2001 — March 5, 2007 0.1661
ZTEE-FZARBEZTELFE=AAH

6,292,629 June 29, 2001 — June 29, 2007 0.1661
ZETE-FRAZTABEZZEELESAZ=+AIB

111,694,164 September 14, 2001 — September 18, 2007 0.1661
ZEE-ENATHEBEZZZELFENAATAE

1,573,150 (a) September 30, 2001 ~ September 29, 2007 0.1661
ZEE-FNARZ=TEEZETELFAAZTAE

13,843,779 June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008 0.1000
—EZE-_FXRAARBREZZEETNERAZH

26,254,800 September 24, 2002 — September 23, 2008 0.1000
CERCFARCAWBEEZETNFNAZTEZR

192,317,247
In 2005, no consideration was received during the year from R_ZZERE - RENBERER (B
employees (including Directors) for taking up the options HEF)EMRREMBER s ERE
granted (2004: nil). —TEMF - |E) o
49. Dividend 49. B8

ZEEMFR-FTEHFEHEMLM
has any dividend been proposed since the balance sheet JJL’E%’éEJZ%i})E?é*HxE. BEREEARTE
date. EABIRERE -

No dividend was paid or proposed for 2004 and 2005, nor
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE_EFIF+-AZ+-BLEE

50. Principal subsidiaries

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries at December

31, 2005 are as follows:

Name of subsidiary

MBASRE

Direct subsidiary
ERMBAT

Wo Kee Hong (BV.1)
Limited

Indirect subsidiaries

FEHEAT

Auto ltalia Limited

S5
it
i
8t
ant
B
5]
e

Bodyworld International
(BV.L) Ld.

Cliven Pte Ltd

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Wraesnr 2w smaa

Percentage of

Place of equity interest

incorporation/ attributable
registration to the Group
BIrpes FEEEEZ
e 2 RET
British Virgin istands 100.0
RBRELES

Hong Kong 89.9
EE

British Virgin Islands 100.0
EBRUEE

Singapore 100.0
N

50.

FTEMBELET

ALEEEMBARN-_ZZTAF T
ZRE=Z+-RZEBET

Issued and
fully paid
share capital
or registered
capital
BRTR
HREEF
Crgtd g # S

30,000 shares
of US$0.01 each
SREELO
EnzRG
30,0008%

10,000 shares
of HK$10 each

BREESY
10 2 RH
10,0008%

1 share of

US$1 each
FREEIET
Z B TR

10 ordinary shares
of S31 each
BREE
MR TLZ
EER 0

Principal activities

TEEH

Investment holding

RERR

Trading of cars and related
accessories and provision
of car repairing services

ERAEREHER
EREAELERS

Trading brand holding

B miEEnR

Investment holding

REZK
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE_ZERF+_A=+—RHLtFE
50. Principal subsidiaries (continued) 50. TEMBAT (&
Issued and
fully paid
Percentage of share capital
Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group ERTR
Name of subsidiary 53081y FHEERLZ HMERZE Principal activities
MBATEE ot i 1 BS BETSL HEMBRE ETREH
Indirect subsidiaries (continued)
REMBAF (&)
Corich Enterprises Inc. British Virgin Islands 100.0 100 shares of  Investment holding
US$1 each
RERLES EREEIRT KREER
2 B 17 1008k
Elbright Limited Hong Kong 100.0 2sharesof  Property leasing agent
HK$1 each
EEARAA £ BREEEY WEEERE
170 2 Bz {0 28%
Ever Rising Investments Hong Kong 100.0 2sharesof  Property investment
Limited HK$1 each
% BREEEE REDE
1702 B fn 28
Forward international Hong Kong 1000 45000 non-voting  Entertainment services, and
Corporation, Limited deferred shares music and software
(Trading as "Rogers Music” of HK$100 each production
with effect from and 2 ordinary
January 27, 2006) shares of HK$100 each
(BZZERE EE BREEEYE RERKE FER
—RAZTtBREMN 1007 2 BIR B B RE
[Rogers Music] 3 T A% ) 45,0008%
ZEE) FEREEES
1007C 2 & @Az 1 2
ltalian Motors (Sales & Hong Kong 89.9 60,000 shares  Investment holding
Service) Limited of HK$10 each
BSTERRAT FE 89.9 EREEEE REER
107 2 B fn
60,0008%
Annual Report 2005
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-BEZRE+-R=Z+-BUILFHE

50. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration
R

o e B

Name of subsidiary

MEBaSEE

Indirect subsidiaries (continued)

EEHBAS (&

Martview Limited Hong Kong
HMESFRDA EE

Mega Warehouse Hong Kong

{Hong Kong) Limited
EZE (BB)ERLA EE

Metro Global Limited Hong Kong

7l

MEEB% (R BERAE FE

Most Advance
International Ltd.

RERZEE

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

m T
Wras xmwm) #maaa

British Virgin islands

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable

to the Group
FREIEERZ
RiEEFIL

100.0

100.0

1000

100.0

50. XEMEBAT (&

Issued and
fully paid
share capital
or registered
capital
EBTR
BRERF
MR E

2 shares of
HK$1 each
SREEEY
17T 2 R im 2k

1,000,000 shares
of HK$1 each
EREmEEE
1Tz im
1,000,0008%

2 non-voting
deferred shares
of HK$1 each
and 1,000
ordinary shares
of HK$1 each
SREEAE
ITZERER
BRERG2RE
BREESEE
1Tz EERR
1,0008%

1 share of

US$1 each
SkEAEIET
PSRN

Principal activities

FRER

Property holding

MEER

Warehouse stores operation

#

I

EE

by

25

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

B

iy

REY
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE_ZEIF+_F=Z+—RLEE

50. Principal subsidiaries (continued) 50. XEMBAT (&

Place of
incorporation/
registration
MIriss

ot i 2 B

Name of subsidiary

MBAEERE

Indirect subsidiaries (continued)

EEmMBAT (&)

Rogers International Bahamas
Limited

BrE

Shinwa Engineering Hong Kong

Company, Limited

EMIRERRAA A

Stoneycroft Estates
Limited

Hong Kong

R

T

Issued and

fully paid

Percentage of share capital
equity interest
attributable
to the Group
FRERELGZ

BEESL

or registered
capital
EEITR
HERE
ks

1000 2 shares of
US$1 each
EREEIET
Z 810 2/
100.0 5,000,000
non-voting
deferred shares
of HK$1 each and
2 ordinary shares
of HK#1 each
BREEBRE
1L EREE
FEERH
5,000,0008% &
BREEEY
172 BiER G288
100.0 20,000,000
non-voting
deferred shares
of HK$1 each and
1,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each
BREEREE
ITZERERE
EERR 1D
20,000,0008% K&
REESEE
T2 EERG
71,0008

Principal activities

TEEH

Trading brand holding

HEHmEER

Investment holding

REER

Property investment

NERE

Annual Report 2005
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BERERAEL+ RS+ -BULEER

50. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration
RIUBE,/
i B

Name of subsidiary

MEAT AN

Indirect subsidiaries (continued)

RlEMBAE (&)

Technorient Limited Hong Kong
BEZERAF EE
Wo Kee Hong Singapore
Distribution Pte Ltd
#nR
Wo Kee Hong Electronics Malaysia
Sdn. Bhd.
HRAEE
Wo Kee Hong Finance Hong Kong
Limited
MTEXMB BE
LN

4P WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
Waen am #nmaa

50. XEMBAT (&)

Issued and
fully paid
share capital
or registered

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable

to the Group
FEEREZ
RET S

capital
EETR
HEREX
HEMEE

89.9 461,687 shares
of HK$100 each

EREE

AEI100 2

15 461,6878%

100.0 4,500,000
ordinary shares

of S§1 each

FREE

VBTN T

ZEEBRG

4,500,000/

100.0 1,000,000
ordinary shares

of M$1 each

SREESE

L2 EER D
1,000,0008%

100.0 2 shares of
HK$1 each

EREEES

170 2 B 17 28%

Principal activities

EERH

Investment holding

REERK

Distribution of home audio
and car audio equipment
and accessories

BEFRARAE

Ef £
RELH

Distribution of audio-visual

equipment

&

5

BHEEE

Finance and money lending

HBRER




For the year ended December 31, 2005
E_RTRET A B LEE

50. FEMBAE (&)

50. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Percentage of

Issued and
fully paid
share capital

Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group ERTR
Name of subsidiary B e FREBISEZ BERE Principal activities
MBASERE at i 4t B RET R MR TREH
Indirect subsidiaries (continued)
MEMBATE (&
Wo Kee Hong Limited Hong Kong 100.0 10,000 non-  Investment helding and
voting deferred distribution of audio-visual
shares of equipment, car audio and
HK$1,000 electronic products,
each and 2 air-conditioning and
ordinary shares of refrigeration products,
HK$1,000 each - electrical appliances
and electronic appliances
ML EXEERLF EE BREE REEBRREHETS
& 11,0007 RE AEZERET
ZEREE En ERARSRES
BERERG EEREFEN
10,0008 &
REEESR
1,000 2
TREN 2
Wo Kee Hong Singapore 94.8 7,000,000  Distribution of air-conditioning
Professional Air shares of products
Conditioning Pte Ltd S$1 each
ik BREE AHEHAES
137 IR 7T
2 &R
7,000,0008%

Annual Report 2005
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
(E-_EERET_AZ+-BLEFE

50. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Name of subsidiary

MBLSZE

Place of

incorporation/
registration

BIes

ERugh

Percentage of
equity interest

50. FEREBAT (&)

Issued and
fully paid
share capital
or registered

Indirect subsidiaries (continued)
MEMBLT (&)

Wo Kee Hong Trading Malaysia
Sdn. Bhd.
BREE
Wo Kee Joyful Limited Hong Kong
EE
Wo Kee Services Hong Kong

Limited

M BERBERLR FA

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

A
Wrnant s2m) vxraa

attributable capital
to the Group EHTR
FEEELZ BRERE Principal activities
BiEE S HEAMEE ETEER
100.0 5,100,000 Distribution of audio-visual
ordinary shares equipment
of M$1 each
BREES® LHEERE
1Tz ERkG
5,100,0008%
100.0 2,000,000 shares Company secretarial service
HK$1 each
SREEEE LBWERB
17T 2 B
2,000,0008%
100.0 2 non-voting  Provision of warehousing,

deferred shares of
HK$100 each and
19,998 ordinary

shares of

HK$100 each

BREE
E¥I100L 2
EREE
BIERR(928%
REREE
EE 002
EERG

19,998k%

delivery, repairs and
maintenance services

REEE ZaEREE
R & R 7%
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BE_ZLARF T A=+ —HILEFE

50. Principal subsidiaries (continued) 50. FEMBAT (&)

Issued and
fully paid

Percentage of share capital

Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group BRITR

Name of subsidiary R E FREREZ BERE Principal activities

MEBLSEME ot i 2 REB S HEMRE TEEH

Indirect subsidiaries (continued)

REMELAE (&)

EEMEMEX PRC 1000 Registered  Distribution of air-conditioning,
BEEFARLA and fully paid electrical and electronic
(limited liability company) capital of products

RMB 1,000,000
(BREERA) FE AMRE#RER HEZH BER
AR #1,000,0007T EFE®

RETEML PRC 1000 Registered  Sales and production of
REBERQF and fully paid air-conditioning electrical
(limited liability company) capital of and electronic products

RMB500,000 and parts, and provision
of repairs and maintenance
services of air-conditioning
electrical and electronic
products
(BREMEALRD F AMRERRELR HEREETZTHERR
A E #500,0007T ETERREM
MRERZRESRR
ETERZEER
RER

RERERSHRE PRC 920  Registered capital of  Production and sales of heat
BERAE HK$30,000,000 exchanger
(joint venture (HK capital)) paid-up capital of

HK$14,800,000
(REEE(RER)) B HMEREE LENHERRHS
30,000,0007T
B#REEE
14,800,0007T

Annual Report 2005
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
BEZZAF+_A=+—ALEE

50. Principal subsidiaries

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the

end of the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in
the opinion of the Directors, principally affect the results or
assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would,
in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive

(continued)

50. SEMBAE (&)

oo

MEBLRBRERFERBETTAESE

BERR  NERBIHAKERER
NEEEERYECANRNEART
mEFIEAWBELRFE  EHLR
BRERAZEBRKEBRTTER -

length.
51. Principal associates 51. EBEQT
Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at December 31, RZBZREF+Z/R=+—H B
2005 are as follows:~ WELFFENLT -
Issued and
fully paid

Name of associates

BEATER

Ferrari Maserati Cars
International Trading
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

ERFBIREAE
BERES (L8
BRLF

Jin Uing Electrical
Company Limited

EREHRERRT

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
o T (% M) AR A A

Place of
incorporation/
registration
RILRE

ot i B

PRC

B

PRC

&+ E

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable

to the Group
FRERGZ
BRES S

27.0

500

share capital
or registered
capital
ERTR
BERFX
Cigd i 2

Registered and
fully paid
capital of

USD3,000,000

AMEERRER

3,000,000F T

Registered and

fully paid capital of
RMB263,500,000
EMEEHERER

AR
263,500,0007T

Principal activities

ERER

Import, distribution and
trading of cars and
related accessories

A0 DHEEREERER
HEEIEL 1T

Manufacturing and trading
of washing machines

RERBRARKE




D Properties

(A) Investment properties (A) ‘EMZE
Percentage held
Category by the Group
Address Existing use of lease XEEFA
Hh By BERR BRI Bt
Units A, A1, C, C1, B1 & B2 on G/F,, 2/F, Industrial/ Medium-term lease 100%
Units A & B on 3/F,, warehouse

4/F, 8/F., 9/F., 11/F, 12/F,

Units A-G & H1 on 13/F,

14/F., 15/F, 16/F,

and carparks,

Wo Kee Hong Building,

585-609 Castle Peak Road,

Kwai Chung, New Territories

(K.CT.L. No. 366 under

New Grant No. 5578.)
MAZEBETILE I%/
585-6095% F & 17T A K

A A1~ C Cl - BIKRB2ESL -

+ 100%

iy
i

2F1E
3IFEARBEM -
4712

8FE

9F & -

FiE -

12F 48
1I3FEACRHIEM
14523%

15FH -
16FBREN

(BXR ™ b R 3665 it
R B 557857)

Annual Report.2005
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(A} Investment properties (Continued)

(B)

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

A

Address
h 24

Units A, B and C on level 24,

New Times Plaza,

No. 42 Wenwu Lu,
Xinhua Da Dao,

Qingyang District,

Chengdu, the PRC

R A

REBHEERE

¥rE KRB E B4R

FERES

24BA - BRCEfI

Unit G, on level 26,
Guomao Plaza,

No. 71 Wusi Ly,
Gulou District,

Fuzhou Shi,

Fujian Province,

the PRC
+EEEE

BMNMEERE

BEHET7IHR

EEEB6ECEN

Units 1911-1912,

Properties held for sale

1915-1918 on Level 19,

Bright China Chang An Building,
No. 7 Jianguomennei Da Jie,
Dongcheng District,

Beijing, the PRC
FEILRRERE

EEMRRETS
KERTRNEEI9E
1911E1912%

1915F 19188 {1

(RN

)

kil

3

& ¥

(A) &Y% (&

Percentage held

Category by the Group
Existing use of lease XEERBSE
HERE gHEn =374
Commercial Medium-term lease 100%
[EES & Hf 100%
Commercial Medium-term lease 100%
BES R Ef 100%

(B) H{EHEME

Commercial Medium-term lease 100%

EE3 FH 100%




The following table discloses movement in the Company's share [ERBEEXAFRZBARBERFRZE

options during the year: BiER
Qutstanding at Outstanding at
lanuary 1, December 31,
2005 2005
Scheme a1 3% Option ijut 1553 Exercse
Eligible person type Date of grant ~f-8 Lapsed +ZB=1-8 Exercisable period price
SE#AL HHEH BHAS BxAE CXEGRZRE HAGE fiEs i
HiS
BER
Mr. Wing Sum LEE 1991 Decernber 21, 1993 10225519 - 10225519 Febrsany 11, 2000 - February 10, 2006 02325
(Directo) “nA-§ -hAnEtZEZT-R ZEIRFCRAT-BECTERFCATE
SxErE 1991 Febgzry 11, 2000 4719470 - 4719470 March 21, 2000 - March 20, 2006 05422
(%) -hn-§  ZEERECET-H CRERECAC-EECRESECACGTH
2001 August 10, 2001 55,060,504 - 95,060,504 September 16, 2001 - Sepiember 15, 2007 01661
ZER-F ZTE-ENALS ZER-FAAHARECRRLEAATER
2002 September 24, 2002 640640 - 640640 September 24, 2007 - September 23, 2008 01000
IREIF CRRIENAIfER ZEECEALITEAZCRRNEAA TS
70,646,133 - 70,646,133
Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE 1991 December 21,1999 10540150 - 10,540,150* February 7, 2000 - Febrsary 6, 2006 02325
{Director) -8 -AAMETZEZ4-B CBEEECAYERIEEAECAAR
ITEnE 1991 February 11,2000 5506048 - 5,506,048 March 18, 2000 - March 17, 2006 05422
(8%) “M-E ZFREEZAT-H CETREZET\AECEERECF4E
1991 May 28 2001 6292629 - 6292629 June 28, 2001 - June 28, 2007 0.1661
A% ZER-ERfCt0R IRR-FARCTARECIRRLERRCTNG
2001 August 10, 2001 55,060,504 - 55,060,504 September 16, 2001 - September 15, 2007 0.1661
IFE-f ZER-ENAS ZEE-FAATRYECERL5ATEA
A0 August 29, 2001 786575* - 786575* September 30, 2001 - September 29, 2007 0.1661
235 ZRR-EAFZT0R TRR-ERAZTBECRRLEAR A
2002 Sepember 24, 2002 22159280 - 22159280 Sepiamber 24, 2002 - September 23, 2008 0.1000
Z%R0E ZERCEAACIEE ZERCEAACIESECREEAACTZR
100,345,186 * - 100,345,186 *

* Share options granted to Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE's spouse were — * BERETENERE2EBZELR
included. £

Annuai Report.2005
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Eligible person
GERAL

M Jeff Man Bun LEE
(Director)
£y
(%)

Ms. Kem Har YUE (Director)
#4801 (28)

Mi. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN
(Drector)
Frrit
(&%)

Outstanding at Outstanding at
January 1, December 31,
2005 2005
Scheme gt 233 Option k2 33
type Date of grant -B-8 Lapsed tZRz+-8
HEEY  BHAH HETE EENEXZRE HE
2002 lune 4,2002 5146314 - 3,146,314
ZRECE ZR-55FER
200 September 24, 2002 1430,000 - 1430000
ZEECF CREIEMAITEE
4576314 - 4576514
2001 August 25,2001 786,575 - 786,575
BE-£ ZRT-EASITAE
1991 Deceriber 21, 1999 47194 - 471944
“AA-E -RAAETZAZ-E
1991 Februzry 11, 2000 786,575 - 786,575
--§ -EEEFIf4-8
1981 fanuary 18, 2001 409019 - 409019
A% ZEE-E-RTAE
2001 August 10,2001 1573,1% - 1573156
I2%-%  ZEF-ENATE
2002 June 4, 2002 5292629 - 5292629
TEECE CBECERARR
002 September 24, 2002 2002000 - 202,000
CEECE CEEIEAACSAEE
11535323 - 11535323

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

ol

(% ®) H R 2§

Exercisable period

it

June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008

September 24, 2002 - September 23, 2008
ZEECEARCTRAECEEARASCTES

Sepiemmber 30, 2001 - Septeber 29, 2007

CEE-EARITBECRRLEAACTAS

February 6, 2000 - February 5, 2008
CBESECAABEITRAECARA
March 22, 2000 - March 21, 2006
ERRESFCTIBEIRRRECZACY-E
March 6, 2001 - March 5, 2007
FREEZERLEZRIS
September 19, 2001 - September 18, 2007
CEE-FARTABECSRLEASTNE
June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008
CRRCERRERECZRASAAZE
Sep‘\embev 24,2002 - September 23, 2008
CERCEAACTRAECRRNEARCSZE

Exercise

price
fikd
HKE
EET

0.1000

0.1000

0.1661

02325

05422

0.1661

01661

(1000




Scheme
Efigible person type
SERAL SN

Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE 1002
(Director Z%3:%
FENGE 200
(%3 SR

Mr. Boon Seng TAN 2002
(Director) I53CE
RRassE 200
(%) EICE

Connuous cortract 1991
employees A€
BEANEE 1991

—5n-E
1991
-k
2001
“F%-F
2001
_%%
2002
TRCE

Date of grant
LR

June 4, 2002
ZEE25ARRY
September 24, 2002

ZRECELEITR

June 4, 2002
ZERCERERS
September 24, 2002
g3k g

December 21,1999
-AANEF+ZRIT-8
Februany 11, 2000
Z%3%52F1-1
September 8, 2000
ZRREENANG
August 29, 2001
“ER-FARZTAR
November 23, 2001
ZEE-%4-F
June 4, 2002

“FTIERARRA

*1
11t

B

Outstanding at Outstanding at
January 1, December 31,
2005 2005
1-8%1% Option ik 3%
-3-8 lapsed  TZR=t+-8B
BEGE  EENEEIEE BEfE
2202418 - 2202418
11440 - 11,440
2213858 - 2213858
2202418 - 2202418
11440 - 11440
2213858 - 2213858
1653315 - 1653315
519,136 - 519,136
4719470 - 4718470
4090,188 314626 3775562
157315 - 157315
51,127,583 7,079,204 44048379
63,682,848 7393830 56,209,018
256,000,095 7,393,830 248606265

Exercisable period

fi%s

June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008
CERCEAABAEIERNERACE
Sepiember 24, 2002 - September 23,2008

CEECENSCTRBECIRENFAACT

June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008
TEECERARARCERNERRCE

Septernber 24, 2002 - September 23, 2008

CERZEAACYBEECREENACTZR

February 1, 2000 ~ March 21, 2006
CFETECf-OZCEEAEIACT-
March 18, 2000 ~ March 21, 2006
CEEFFECFTNREIREAECACT-6
November 5, 2000 - November 4, 2006
CERRET-AREAZCERRET-RRE
Septernber 30, 2001 - September 30, 2007
ZEE-ERCHRECBRLEARCYE

December 23, 2001 - December 22, 2007

CBE-£+CRCtIBECSELETIACTCR

June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008
ToERARAECRENERACE

Bxercise

price

fitR

£.1000

0.1000

02325

05422

02347

0.1661

01661

0.1000

Annual Report 2005
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WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
madfr (M) HRA A"

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limired liability)
(REREHBRT 2 FRLA)
(Stock Code: 720)

(RBEE - 720

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that an annual general meeting of WO
KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED (“Company”) will be held at Crystal
Room, 3rd Floor, Panda Hotel, 3 Tsuen Wah Street, Tsuen Wan, New
Territories, Hong Kong on Thursday, June 15, 2006 at 12:00 noon or
any adjournment thereof, for the purposes of considering and, if
thought fit, passing, with or without modification, the following

resolutions:

1. To receive and consider the audited consolidated accounts and
the reports of directors and auditors of the Company for the year

ended December 31, 2005;

2. To re-elect directors of the Company and to authorise the Board
of Directors to fix the remuneration of the Directors; and

3. To authorise the Board of Directors to appoint auditors of the
Company and to fix their remuneration.

By order of the Board

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
Phyllis NG

Company Secretary

Hong Kong, April 25, 2006

*  for identification purposes only

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
Ao (% M) R AN

EWEENTTEB ERQFTERF])
EEN-BRERENATHB (BHO) F
FHoBERETEFRZEZEHIRM
RBEIRREBETRRAFASHER
RE UilmEBERBTIRER (TH
BEED

1. HEFLFRBE_TZTRAF+T_AZ
TBLEEZEERGEHRE  E
FERERBRBMRE

2. EEANREERBEEESEETEE
EBg &

3. REEFEZERRAREMIEE
2B -

EHEEGW
FORCIT (E) AR T
B E

RLH

5% ZEEAEMA-+EE

* EHBR




Registered office.
Canon's Court
22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM12
Bermuda.

Principal office in Hong Kong:
10th Floor, Block A

Wo Kee Hong Building
585-609 Castle Peak Road
Kwai Chung, New Territories
Hong Kong.

Notes:—

1. A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may
appoint another person as his proxy to attend and to vote in his stead. A
shareholder who is the holder of two or more shares may appoint more
than one proxy to attend on the same occasion. A proxy need not be a
shareholder of the Cornpany.

2. Where there are joint registered holders of any Share, any one of such
persons may vote at the meeting, either personally or by proxy, in
respect of such Share as if he were solely entitled thereto; but if more
than one of such joint holders are present at the meeting personally or
by proxy, that one of the said persons so present whose name stands
first on the register of members of the Company in respect of such
Shares shall alone be entitled to vote in respect thereof.

3 In order to be valid, the form of proxy duly completed and signed in
accordance with the instructions printed thereon together with the power
of attorney or other authority, if any, under which it is signed or a
notarially certified copy thereof must be delivered to the principal office
of the Company in Hong Kong at 10th Floor, Block A, Wo Kee Hong
Building, 585-609 Castle Peak Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong
Kong not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the
meeting or any adjournment thereof.

4, Completion and return of the form of proxy will not preclude
shareholders from attending and voting in person at the meeting or any
adjourned meeting or upon the poll concerned if they so wish. In such
event, the instrument appointing the proxy shall be deemed to be
revoked.

M EE
Canon's Court
22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM12
Bermuda

EETEWER -
EETH

2R E L E585-6095%
ME T RNEAE 10

B g

1. BELUFLHEASINELREZRR
BERZE-BRRLFELIRERE 5
BFRBIALBROZBRRATEZEZR T
RERE-—ELUHE - RERRBERT
DEIRE -

2. WBEAIBOREA REA-—UHESHE
BAGURGREZRARNRRAE LUZE
BOHE  BOEAR-ARRES B
MBS - REE ARSRERRRL
BERE  BIRE LH R RIRRAMA
HERNEZRREATIEERIRERE

3. EIZETEEREAEEIRRER
EE BRESAZEESRHOGEEX
g BEERRREZELHLE
ABEER FRBRREEXRSHEEM
BEAFIASNEIREERDRIRNER
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Pursuant to bye-law 70 of the Bye-Laws of the Company, a poll may be
demanded in relation to any resolution put to the vote of the meeting
(before or on the declaration of the results of the show of hands or an
the withdrawal of any other demand for a poll):

by at least three shareholders present in person or by a duly
authorised corporate representative or by proxy for the time being

by any shareholder or shareholders present in person or by a duly
authorised corporate representative or by proxy and representing
not less than one-tenth of the total voting rights of all the

(@ by the chairman of the meeting; or
)
entitled to vote at the meeting; or
©
shareholders having the right to vote at the meeting; or
©)

by any shareholder or shareholders present in person or by a duly
authorised corporate representative or by proxy and holding
shares in the Company conferring a right to vote at the meeting
being shares on which an aggregate sum has been paid up equal
to not less than one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all the
shares conferring that right.
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